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Financial Highlights
MBRE

For the year ended 31 December
BEt-A=t—-HILFE
2016 2015 Change
—E—XEF —ZT—RF 23
HK$’000 HK$'000 %
FTHET T Bt

Turnover ERE 853,231 824,182 +3.5%
Gross margin ES 586,406 577,373 +1.6%
Gross operating profit 4R T 136,512 137,360 -0.7%
EBITDA EBITDA 52,537 15,113 +247.7%

Loss attributable to KARIER AEILEE (1,539) (45,907) -96.7%
owners of the Company

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) Eii& &% |,/ (E18) ;%58 5,976 (57,938) N/A
TiE A
Basic loss per share FIEAREE HK(0.22) cents HK(6.61) cents -96.7%
(0.22)3# 4l (6.61)B1
Final dividend (special) AR AR ES (R AR B, HK1.0 cent HK1.0 cent -
per share 1.0781l 1.0
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—H
2016 2015 Change
= S )
HK$’000 HK$’000 %
THET FHET Bkt
Total assets BERTE 1,664,579 1,592,234 +4.5%
Net assets BEFHE 1,047,403 1,083,571 -3.3%
Net assets per share IR EERE HK$1.509 HK$1.561 -3.3%
1.50978 7T 1.561%8 7T
Gearing ratio BEAELE 38.0% 26.7% +11.3%
Total assets/total liabilities ratio WEE fBAEL R 2.70 3.13 -13.7%
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Important Dates
EEAH

Board meeting approving 2016 annual results
WE—TZ—RF2FXEEFTEER

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
attend and vote at the 2017 AGM

EEiERmBPER  MEERREE T —tFRRBFASLN
g LREZHERN

Record date of the 2017 AGM
TE—+tFREBEFRE LA

Date of the 2017 AGM
TE+FREREFAERITAS

Ex-entitlement trading date of 2016 special final dividend

R NERAIREREZRER S A

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
2016 special final dividend
=R iBPER - UETRREE T — NFRRIRARE 2R

Record date of 2016 special final dividend
ZE-RERRIRRE 2R 8k A H

Payment of 2016 special final dividend
I B —RERRIAREIR S

17 March 2017
~T—tF=At+A

10-15 May 2017

(both days inclusive)
—E—+FRA+THE+ERA
(PEEEMA)

15 May 2017
—E—+tFRHATEHEH

15 May 2017
—E—tFHA+HEA

19 May 2017
“E—+FRA+NA

23-24 May 2017

(both days inclusive)
—E—+tFHRAZ+=HZ
“t+HE(BREEREMAE)

24 May 2017
—F—tFRA-tWA

5 June 2017
—E—tHFXAAH
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

The Board is pleased to present to our shareholders the annual report of
the Group for the Year.

The year of 2016 was a year of improvement for the Group’s performance
with a substantial reduction of its losses, as compared to the year of 2015.
The Group has sustained a loss attributable to owners of the Company
of some HK$15.7 million for the first half of 2016, but has been able to
achieve a profit attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$14.2
million for the second half of 2016. The operating environment of the
Group in the Year has been quite tough and challenging in the first half of
2016, and improved in the second half of 2016 with steady increases in
visitor inflow to Macau and Macau Gross Gaming Revenue. All these have
positively impacted the Group’s business in the second half of 2016. A
total of 16.186 million visitors to Macau were recorded in the second half
of 2016, as against 15.958 million visitors to Macau in the second half of
2015, representing a slight marginal increase of 1.42%. The Macau Gross
Gaming Revenue has improved by 5.66% in the second half of 2016, as
compared to the second half of 2015. A total of 30.95 million visitors to
Macau were recorded in 2016 as against 30.714 million visitors to Macau
in 2015, while the visitor spending was about MOP1,701 per person in
2016 as against the level of visitor spending at MOP1,665 per person in
2015. The Macau Gross Gaming Revenue has reduced by 3.31% in 2016 as
compared to those of 2015.

The Group’s total turnover for the Year reached at HK$853.23 million
witnessing a mild 3.5% increase, as against of HK$824.18 million
turnover in 2015. The Group has recorded an overall loss attributable
to owners of the Company at some HK$1.5 million for the Year, as
compared to the loss attributable to owners of the Company of some
HK$45.9 million for the year of 2015. Such loss attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$1.5 million for the Year has been mainly incurred
in the first half of 2016 and has been due to the loss attributable to
the Group’s food souvenir business and the soft performance in the
Group’s restaurants in Macau in that period. In September 2016, the
Group has recorded an one-off net gain of HK$13.5 million (“Special
Compensation”) arising from the compensation paid by the then tenant
for its early termination of the tenancy for the Group’s leased property in
Macau (“Leased Property”) comprising whole of the ground floor to third
floor, basement level 2, and portion of basement level 1 & 3 of the 6-storey
commercial building at Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo
da Companha de Jesus N2.
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Chairman’s Statement xE#Hs

As at 31 December 2016, the Leased Property and the Group’s land at
Henggin Island (“Henggin Land”) have been valued by an independent
professional valuer at some HK$513.0 million (31 December 2015:
HK$524.0 million) and HK$267.4 million (equivalent to RMB239.8
million) (31 December 2015: HK$272.5 million (equivalent to RMB233.1
million)) respectively. The Group has recorded a net fair value loss of
some HK$9.7 million in respect of the Leased Property, but due to the
then slight appreciation of Hong Kong dollar against Renminbi in 2016,
recorded a net fair value gain of HK$2.2 million in respect of its Henggin
Land. The profit attributable to owners of the Company excluding any
special/non-recurring income or any net fair value gain/loss from the
investment properties, but including the Special Compensation (“Net
Ordinary Operating Profit”) for the year of 2016 was HK$6.0 million, as
against a Net Ordinary Operating Loss of some HK$57.9 million in 2015.

Also for the Year in respect of the exchange differences on translating
foreign operations which relate mainly to the Group’s subsidiary
companies in Mainland China, the Group has recorded an overall other
comprehensive loss of some HK$14.9 million of the Group for the Year,
representing a decrease of 34.1% as compared to an overall other
comprehensive loss of some HK$22.6 million in 2015. Details of financial
analysis and breakdown on the Group’s performance are set out in the
section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 27 to
52 of this annual report.

It has always been the policy of the Company to maintain a healthy
dividend payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less than 30% of
our Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating Profit. In view of recording a
loss for the year of 2016 and to extend the Company’s gratitude towards
the support of its shareholders, the Directors propose to declare and pay
out of the Company’s retained earnings, a special final dividend of HK1.0
cent per share in respect of the year of 2016 where such special final
dividend is a non-recurrent special dividend.

MN-BE—-—RE+-A=+—0 HEYER
NEBRBEE 2 LM ([EE+H#]) 2 M
BUYBXGHEMETHE HESHOA
513,000,000 T ( ZE—HF+_A=+—
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BN AR 239,800,000T) (ZE—HE+=
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= T RS A n BEWREFEE2,200,0008 7T °
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BEMEZATMRERFELBEWAREMAR
BERKTSEBIEFE  BaESEE) (TR
LR ) 46,000,000 0 M- E—FHFEZ
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Chairman’s Statement xE#Hs

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain (self-owned and under franchise)

During 2016, the Group’s restaurant chain business has attained a
profit before non-controlling interests of some HK$4.9 million in the
first half of 2016 and some HK$35.1 million in the second half of 2016.
The overall operating environment of the Group’s restaurants has been
tough and challenging in the first half of 2016, and improved somewhat
in the second half of 2016 with the then steady increases in visitor inflow
to Macau and Macau Gross Gaming Revenue. The performance of
the Group’s restaurants in Macau has been much in line with the then
economic condition of Macau, with a total turnover of some HK$781.6
million, as compared to some HK$748.0 million in 2015. The Group’s
Japanese restaurants have recorded a total turnover of some HK$266.2
million with a drop of some 11.3% in its turnover in 2016, as against its
turnover of some HK$300.2 million in 2015. And the performance of the
Group’s franchise restaurants has been encouraging with its turnover
reaching some HK$89.6 million with an increase of some 136.4%, as
compared to some HK$37.9 million in 2015. Management has taken
steps to reduce its operating costs including to seek rental reduction
from the landlords of its rented restaurants and shops. Details of the
turnover breakdown and same store performance in different cuisines are
set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 27 to 52 of this annual report.

Management has in the Year opened new restaurants in Macau, Hong
Kong and Guangdong: (i) two self-owned restaurants and a franchise
restaurant under the brand name of “Pepper Lunch” in Sam’s Club,
Zhuhai, (i) two franchise Japanese ramen restaurants under the brand
name of “Bari-Uma” in Hong Kong and in Macau, (iii) two franchise
restaurants under the brand names of “Mad for Garlic” and “Bistro
Seoul” in Hong Kong, (iv) three self-owned restaurants, two food court
counters and a franchise food court counter under the brand name of
“Pepper Lunch” at the new casino shopping mall of The Parisian Macao,
Cotai, (v) a franchise restaurant under the brand name of “Pepper Lunch”
in Macau, and (vi) a sandwich bar and a franchise coffee shop under
the brand name of “Pacific Coffee” in Macau. And the Group will open
a Japanese restaurant “Edo” at Sheraton Zhuhai Hotel in early 2017.
Management is planning to open three restaurants in Hong Kong for
its franchised restaurants. Management has closed one restaurant and
two food souvenir shops during the Year. Management is also exploring
the viability of cautiously expanding its mass market restaurants in the
Taiwan market.
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EPVRERXBOE
EHRR(BREAREFLE)
RZE—RTF AEEEHREEBHESY
BRIEIERESI NN T —RNFLEFYH
74,900,000 7T RZE—RNETHENA
35,100,000 7L c —E—~NFELE¥F + A%
EREVERBECERE—EHFE  KEES -
EREEZEERRMNEASRPMIER A BT
BIFEE T R"FTELEFUEMNHE -
AEBMUARMZ ZERIEEBEBFLCE
A AW E - 8% %54 AE781,600,000%
JC M= ZE— AF 4 A748,000,000 7T © A
ZE AT AEERAREESGREESY
266,200,000/ M- E—AFEZEEEY
300,200,000/ 7T T F£11.3% o M AN B 2 #F
TR EBEE RBAMEESASSE  HEXE
BHE £ #989,600,0008 7T M_E—HFH
37,900,000/ JTiE K 49136.4% - B I1EE B FREL
EHERELERE  RREREMBEZEER
EEZEFSHRMA c TREFER 2 EEH
AR RS RIRFIEHNAFRE27TE2E 2
[BEREwmI DT —F -

RAFE  SBERRM - B8 RERMAZH
B (WIS RMEMEARBEEEER
—EREETEAE ENER ST EERE
(VBB MBPIA RA22TE A5 TS5 JFR%
MRS e B AE - (iR EBAREE
& Mad for Garlic | %[ Bistro Seoul |53 % /i &4
FFCEERE (VIR ERBURFIERAZHES
BYRSHE-—MEREEEE  MEXRE
BB R —EREATE A EHER | L
EERBIGHEL - (VIRFIAREZ B EAME
BIAZR—HSFFREERE  kvipRNBMAR—
=R R MRE BT R FmEFH&—
IR EMBEE - REBBR T —tF
RS EREREBEME—EITIAIBAR
B EEBHEREEMR-MERE  HHE
FICREBEREZR RAFE  TEBECBHME—
MEELMERBTFEE EEENERER
RNEEMBEALBEAREMBZERBZA
7TIE -



Chairman’s Statement xE#Hs

FOOD AND CATERING BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Industrial Catering Business

The Group’s industrial catering business has always been derived from
its operations of providing the canteen services for universities and
school with a steady and modest turnover of some HK$45.3 million in
2016, representing a slight drop of some 6.2% as compared to those
of 2015. In 2016, the Group has operated two canteens at University of
Macau in Henggin Island, a canteen at International School of Macau and
a canteen at Macau University of Science and Technology. With the soft
economic situation in Macau in 2016, its industrial catering business has
helped maintain steady revenue to the Group. Management is planning to
renew some of its operation contracts to continue to provide the canteen
services for the University of Macau in Henggin Island.

The Group’s central food and logistic processing centre in the Macau is
in its final stage of construction with completion to take place sometime
in early half of 2017.

Wholesales of Japanese food and materials Business

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has
improved in 2016. And this business was profitable in 2016 with turnover
of some HK$50.5 million in 2016, representing a growth of some 38.7% as
compared to those of 2015. This industrial catering business has helped
maintain steady revenue to the Group. Management is actively looking for
opportunities to expand the sales channels of this business both locally
and in Zhuhai.

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s food souvenir business under the brand names of “J#2F9
HEEHER Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” and “RPIEZ#ZK Ou Mun leng
Kei Peng Ka” remains an indispensable part of the Group’s business.
This business has performed in line with the economic ups and downs
in Macau in 2016, during which management has strived to enhance
operating cost efficiency and expanding its sales channels. These have
included to improve its sales with more stores and kiosks, and online
sales platforms, as well as exploring the markets in Mainland China and
overseas countries. Details of the list of shops and kiosks of this business
are set out in the section headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks”
on pages 181 to 182 of this annual report.
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Chairman’s Statement xE#Hs

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS REVIEW - continued

In 2016, this business has recorded a total turnover of some HK$50.5
million with a loss attributable to owners of the Company of some
HK$26.1 million, as against the turnover of some HK$45.9 million with a
loss attributable to owners of the Company of some HK$51.5 million in
2015. In 2016, to address the soften market condition, management has
sought for, and succeeded to get, some rental reduction in respect of its
shop outlets for the year of 2016. The Group has also secured from the
Group’s substantial shareholder — Mr. Chan Chak Mo, a monthly rental
reduction from HK$460,000 to HK$300,000 for 9 months with effect
from 1 January 2017 in respect of the shop premises in Macau which he
has rented out to the Group for its Yeng Kee business. Management is
fully aware of the challenges ahead and has been continuing to expand
more sales channels (local and overseas) for its food souvenir products
to build up its sales. Details of the financial analysis of this business are
set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 27 to 52 of this annual report.

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s property investment business has been under pressure
due to the soft economic condition in Macau especially when its
Leased Property has since October 2016 been left without a tenant. In
September 2016, the Group has recorded the Special Compensation
arising from the compensation paid by the then tenant for its early
termination of the tenancy for the Leased Property. Management is now
actively looking for a tenant for the Leased Property.

The Group has started its foundation works for its property development
project at its Hengqgin Land upon obtaining the permit for its foundation
works in January 2017. The Group has applied for its application for
extension of different development milestones and is still waiting for
the outcome of such application. The Group has also, under a recent
investigation of possible idle land by the local Hengqin Island land
authority, made a submission to deny that the Group’s land at its
Henggin Island has been an idle land, and the Group is still waiting for
the outcome of such submission. Management is still reviewing and
considering the Group’s resources as well as its capital commitment,
plan and work schedule for the development of its Henggin Land, with a
view to bring in an appropriate joint venture partner.
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Chairman’s Statement xE#Hs

OUTLOOK

The slightly improved economic condition since the second half of 2016,
has led to an overall better performance of the Group’s business for the
whole of 2016. Management expects that the operating environment
of the Group in 2017 should still be challenging, but may continue to
improve hopefully with steady increases in visitor inflow to Macau and
Macau Gross Gaming Revenue. The Group’s current business strategy
is to cautiously open new restaurants or food souvenir shops to generate
more revenue with a focus more on mass market restaurants. The Group
is taking a constant and continuous process of reviewing its business
strategy to maintain its local market leading position. The Group is also
exploring the viability of cautiously expanding its mass market restaurants
into other markets. | am confident that the Group would be able to face
up with the challenges ahead and come out stronger and as resilient
ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
17 March 2017
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Corporate Governance Report
NCIE=PE

The Board is committed to maintain and ensure high standard of
corporate governance. It is regularly reviewing and improving the
corporate governance practices and standards of the Group to ensure
that business activities and decision making processes are conducted in
a proper manner and to enhance the Company’s competitiveness and
operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2016 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except the
following deviations:

Under the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings of the Company. Due
to personal commitments, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, the independent non-
executive director of the Company, did not attend the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 9 May 2016.

The Board has in place a set of update terms of reference on corporate
governance for its directors in line with the code provisions set out in
the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. These
updated terms of references are published on the Company’s website
at www.fb.com.hk (“Company’s Website”) and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises of four
executive directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent
non-executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year of
2016 and up to the date of this annual report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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Corporate Governance Report AR&%EE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the directors are set out in the section headed
“Profile of Directors” on pages 53 and 54 of this annual report. All
directors have confirmed that they have taken an active interest in the
Company’s affairs and obtain a general understanding of its business.
The Board possesses a balance of skills and experience which are
appropriate for the requirements of the business of the Company. The
independent non-executive directors of the Company have appropriate
professional qualifications and their professional opinions raised in
the Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good corporate
governance practices. A balanced composition of executive and non-
executive directors also generates a strong independent element to
the Board, which exercises independent judgment effectively and
makes decision objectively for the best interests of the Company. The
Company shall review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure
the Board possessing the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and
experience to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business
or other relationship with the Company. The Company’s appointed
independent non-executive directors represent at least one-third of the
Board. The Company has received from each independent non-executive
director a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that
each independent non-executive director is independent in character
and judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence
criteria as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all
independent non-executive directors are engaged on service contracts
for a term of one year commencing on date of appointment and
thereafter for further successive periods of one year, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws. Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary
for shareholders to retain an independent non-executive director who has
served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each
director in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the
Company. Each director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the
Company on a timely manner of any change to significant committee to
the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided the directors with
the relevant training reading materials as well as information on different
seminars and training courses during the year of 2016. The directors
have confirmed that they have complied with the provision A.6.5 of the
CG Code during the year of 2016 on directors’ training. All directors
have confirmed that they have during the year of 2016 participated in
continuous professional development by attending seminars briefing and/
or reading the relevant materials to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills and provided a record of training to the Company.

The Board has in place a set of updated procedures for shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company, and these
procedures are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has in place a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code. Having made specific enquiry with
them, all directors have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code and the Company’s code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions during the year of
2016.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the
Board has in place a written guideline on terms no less exacting than
the Model Code for directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Group or
securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance in 2016 have
been noted by the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report AR&%EE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors

The Board has a the nomination committee with specific written terms
of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. These terms
of references are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose to
appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy on or
as an additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly
based on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate.
A newly appointed director must retire and be re-elected at the first
general meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting,
one-third of the directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by
rotation. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee in 2016 were:

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Major nomination committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2016, no nomination
committee meeting was held as no new director was proposed or
appointed.

Board Meeting

The Board meets quarterly and regular board meetings are held at
least four times a year to approve annual and interim results, review
the business operation and the internal control system of the Group.
Apart from these regular meetings, board meetings are also held to
approve major issues including, among other things, overall strategy and
investment plans of the Group. At least 14 days’ notice of each regular
meeting is normally given to all directors. Agendas and accompanying
board papers are usually sent not less than 3 days before the date of
board meetings to ensure that the directors are given sufficient review
time. Draft minutes of board meetings and board committee meetings are
circulated to directors for their review and comment while final version of
the said minutes, duly signed, are sent to all members for their records.
All said minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open for
inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any director.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Continued

Board Meeting - Continued

During the year ended 31 December 2016, 8 board meetings were held,
and the attendance of these meetings of each director is set out as
follows:

EXE-w

EseeR-4
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2B

No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRER 4 7/8
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRENLE 8/8
Mr. Lai King Hung RIS 8/8
Ms. Leong In lan ROTHE R+ 7/8
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGSTE 8/8
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRIE 8/8
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFEE 8/8

No board meeting was attended by the alternate director during the year
of 2016.

All directors have confirmed that they have in a timely manner had no
changes in the number and nature of offices held in public companies or
organisations and other significant commitments during the year of 2016.

Board and Management

To enable all directors to make informed decisions at board of director
meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities, management
always provides the directors with appropriate, complete and reliable
information in a timely manner. In addition, management has been
providing the directors with monthly management reports and quarterly
business update public announcements which contain the monthly and
quarterly financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s
business. To further reinforce independence, the Board and each director
can have separate and independent access to the management and
staff of the Company if additional information is required. The Company
has also provided appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action
against its directors and senior management.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management - Continued

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-to-
day running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has in place specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function
of the Company.

During the year of 2016, the Board has considered the following
corporate governance matters:

- review of the compliance with the CG Code; and

- review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk
management systems of the Group through the audit committee.

Remuneration of Directors
The Board has a remuneration committee with specific written terms
of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board
has in place a set of updated terms of reference for the remuneration
committee, a copy of which is published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive directors and senior management, as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 12 and 13 to the financial statements on pages 121
to 122 of this annual report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

The members of the remuneration committee during the year of 2016
were:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

Majority of the remuneration committee members are independent non-
executive directors. During the year ended 31 December 2016, one
remuneration committee meeting was held to consider and approve the
remuneration package of the directors, and the individual attendance of
that meeting of members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 24=] HESBXH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRE L 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGSE 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny fRBNAE 11

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by the alternate
director during the year of 2016.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has an audit committee with specific written terms of
reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board has
in place a set of updated terms of reference for the audit committee, a
copy of which is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website. The audit committee is to review the Group’s
financial reporting, internal controls and corporate governance issues and
make relevant recommendations to the Board. And the audit committee
meets the Company’s auditor at least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the year of 2016 were:
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - continued

All audit committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, two audit committee
meetings were held, and the individual attendance of these meetings of
members is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members RE HESBXE
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PRELE 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGEEE 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RiFRLE 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by the alternate director
during the year of 2016.

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has performed the
following works during the year of 2016:

(i) review of the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(ii) review of the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements; and

(iif) making recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
system arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and the
Stock Exchange’s website.

BEEEN_-F

e IE o
= =0

—AFAEELFTMEZERE

BITEBENITN

EREEEN_T—FD
(i) ZHP R FUEHREREERA LI
B NMHERA

(ii) EM g ERNERWT AR
%%ﬁ%&izgﬁ%%

AE%TZIK%@

(i) PRI SAERBINSLEEN R M2
ERIB IR -

ES%ie

SAHMARRREREHM B AR
B EMEE A TEZTL B2
FE - CHIEMBALE - AT RBILIMBASE
ZEFHEMRIUEE ELHE FZERHZIR
ARARB W KB FBUETE - BEEER
ENEB T —F=ARHEERBE L
€ BEENMAARARHZAL(IEF Rt
JER ) A RS A E R Z B SR H A AR BEMR
FHARGTETEE ZRLZIMAE - ZFHER
BEZ NRARDA AN 1% B 48 0 I Btk 22 P 4 0 1

ANNUAL REPORT % 2016 19



Corporate Governance Report AR RHE

RISK COMMITTEE

The Board has a risk committee with specific written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and duties. The Board has in place
a set of terms of reference for the risk committee, a copy of which is
published on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The risk committee’s role is to make recommendation to the Board
on the risk management framework and internal control policies and
to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their individual contribution
to the Group’s overall performance, having regard to the interests of
shareholders. The principal duties of the risk committee include reviewing
and monitoring the Company’s risks. The risk committee also reviews
the effectiveness of the enterprise risk management function, including
staffing level and qualification as well as risk reports and breaches of risk
tolerances and policies from time to time.

The members of the risk review committee are:

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny

Major risk committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, one risk committee meeting
was held, and the individual attendance of that meeting of members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 24=] HESBXH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREFELEE 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGSEAE 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RipREE 1/1

In discharging its responsibilities, the risk committee has appointed
independent professionals to review the Group’s internal control system
and to advise on the relevant issues including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions during the year of
2016. More details on risk and internal control are set out below.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the
auditor of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of
the Company in 2016. The fee of the annual audit was HK$1,500,000
whereas the fee in respect of the non-audit assurance on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions and the interim review were
HK$380,000. The Company also paid a fee of HK$250,000 for the review
of internal control on non-financial operations of the Group to BDO
Financial Services Limited. In addition, the Group paid fees of HK$43,000
for taxation service to BDO Tax Limited.
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RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the accounts
which have been prepared in accordance with statutory requirements
and applicable accounting standards. A statement by the auditor
about their reporting responsibilities is set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 65 to 71 of this annual report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

Group risk management

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Board has since
March 2016 set up the risk committee to assist the Board to fulfill its
responsibility on this aspect. Details of the risk committee are set out
above. The Board recognizes that risk taking is unavoidable as part
of the Company’s business. By appropriate risk management and
continuous risk monitoring, risk taking can bring value to the Company.
The Board believes that risks are acceptable after prudent assessment
of their impact and likelihood. The Company can protect its assets and
shareholders’ interests and create value simultaneously through a system
for appropriate risks management and control measures. This risk and
control system includes a defined management structure with limits of
authority; safeguards its assets against unauthorized use or disposition;
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision
of reliable financial information for internal use or for publication; and
ensures compliance with relevant laws and regulations. This risk and
control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to manage the
risks of failure in the Group’s operational systems and in the achievement
of the Group’s objectives.

Risk assessment approach and risk identification

The Board has the oversight responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks facing the Group and reviewing and
monitoring the Group’s approach to addressing these risks at least
annually. In addition, the Board oversees management in the design,
implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal
control systems.

A risk management review program has been carried out with the
assistance of two professional firms during the year of 2016 to ensure all
material risks to which the Company is exposed are properly identified,
assessed, managed, monitored and reported to the risk committee and
the Board. Risks identification is based on questionnaire with senior
management from different departments. Risk are preliminary identified
by senior management from the risk universe which is a collection of
risks built on environmental analysis and external benchmarking that can
impact the Group at the entity or specific business process level. The
risk universe covers both internal and external risks in four major areas,
namely strategic risks, operational risks, financial risks and legal and
compliance risks. Key risk factors are then identified by integrating the
results of the questionnaire.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

AND INTERNAL CONTROLS - continued

Risk evaluation and risk prioritization

Risk evaluation is the second step to assess the relative impact and
likelihood of the identified key risk factors. These identified key risk
factors are further assessed by a scale rating process by the senior
management to evaluate their impact and likelihood. The scale rating
process is further supported by face-to-face or phone interview with the
senior management to assess the rationales of these identified key risk
factors behind. Risk prioritization is a mapping exercise. A risk map is used
to prioritize the identified key risk factors according to their impact and
likelihood.

Risk reporting, managing and monitoring

Risk reporting and risk monitoring are essential and integral parts of
risk management. A risk assessment report has been submitted to the
risk committee and the Board. The risk assessment report has been
compiled to cover: (i) the top risks of the Group; and (i) associated action
plans and controls designed to mitigate the top risks, where applicable,
at appropriate levels. The Company shall perform the ongoing assessment
to update the entity-level risk factors and report to the Board on a regular
basis.

Handling and dissemination of inside information

The handling and dissemination of inside information of the Company is
strictly controlled and remains confidential including but not limited by the
following ways:

1. Restrict access to inside information to a limited number of
employees on a need-to-know basis;

2. Reminder to employees who are in possession of inside
information are fully conversant with their obligations to preserve
confidentiality;

3. Ensure appropriate confidentiality agreements are in place when
the Company enters into significant negotiations or dealings with
third party; and

4. Inside information is handled and communicated by designated
persons to outside third party.

The Board and the senior management review the safety measures

regularly to ensure inside information is properly handled and
disseminated.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

AND INTERNAL CONTROLS - continued

Internal audit function

The professional firms have also performed the Company’s internal
audit function (the “IA Function”) and assisted the Board in conducting a
review of certain key parts of the internal control systems of the Group.
Based on the Company’s risk assessment results, the IA Function has
recommended a regular internal audit plan to the management. The
scope of the internal audit review carried out during the year of 2016
has included: a) scoping and planning audit locations as agreed with
the risk committee and the Board; b) review of the design of internal
control structure by identifying the key controls in place and determining
significant gaps within the design of the controls; c) testing of the key
controls; and d) reporting to and making recommendations to the risk
committee on the major design weakness in order to enhance the
internal control of operation procedures, systems and controls. The
report and recommendations have been submitted to the risk committee
and the Board, and rectification actions have been taken based on
recommendations to the Company.

Risk Committee’s confirmation on risk management

Based on the risk management mechanism and internal audit review
activities mentioned in the aforesaid paragraphs, the Risk Committee has
made a confirmation to the Board that the Company has maintained an
effective risk management mechanism and internal control system during
the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

Others

During the year of 2016, the Board has complied with the code
provision on internal control as set out in the CG code. The Board has
also considered that there is adequate resources, qualifications and
experience of staff in the Group to monitor the Group’s accounting and
financial reporting functions. The Company shall ensure such matters
are under review by the Board periodically and training programmes
are being provided to the staff whenever necessary to ensure their
knowledge and experience are adequate to discharge their duties.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company shall, for the purpose to keep its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated Bye-
laws in a consolidated form on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Bye-laws is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports in the Company’s Website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS - continued

According to the Bye-laws, shareholders, holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right to vote at general meetings of the Company,
can, by written requisition to the Board or the company secretary,
request to convene a special general meeting for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Any general meeting, at which the
passing of a special resolution is to be considered, shall be called by not
less than 21 clear business days’ notice, whilst others may be called by
not less than 14 clear business days’ notice.

The chairman of general meetings ensures that the shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the Bye-laws.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders, shareholders
are encouraged to attend annual general meetings of the Company
at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the Board’s
committees are available to answer questions related to the Group’s
business. The matters resolved at the 2016 AGM are summarised below:

i. approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2015;

ii. approval of the special final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2015;

iil. Mr. Lai King Hung was re-elected as executive director;

iv. Mr. Cheung Hon Kit and Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln were re-
elected as independent non-executive director;

V. re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;
Vi grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and deal

with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its
total issue share capital; and

Vii. grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total issue share capital.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS - continued

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the 2016 AGM was held, and
the attendance of that AGM of each director is set out as follows:

BRI R W ERRER -
REE-_F—RFT-A=+—-ALFE ¥
BT AFREAFAG  UTABESF
AR A ® 2 R -

No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRER 4 1/1
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREMNLE 11
Mr. Lai King Hung RS 11
Ms. Leong In lan REOTAE R+ 0/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit REGSE 0N
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRIE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PREF A 1/1

No general meeting was attended by the alternate director during the
year of 2016.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome,
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
Shareholders.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset, and human
capital is important, to the growth of the Company. The Company
provides staff with training to enhance their commercial and technical
skills and expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working
environment to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the community
chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.
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COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Leung Hon Fai has been appointed as company secretary of the
Company. He has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training during the year of 2016.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
(“ESG”) REPORT

A ESG report of the Group for 2016 will be issued and presented on the
Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website by June 2017.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEwWLR D

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$853.2 million for
the year ended 31 December 2016,
approximately 3.5% as compared to those of 2015 of HK$824.2 million.

Details of turnover breakdown are as follows:

g i) ]

ERE

representing an increase of

AEERBE-T

00078 JTLHE 11#493.5% ©

LEBEOWFBAOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

TURNOVER

Restaurants:

Japanese restaurants

Chinese restaurants

Western and other restaurants
(Note 1)

Food court counters

Franchise restaurants (Note 2)

2016
— R
HK$’million
BEERL
EERE
BEE -
BAEEE
P ERE

P b ALt e (B RET)

ERESEN
SR R (fEE2)

Industrial catering THEWR

Food wholesale B

Food and catering business B REBERER
Food souvenir business BERFEER
Property investment business MERE X
Total w5t

—RNEF+_A=+—81%F
E 2 & A /853,200,000 B-E—H
824,200,

2015 2014
—E-RE —E-E
HK$’million HKS$’ million

BAEET BEET

300.2 400.0

180.2 188.3

80.6 69.6

64.4 60.2

37.9 29.1

663.3 747.2

48.3 39.8

36.4 33.2

748.0 820.2

45,9 14.8

30.3 23.9

824.2 858.9
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31

December 2016 and 2015:

TURNOVER R

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants A&k

Chinese restaurants P B

Western and other restaurants Faa R E 2 B2 (FRE1)
(Note 1)

Food court counters EREIGEMN

Franchise restaurants (Note 2) T s 2R (M5E2)

Industrial catering THEER

Food wholesale Rt

Food and catering business BYREREL

Food souvenir business BEmFEEL

Property investment business MEREER

Total “asT

Note 1: The turnover relating to “Western and other restaurants” item included turnover from
the Group’s Western restaurants, Food Paradise at Macau International Airport, 3

sandwich bars and Royal Thai Kitchen Restaurant.

Note 2: The turnover relating to “Franchise restaurants” item included turnover from the
Group’s Pacific Coffee shops, Pepper Lunch, Bari-Uma ramen, Mad for Garlic and

Bistro Seoul restaurants.

The increase in turnover of the Group’s food and catering business
was mainly attributable to the increase in sales from the Group’s newly
opened restaurants. The turnover growth in the Group’s food souvenir
business was mainly attributable to the increase of sales from the
Group’s newly opened Yeng Kee bakery shops in Macau in 2016. The
decrease in turnover of the Group’s property investment business was
attributable to the lack of rental income as a result of the early termination
of lease agreement of the Leased Property in Macau since October 2016.
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For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2016 Change 2015
—EB-XRE =) —ZE-hF
HK$’million % HKS$’million
BEET [E)sd BEAT

-11.3% 300.2
+2.8% 180.2
+6.2% 80.6
-8.2% 64.4

+136.4% 37.9
+3.4% 663.3
-6.2% 48.3

+38.7% 36.4
+4.5% 748.0

+10.0% 45.9

-30.4% 30.3
+3.5% 824.2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued
Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover of the first, second, third

and fourth quarters of 2016 and 2015:

MO -w

EEE-F
THEUB-E—AFH-_T—HFE— £
- BCSREMEE L EE:

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+-A=+t—HLEE

TURNOVER =E -
First quarter F—FE
Second quarter EFE
Third quarter F==FF
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2016 are as follows:

Fourth
quarter
FENEE
HK$’million
HEBT
TURNOVER S
Restaurants: B
Japanese restaurants HAZE
Chinese restaurants P EE
Western and other restaurants =% % E b B BB
Food court counters EREGIEM
Franchise restaurants Rt a2 e
Industrial catering TEZE#R
Food wholesale Rt
Food and catering business ~ RYI R B& XK
Food souvenir business BRFEER
Property investment business ¥#RE£5E
Total 4T

AL Change 2015
=% 28  —2-AF
HK$’m|"|On % HK$’m|II|on
ARET EEa: BEET
199.9 —6.7% 214.3
191.0 ~1.0% 193.0
221.8 +7.3% 206.8
240.5 +14.5% 2101
853.2 +3.5% 8040

REBR-_ZT—RFE— F- - F=NEMN
FEZEXBOIFBEOT

HK$’million
BEEBT

Second
quarter
E-FE
HK$’million
BEAR

First
quarter
E—ZFE
HK$’million
BEET
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Details of the Group’s turnover breakdown of the first, second, third and

fourth quarters of 2015 are as follows:

R 35 O1RA — a7
SR

AEBR-_ZE—RFE— F=- F=NFEN

FEZEZBENIBTMOT

2015
—T-nF

Fourth Third Second First
Quarter quarter quarter quarter
BHNEE B=FE EFE E—%F
HK$’'million HK$'million HK$’million HK$’'million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT

TURNOVER 2]

Restaurants: BEE

Japanese restaurants A& 75.8 70.7 71.6 82.1
Chinese restaurants hEE 449 40.6 42.2 52.5
Western and other restaurants AR R E M EEE 18.8 22.6 20.8 18.4
Food court counters EREGEMN 13.9 17.6 15.0 17.9
Franchise restaurants e BEE 12.0 11.1 7.9 6.9
165.4 162.6 157.5 177.8
Industrial catering TEEH 15.5 9.9 10.2 12.7
Food wholesale Rt # 8.2 9.2 9.9 9.1
Food and catering business BYREBHER 189.1 181.7 177.6 199.6
Food souvenir business BEmFEEE 13.4 17.5 7.9 7.1
Property investment business ~ #J¥RE % 7.6 7.6 7.5 7.6
Total HET 210.1 206.8 198.0 214.3
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - Continued B3O EE -
Turnover - Continued B -F
Same Store Performance G

Below is a table of comparison of the Group’s same store performance TR ARNEFERE - THENEBKLERTE
(Note 3) of its restaurants, industrial catering business and food souvenir 2N _ZE—"FEL_T—RHFE—  F=
business in term of their aggregate turnover for the first, second, third, E=-RENEFEUREEHLLEEMNS ZF

fourth quarters and the whole year of 2016 and 2015:

JERIE (HIFE3) 2 L8

2016 Change 2015
ZB-XF ) —T—RF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT ALt BEETT

TURNOVER EER
First quarter F—FE -6.8% 186.4
Second quarter FE-_FE -4.5% 168.7
Third quarter F=FE -3.5% 186.1
Fourth quarter FNFE -3.8% 191.6
Whole year 2 -2.9% 735.3

Details of the Group’s same store performance (Note 3) of its restaurants,
industrial catering business and food souvenir business in term of
turnover for the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2016 and 2015

and the whole year of 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

AEEEE  ITEEREBRRERFEEBR
ZE-RNERZTE-RFE—FZ F=R
FENEEUR_ZE—RER_ZT—HF2FH
EEREMS 2 RERE (M) FBNT -

First quarter

E—=E

2016 Change 2015
— ki ) —T-RF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT Bkt BEBAT

TURNOVER EER

Restaurants: ZEE -

Japanese restaurants HAAEEE -16.5% 79.8
Chinese restaurants PR —2.7% 48.0
Western and other restaurants AR LHEMERE +1.1% 18.4
Food court counters EREHIEL -8.4% 14.3
Franchise restaurants B iR LA s +5.8% 6.9
-9.0% 167.4
Industrial catering THEER -5.5% 12.7
-8.8% 180.1
Food souvenir business BmFEES +49.2% 6.3
-6.8% 186.4

Note 3: Same store performance is compared on the basis of those restaurants/shops/
outlets which were in place in the same quarters/years of 2016 and 2015 only.

MEs: RERREZR -_ZT-<"EL-_Z-RFRH A
FEETZBER/ R 2 B -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

TURNOVER 2.0
Restaurants: BEE
Japanese restaurants B EEE
Chinese restaurants P B
Western and other restaurants AR EMERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants R
Industrial catering TEERK

Food souvenir business BRmFEES
TURNOVER BER
Restaurants: ZEE
Japanese restaurants HA&EE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants AR LR HEMmERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants B EER
Industrial catering THER

Food souvenir business RmFEEB

32 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 £ BEERLAT

FA 5 RS — 40
EER-F
G — &
Second quarter
F=FE
2016 Change 2015
—E—REF #E) —ET—hF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEERT Btk AEBIT
-10.4% 69.3
+3.9% 41.2
-13.9% 20.8
-9.9% 121
+2.5% 7.9
-6.3% 151.3
-9.8% 10.2
-6.5% 161.5
+40.3% 7.2
-4.5% 168.7
Third quarter
B=FE
2016 Change 2015
—E—RE # —ET—HF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEERL Aot BEBTT
-7.3% 68.4
+14.5% 40.6
-14.2% 22.6
-8.6% 16.3
+6.3% 111
-1.9% 159.0
—7.1% 9.9
-2.2% 168.9
-16.3% 17.2
-3.5% 186.1
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Same Store Performance — Continued

TURNOVER EER
Restaurants: BB
Japanese restaurants B EEE
Chinese restaurants X EEE
Western and other restaurants R H B
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants R
Industrial catering TEER

Food souvenir business BRmFEES
TURNOVER EER
Restaurants: EEE
Japanese restaurants BXERE
Chinese restaurants B
Western and other restaurants AR L HEMmERE
Food court counters ERESEM
Franchise restaurants BEEER
Industrial catering THER

Food souvenir business RmFEEB

FA 5 E1RA —
EXE-&
G RE &
Fourth quarter
ENEE
2016 Change 2015
—E-—RF 2 —E-RF
HK$’million % HKS$’ million
BEET Btk BEET
-10.9% 74.3
+9.8% 44.9
+0.5% 18.8
-11.4% 13.2
+5.8% 12.0
—2.7% 163.2
-3.9% 15.5
—2.8% 178.7
-17.1% 12.9
-3.8% 191.6
Whole year
25
2016 Change 2015
ZB—XRF b=k ) —ZE—hF
HK$’million % HKS$'million
BEBT Eaied BEETT
-11.4% 293.8
+6.0% 174.8
—6.1% 80.6
-9.5% 55.9
+25.1% 37.9
-3.7% 643.0
—6.2% 48.3
-3.9% 691.3
+12.7% 44.0
—2.9% 735.3
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (the Group’s turnover less food costs)

The gross margin (being the Group’s turnover less food costs) of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 was about HK$586.4
million, representing an increase of approximately 1.6% as compared
to those of HK$577.4 million of 2015. The slight increase in gross
margin was mainly attributable to the increase in turnover of the Group’s
business.

The gross margin ratio (being gross margin over turnover) of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2016 was about 68.7%, representing a
decrease of 1.4% as compared to those of last year of 70.1%. The slight
decrease in gross margin ratio was mainly attributable to an increase of
some 8.1% in food costs of the Group. The Group has over the last three
years maintained steady healthy gross margin and gross margin ratio as
follows:

GROSS MARGIN ER
First quarter E—FE
Second quarter E-FE
Third quarter BE=FF
Fourth quarter FENEE
Total ya st
Gross margin ratio * F ) &=

Gross margin over turnover

34 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &8 ER LA

B3O EE -
ER(REELEXLBRBYHA)
HE-_Z—X"F+_A=+—HLEFE K
SEEMNNAEEEEERRYAS) A
586,400,000/ 7T + 8 —ZF — A 577,400,000
BITTIENNAI1.6% o BRI M EZHFAR
REBEG 2 E3ERRIE N -

BHE_T-—RFT+A=+—HILFE &%
BEMK(BIEFNBRAZERR) D R68.7% &
EF70.1% NF#1.4% - EFEBEEITDEEFH
RAEERYKA LiRkH8.1% - REBBE=
FHRBRAZENREN R - ZFHHIMT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEE

2016 2015 2014
—E—RE —E—RHF —ET-NmF
HK$’million HK$’ million HKS$’ million

BEBT BEATT EE Yo

140.4 151.2 160.6

128.1 135.0 149.3

156.0 143.6 156.3

161.9 147.6 160.2

586.4 577.4 626.4

68.7% 70.1% 72.9%

ERBRAE £
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (the Group’s turnover less food costs) - Continued
Below is a table of comparison of the gross margin (being the Group’s
turnover less food costs) of the first, second, third and fourth quarters of
2016 and 2015:

GROSS MARGIN EF
First quarter F—FFE
Second quarter g
Third quarter E=F
Fourth quarter FENEE
Total 5T

Gross operating profit (the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs)

The gross operating profit (being the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs) of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 was about HK$136.5 million, representing a mild decrease of
approximately 0.7% as compared to those of last year of HK$137.4
million. The decreases in gross operating profit and gross operating profit
ratio were mainly attributable to the increase in direct operating costs of
the Group’s food and catering business, and the decrease in turnover
incurred by the Group’s property investment business because of the
early termination of the lease agreement of the Leased Property in Macau
since October 2016. The Group’s gross operating profit and gross
operating profit ratio for the last three years are as follows:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT KREER
First quarter F—EE
Second quarter B-FE
Third quarter E=FE
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st

Gross operating profit ratio* # 8 T | #

# Gross operating profit over turnover

MO -
EM(AEEMEXTRRYWARAR) &
TRUEBR-ZF-ARFE_FT-—FFE— &

ZRERBEOFEZEN(AEERERER
RYIKA)

UL Change 2015
—E-AE )] —E-HEF
HK$,m|"|0n % HK$’mIII|on
BEER ANt BEAT
140.4 —71% 1512

128.1 —5.1% 135.0
156.0 +8.6% 143.6
161.9 +9.7% 147.6
586.4 +1.6% 577.4

REERN(FAEEEXRBFRRYRAREE
REA)
AEERBE_ZT-—R"FE+_A=1T—HLHF
BZEEEMNBIAREEZLRBRRWKA K
BHELLEKA) 4 /136,500,000 7T - BEF
137,400,0007% 70,8 AR 2 490.7% ° & & FEF
O RBEENE TR EZFEEARAKER
RYWPEREFERLERNAEN  RE-F
—ANFTARREMREASENEF 2 EEY
EZHEBZEMERAEEN IR EXHE
EZERBRD AEEBE=-F2EEEN
RAGEERNREZHIIMT -

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEFE

2016 2015 2014
—E—XRF —ET—HF —ZE—OF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEETT BEBIT BEET

36.4 39.0 84.9

22.9 28.2 72.4

40.4 31.3 47.5

36.8 38.9 38.5

136.5 137.4 243.3

16.0% 16.7% 28.3%
# EEERBRAEETE
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross operating profit (the Group’s turnover less food costs
and direct operating costs) - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the gross operating profit (being the
Group’s turnover less food costs and direct operating costs) of the first,
second, third and fourth quarters of 2016 and 2015:

GROSS OPERATING PROFIT REEF
First quarter F—FE
Second quarter E-EFE
Third quarter BE=FF
Fourth quarter FUEE
Total st
EBITDA

The EBITDA of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
approximately HK$52.5 million representing an increase of approximately
247.7% as compared to those of HK$15.1 million in 2015. The increase
in the EBITDA was mainly attributable to (i) the increase in the turnover of
the Group’s food souvenir business, (i) the improved results attributable
to the Group’s restaurants at Huafa Hall, Zhuhai, and (iii) the reduced
renovation impairment loss of the Group’s food and catering business for
the year of 2016. The Group’s EBITDA and EBITDA against turnover ratio
over the last three years are as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAFR Y & 2 58 L &

36 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &8 ER LA

M5O -
REEFN(AEMEXFRRAWBAEREE
REWA) -
TREB-Z-—AFR-_Z-—AFF— F
= RBIRENFEZEEER (AR RE
BRRYRAREZLERA) -

2016 Change 2015

S 29  —FT-1F
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEETT Aok EEYC

36.4 -6.7% 39.0
22.9 -18.8% 28.2
40.4 +29.1% 31.3
36.8 -5.4% 38.9

136.5 -0.7% 137.4

EBITDA
AEBEE-_ZT—"F+-A=+—HILFE
Z EBITDA#) £52,500,000/8 7T * &8 — T —H4F
15,100,000 JT 38 AN 49247.7% - EBITDAIE N
FEFARNNAEBRRFEEBEETEM:
(VA EBRKRGEEEBER B EEE
m: i) ZE—NFAEBERYREBERE
ERERERD - NEBBZE=F ZEBITDAK
EBITDAMRE & 288 2 Lk R ZH AT -

For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—BLFE
2016 2015 2014
ZB-XRF —E-RfF —E-mEF
HK$’ million HKS$’million HK$’million
BEET ARET BEET

52.5 151 252.3

6.2% 1.8% 29.5%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (loss)/profit

The loss attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2016 was approximately HK$1.5 million representing a
decrease of approximately 96.7% as compared to those of HK$45.9
million in 2015. Such decrease in the loss attributable to owners of the
Company was mainly attributable to (i) the increase in the turnover of the
Group’s food souvenir business, (i) the improved results attributable to
the Group’s restaurants at Huafa Hall, Zhuhai, (iii) the reduced renovation
impairment loss of the Group’s food and catering business for the
year 2016, and (iv) a relatively higher amount of write-back of tax over-
provision for the Group’s operations in Macau in 2016 than those of that
in 2015, as described in note 15 to the section headed “Notes to the
Financial Statements” on pages 123 to 124 of this annual report.

The (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company and (loss)/profit
attributable to owners of the Company against turnover ratio over the last
three years are as follows:

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of KA T B AFE(L
the Company (E#8), % F|

(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners of QA FIHEH ARG (BE),/
the Company against turnover ratio & M AR %] &4 2 &AL &

The Group’s Net Ordinary Operating Profit (being the profit attributable to
owners of the Company excluding any special non-recurring income or
any net fair value gains/losses from investment properties, but including
the Special Compensation) for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
approximately HK$6.0 million as compared to the Net Ordinary Operating
Loss for those of 2015 of HK$57.9 million. Set out below are the Net
Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) with Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)
ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) against turnover) for the last
three years ended 31 December 2016:

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)

Lmggmn (BR)FHE
g

RN, (B1E)F8R
SRR Clm RS

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)
against turnover ratio

MO &

(E8) BRI REE
BHE-_Z—XRFE+-A=+—HBIEEE &2
BB AEIHEEX A1,500,00087C ' B-Z
— A F 45,900,000 JT sk 2 4996.7% ° A AT
HEEAEBMEERDDEEFEANNAEER
mMFEEBEETLEN : (TN EERKGESE
AP EEE 2 R AN : (N 2T —RFAE
BRYEREBEREFEEERESERY 0 &iv)Z
T NEREERFIER o R IBBERE &
B¢ _T—hFm(HMUOAFRFEI23BE
1248 2 [ W75k R MicE | — 80 2 BIsE150Tal) -

BE=ZFARBER ARME(BER),CEFN kAR
DR A (ER), SR s & E R ®
wEIT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEFE

2016 2015 2014
- —E-REF —FmF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’million

BEETT AEET EX=YC v
) (45.9) 168.8
(0.2)% (5.6)% 19.7%

HEZZT—R"F+ZA=T—HILFE LB
&g F)F RR (BIRFT RAE IR SR SRR HE WA
REFMBREVEIR BEKEBEFEIA
NEHEBARERN  BEERHN@E)OR
6,000,000/ 7T * T — A FHEERLE
18 )% %057,900,000/8 7T - TRHFINBE-T
—REFET A=t HUEBREZAFEZE®
feean/ (BR) FRER T Aarean,/ (8
B) BB E(LRELEN (B1E) FREAY
BERH)

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—BHLHFE

2016 2015 2014
—E—REF —T—HF —T—NF
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’million

BEBT BEET BEET
6.0 (57.9) 103.7
0.7% (7.00% 12.1%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net (loss)/profit - Continued

The Group’s food and catering business has remained the main revenue
contributor to the Group in 2016 while the Group’s food souvenir
business has gradually improved. The Group’s operational financials
of all its business (excluding the Group’s food souvenir business, the 3
restaurants and the closed food court at Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, and any
net fair value gains/losses from investment properties of the Group, but
including the Special Compensation) for the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015 would be as follows:

Turnover EERE

Cost of sales THERAR
Gross margin EH

Direct operating expenses BEESERX
Gross operating profit $E |

Gross operating profit margin (%) SEEE R (%)

ZAN/NCTE DN A i

Profit attributable to owners of the
Company

(Loss)/Earnings per share

The loss per share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2016 was some HKO0.22 cents representing a decrease of approximately
96.7% as compared to loss per share of HK6.61 cents for 2015. The
Group’s (loss)/earnings per share over the last three years are as follows:

FR(ER), BN -—EX

(Loss)/Earnings per share — basic

38 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 £ BEERLAT

A O E -w

(B518), BRI BE -4

RIZ—RF AEERYREREBEER
AEBzTEREE ) MAKBZRETE
EBEERLEN - BE_T-A"ER-_F—10
FT_A=T-"BULEEXAKEEZHEK K
LHBRR(ETBRARBZRETFEES
ZIRERMUNKSERHH L EEEXRE
BARKAEBREMERRBEZ EAKRE
BEFE  BEREEIME)RIIMT

2016 Change 2015
—E-RE 23 —E-RF
HK$’million % HK$’ million

BEET Aok EYe

735.3 +4.3% 705.3

(222.1) +13.3% (196.1)
513.2 +0.8% 509.2
(351.7) +10.9% (817.1)
161.5 -15.9% 192.1
22.0% -5.2% 27.2%
-23.3% 63.0

R (ER)&F

ARBRBE_ZT-RNFT_A=1+—BLLHF
B2zBREBLHOR22EN  R-_FT—0FF
P& 1E6.6178 11 TFE#196.7% » NEBBE=
FER(BR) BRREIMNT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLHFE

2016 2015 2014
ZE-RE —T-RF —T—mE
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL il
(0.22) (6.61) 24.77
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

(Loss)/Earnings per share - Continued

The earnings per share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 was some
HKO0.86 cents as compared to loss per share for those of 2015 of
HK8.35 cents. Below is the earnings/(loss) per share based on the Net
Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) over the last three years:

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss) &% &4 <% M), (Ei8)
per share — basic FRE—EAR

Cash flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016 has improved with approximately HK$58.4 million,
representing an increase of 272.0% as compared to those of 2015 of
HK$15.7 million. The Group’s cash inflow from operating activities over
the last three years are as follows:

Cash inflow from operating activities K& EEAISIRLRA

MO8 -#

BR(E5E), B -#
HE-Z—XRNE+-A=+—HBIEE &A2Q
AR RCE BN FEAECERATNA
0.8678 1l M—ZE—AF B EHFREIERS.35
B e TREVBEZFRBELBELELEHEAN,
(BR)FET8 2 gREH,/(BE) :

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-ZA=+T—HLEE
2016 2015 2014
S 2 ~—TAF  -T-@EF
HK cents HK cents HK cents
Al Al Allh

(8.35) 15.22

HERE
AEBREBEZE-E—AF+_A=1+—HLHF
B2 EEAEIRE M A IN4)58,400,000
BT B Z — A F 15,700,000 % T £ F+
272.0% ° NEEBE=FLETHABIRESR
AT

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLFE
2016 2015 2014
= F N ST

HK$’million HK$’ million HK$’ million

BEERT BEET BEET

58.4 15.7 195.1
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2016 was approximately
HK$1,047.4 million, representing a decrease of approximately 3.3% as
compared to 31 December 2015 of HK$1,083.6 million. The decrease
in net assets was mainly attributable to (i) dividend payments to owners
of the Company and non-controlling interests of the Group, and (i) the
Group’s other comprehensive loss of some HK$14.9 million for the
year ended 31 December 2016 derived from exchange differences
on translating foreign operations which relate mainly to the Group’s
subsidiaries in Mainland China. The net assets and net assets per share

AEFH

A ¥ IR —

—=

REE-Z

AEER -_T—XNF+_A=+—RAZEEF
RE49/51,047,400,00087C » R_ZE—RF+=
B =-+—H1,083,600,000/8 7L L 413.3% ° &
EFEALDEZRAN)RARREE A
2B RAER EERER RN EER
ANFE+ZA=Z+—RALFEHSE
H b 2 T BB #714,900,00078 7T » H K EE X,
BINEBEEZERZ%  TZEAEEMD
FRERMZHEBARERE AEERZ=ZZ—X

of the Group as at 31 December 2016, 2015 and 2014 were as follows: F - RFEER-_T—NFEF+-_A=+—H

ZEEFENBREEFENOT

2016
—E—REF
HK$’million

BEET

Net assets

BEFH 1,047.4

Net assets per share — basic

BREEFR -EAX

40 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &8 ER LA

As at 31 December

R+=—BA=+—8H
2015 2014
—T—hF —TlF
HK$’million HK$’million
AEET BEET
1,083.6 1,194.8
HK$ HK$
BT BT
1.561 1. 721
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s principal
activities were in the sales of food and catering, food souvenir and
property investment.

Food and Catering Business

The Group’s operational financials of the Group’s food and catering
business for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as
follows:

Turnover EERE

Cost of sales SHERR
Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses BEESERX
Gross operating profit $EE )

Gross operating profit margin (%) SR E R R (%)

Profit/(Loss) attributable to RAREE ARG
owners of the Company wAL (E5E)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s food and catering
business contributed some HK$781.6 million turnover representing
about 91.6% of the total turnover of the Group. The increase in turnover
for the Group’s food and catering business was mainly attributable to
the Group’s new restaurants opened during the year of 2016. More
details on this business are set out in the section headed “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this annual report.

B[O
REZE_Z-—RFTA=+—HLEFE &
SEEIZXHER/RVMER  RaAFEHEMN
FFRIE

BYREREL
BE - Z—XRFN_FT—HF+-_A=1+—H
EFE  AEERYRERER 2 KELUEH

EI

2016 Change 2015
—B-RF ) —T-REF
HK$’million % HK$’ million
BEET Bote BEBT
781.6 +4.5% 748.0
(248.2) +10.9% (228.9)
533.4 +1.8% 524.1
(393.6) +4.6% (876.3)
139.8 -5.4% 147.8
17.9% -1.9% 19.8%
N/A TN A (11.7)

REE-Z—XRNE+-_A=+—BItEE &K
SERYNBERERER L %¥549781,600,000
B HERAEBEREETENN.6% A%
ERVEEREBEEBZEMDEZARAD
EEA T A"FHRIFEENR - E@LLE
BZEZHBHERATRECEI1EZI EER

HI—ffe

ANNUAL REPORT #3§ 2016 41



Management Discussion and Analysis &2 @it & 547

OPERATIONS REVIEW - Continued EBEOBE-w
Food and Catering Business - Continued BYREBREK-&
Restaurant Chain BB

During the year of 2016, the Group opened 14 new restaurants (including A =—ZF—X4F @ NEBE BB 14T EE (2156
6 self-owned restaurants and 8 franchise restaurants) but closed down [ E KRG EEE KSR H QL EEE) + 1R
1 self-owned restaurant. The Group also opened 2 food court counters BREBBELSE - R —/NF » KEEJN
during the year of 2016. As at 31 December 2016, the Group had BISE2EZEBEISIEMN - R-Z—~E+=A
55 restaurants (including 35 self-owned restaurants and 20 franchise =+—H @ NEEHEE55MELE(BIESHER

restaurants) and 4 food court counters. HEERENOEFHEEERE) MEAERES
B -

Details of the number of restaurant’s analysis for the last three years and as  BE=EREEAFERAP 2 EEEHE (T81F
at the date of this annual report (excluded the joint venture’s restaurant) & {P¥EEEE) 2 DMTEEEIET -
are listed as follows:

As at the date As at 31 December
of this Rt=A=+-H
annual report 2015 2014
BEXFHAM “T-0%F “T-MF
Number of restaurants £EZR

Japanese restaurants (Note a) A EE (fizta) 9 10 10
Chinese restaurants (Note b) FAEE (D) 9 10
Western and other restaurants (Note ¢) P R EMBE (KiEc) 13 8 7
Franchise restaurants (Note d) e 2 (fid) 19 11 8
Industrial catering (Note €) TEZ#(KHizte) 4 4 4
54 42 39
Food court counters EREBBM 4 2 29
Total a5t 58 44 60
Total areas of restaurants (s.ft.) ZEBERE(ERR) 254,283 sq.ft. | 2kl i 221,414 sq.ft. 277,102 sq.ft.
(Note f) (FzEf) 254,283F AR | ELRERETAUL | 221,414F 5K 277,102F 5 R
Turnover against total areas of restaurants & ¥R EBAETE Not applicable HK$3,018 HK$3,378 HK$2,960
(per sq.ft. per annum) (BEBFHR) TER 3,018 T 3,378 T 2,9607 T

Note a: As at 31 December 2016, Japanese restaurants included 2 Senkizen Japanese  MifFa: R-Z— E+-A=+—0 BAEBEEE2MT

Restaurants, 7 Edo Japanese Restaurants and 1 Musashi Japanese Restaurant. EREERIE - 7RI BZARE K1 R A X8
o
Note b: As at 31 December 2016, Chinese restaurants included 1 Turtle Essence, 1 “456”  Mfsb: R-ZT— A F+-A=+—H0 FAEBELEIMEE
Modern Shanghai Cuisine, 4 Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants, 1 Good Fortune Kitchen, 1 Bl REIEREXNIFNRES - 4HMNEAR - 1HE
Fortune Inn Restaurant and 1 noodle congee shop. &/ - AR E R K 1 R AE o
Note c: As at 31 December 2016, Western and other restaurants included 1 Madeira  FHisfc: R-ZE—XF+_A=+—H AAREHEER
Portuguese Restaurant, 2 Azores Portuguese Restaurants, 1 Vergnano ltalian FIRNEERERE HEH#REEEE  1HES
Restaurant, 1 Royal Thai Kitchen, 1 Old Macau, 1 multi cuisine restaurant, 3 LEAFERE - 1MMRE  1HZRMN - 1MeES
sandwich bars, 1 Le Sourire Restaurant, 1 Vibes Restaurant and 1 Milk Republic BRAZEE - SE=CAMIE - 1811 « A X
cafe. BE - MR R EE YRS o
Note d: As at 31 December 2016, franchise restaurants included 10 Pacific Coffee, 4  FMiffd: W-T—XEFE+-_A=+—H  BHARKLEELE
Pepper Lunch, 3 Bari-Uma ramen, 1 Mad for Garlic Restaurant and 1 Bistro Seoul 10K FFMYEE « 4B SMERE - SEILSHEH L
Restaurant. 4~ 1EMad for Garlic & 1f#Bistro Seoul ©
Note e: As at 31 December 2016, industrial catering included 4 student/staff canteens. fitzte : RZZE—AFTA=T—RH IXEREBEIHZ
£/ BTHRE -

Note f:  The total gross floor areas as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 have been calculated ~ Ffif: R-T—XRNER-_FE—FF+_HF=+—B2z#EE
with exclusion of 6,158 sq.ft. gross floor area attributable to its joint venture’s FHBOMBRESECEEREN 2 EEMmIE6,158
restaurant. FEHRAHE -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Number of restaurants and food court counter’s analysis for the last three
years by geographical (excluded the joint venture’s restaurant) are listed as
follows:

Number of restaurants EEHAE

Macau SEPY

Mainland China H [ A

Hong Kong 'k

Total Bzt

Number of food court counters ERESEMNEE
Macau ST

Mainland China H [ A i

Hong Kong B

Total ya=t

Details of the Group’s restaurants are set out in the section headed “List
of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores” on pages 170 to 180 of this
annual report.

Industrial Catering

In 2016, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from
its operations of providing the canteen services for universities and
school with a modest turnover of some HK$45.3 million, representing
a decrease of 6.2%, as compared to those of last year of HK$48.3
million. The decrease in turnover of industrial catering business was
largely attributable to the decrease in turnover of the Food Paradises in
University of Macau and Macau University of Science and Technology.
More details on this business are set out in the section headed
“Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this annual report.

EEDEB-#

BYURERER &

AR
BESFERNBAEED 2 EERERESIE
BB (FEEALCLER) 2 AWHIMT -

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2015 2014
—E—RE —E—PF
36 34
5 4
1 1
42 39

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—H
2015 2014
—F-hF —TlF
2 2
- 19
2 21

AEBEERFBHNAFHREI7T0E180RZ
(BB ERESEL JEH 8K -5

TEEE

REZE—RF AEBZTEERELKRAE
BEMASRERIEHREREZES @ &
BEIEMA 0 4 /545,300,000/8 7T 0 BEFE
48,300,000/8 7082 6.2% « THENELLE
BRI EZAMNRMARERPIRIEKE
CRBRZEEBERLB - BELEFZE
ZHBENAERFEMAZIEFHRE | —
£ °
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Catering Business - Continued

Food Wholesale

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials has
improved in Macau in 2016. And this business was profitable in 2016
with some turnover of HK$50.5 million in 2016, representing a growth of
some 38.7% as compared to those of 2015 of HK$36.4 million.

Food Souvenir Business
The Group’s operational financials of the food souvenir business for the
years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Turnover =

Cost of sales HEKA
Gross margin EF

Direct operating expenses BEELERX
Gross operating loss KEER

Gross operating profit margin (%) GRIBF TR (%)

ARBHE AEEER

Loss attributable to owners of the
Company

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the food souvenir business
has recorded some HK$50.5 million turnover representing about 5.9%
of the total turnover of the Group. The increase in turnover of the food
souvenir business was mainly due to the increased sales from the
existing Yeng Kee bakery kiosks and the 3 newly opened Yeng Kee
bakery kiosks opened in Macau during 2016. The decrease in net loss
of this business was mainly due to its increase in turnover, the decrease
in its direct operating loss and its reduced impairment losses in 2016.
Further details of the Group’s food souvenir business are set out in the
section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11 of this annual
report.
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BYREBREK-&

BAHE

R-Z—XE  KEERRPFIZBEEYRE
MR EBEMSRE - MEEBR-2—X
FEMABFARE SEXERA T —AFELHA
50,500,000/ 7T, * 8 — & — 7 5 36,400,000/
TUIEIN4)38.7% ©

BEmFEXEE
BE_Z—RFER-ZE—RF+-A=+—H

LEE - AREARFELE S CLEHHRE
T -

2016 Change 2015
—E—RE #E) —ET—HF
HK$’million % HK$’million
BEBT ERaied BEETT
50.5 +10.0% 45,9
(16.8) -15.2% (19.8)

33.7 +29.1% 26.1
(56.3) ~11.6% (63.7)
(22.6) -39.9% (37.6)
(44.8)% +37.1% (81.9)%
(26.1) -49.3% (51.5)

BE_ZT-R"FT-_A=T—HLFE BEm
FIEXEBESE R A R50,500,0008 7T © 18
ERASBEBEERTEN59%  RETFEEHZ
EERBENDEIBHR T NFRAXCH
FEEF MNP ARSERCHIHEEZZ
HERIBMAE - LEBERFRAD IR
HRE-ZZT-RNFZEXBREN  ERELE
BRDAREREBRRDAE - AEER M
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food Souvenir Business - Continued

During the year of 2016, the Group opened 2 new Yeng Kee bakery
shops/kiosks in Macau but closed down 3 Yeng Kee bakery shops/
kiosks in Macau and Mainland China. Number of Yeng Kee Bakery
shops/kiosks’ analysis for the last three years by geographical are listed as
follows:

Number of Yeng Kee bakery HEBRIEE HESHE
shops/kiosks

Macau EFT

Mainland China H B i

Total =t

Details of Group’s food souvenir shops/kiosks are set out in the section
headed “List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks” on pages 181 and 182 of
this annual report.

Property Investment Business

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s 6-storey
commercial building in Macau has generated a steady rental income of
some HK$21.1 million representing about 2.5% of the total turnover of
the Group, with a decrease of approximately 30.4% as compared to
those of 2015 of HK$30.3 million. The Group’s net profit attributable
to Group’s property investment business was some HK$10.5 million in
2016, representing a decrease of 68.2%, as compared to the year of
2015 of HK$33.0 million. Such decrease was mainly attributable to (i) the
decrease in rental income and (i) the fair value losses from investment
properties.

The Group’s investment properties excluding self-use portion in Macau
were valued at HK$513.0 million as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$524.0 million). The Group’s investment properties under construction
in Henggin Island, Mainland China were valued at HK$267.4 million
(equivalent to RMB239.8 million) (2015: HK$272.5 million (equivalent to
RMB233.1 million)). During the year ended 31 December 2016, a gross
fair value loss of HK$8.1 million was recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, as compared to those of 2015 of a
gross fair value gain of HK$15.8 million. More details on this business are
set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11
of this annual report.

Details on the Group’s properties are set out in the section headed
“Group’s Properties” on pages 168 and 169 of this annual report.

BEOBE-#
BEmFEEX-F

RZZE—RF - $%laﬁiﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ%@6

HIRIER,/HES - WRIBPI NP B A &

ﬂ%%%ﬁ/%ﬁ?%% BE = FEIRMIENT

BE D RIHRIEHE HEZEE Z2oMH

FanT

As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+—8H

2015 2014

—hE — PO

10 6

2 —

12 6

AEERMFELES HETZHBIHNEAFE

REIBIRIEZ[ERTFEE HE=—5
Ko

MEREXEK
REE-ZT—ARF+-_A=+—HILEE K
SERNBRM—EcEamERNET REBEMES
WA #)21,100,000/8 70 * (h AN E BB E EEL
2.5% - iff T £ 30,300,0007% 7T 8k L %)
304% c R-ZE—XF > AEBERAWERE
%%ZmﬂﬁﬁwSWOW%n B-FT—H
£ 33,000,000/8 JL i 4 68.2% ° 2B ThEE
AAOESWRAB D AR)IEEDE QAL EEE
BFTEL -

#—g—ﬁ¢+—ﬁ—+ H' A%H
RBFZREME(MBRAERLBD >zm@a
5mmmmm&ﬂf§ T4 ¢ 524,000,000
EIL) c AEERTREAMEZEE 2 EERE
Y 7 (518 /5267,400,00078 7T (FHE R AR
239,800,000t ) ( = ZF — A & : 272,500,000
BT (HE R ARE233,100,0007T) ) ° &L
ETE—RE+-A=+—"BLEFE  ARE
BB 1B 42 %08,100,000/8 L E R &R A 2 W 25
ERHER M_Z—AFERAABERKRSLES
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AEFREE N B2 ERERE|—51 -

ERATNEEME ZFBHNAFHRE168%169
Bl AREBEWE]—F -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Logistic Support and Human Resources

The Group’s central kitchen and logistics centre in Macau is at its final
stage of construction. It is expected that completion of the construction
work is in early half of 2017. The Group has also continued to actively
enhance its logistic support including food sourcing and food process
facilities.

The management and staff teams have been expanded in 2016 with
now over 1,800 (2015: 1,700) people in Macau, Mainland China and
Hong Kong. Management and staff teams will continue to be expanded
in 2017 with new restaurants to be opened. Remuneration packages
including medical plan have been and will be regularly reviewed with
reference to market terms, individual qualifications, experience, duties
and responsibilities. During the year of 2016, various training activities
including operational safety and management skills have been conducted
to enhance operation efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

In view of the loss incurred by the Group for the year of 2016 and to
extend the Company’s gratitude towards the support of its shareholders,
a special final dividend of HK1.0 cent per share (2015: special final
dividend of HK1.0 cent) have been recommended. The total dividends for
the year ended 31 December 2016 will amount to HK2.0 cents per share
(2015: HK2.0 cents) including the special interim dividend of HK1.0 cent
per share (2015: HK1.0 cent). Subject to the approval of shareholders at
the 2017 AGM, the special final dividend will be payable on 5 June 2017
to shareholders whose name appears on the register of members of the
Company on 24 May 2017.
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DIVIDENDS - continued Be-w

The Group’s operating cash flow was stable in 2016 with a healthy level AEBZ&EREREN T —NFETFT I
of cash holdings being maintained. It is still the policy of the Company #&FAEEKFEZIRE - AQFREN ALk
to uphold a dividend payout ratio of not less than 30% of the annual  #7NDAF [F T /B A& & 40 F30% 2 Ik Btk & -
Net Ordinary Operating Profit. The dividend payout ratio based on the BA=4IZRBIRSE5E(2IARKRE - BIEHHE -
total dividends (all dividends including interim, final and if any, special  FRKEIN (208 ) RIALE ) BRIAR A Al B A JE(L
dividends) over the (loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company for  (E18),#FstE 2R B RMT -

the last three years are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLHFE

2015 2014
—ET—TF —E-mF
% %
ERaied Epaied
Total dividend payout ratio BIR B LR (FRRARRBER A
(based on the (loss)/profit B (E18), B REE)
attributable to owners of the
Company) N/A i 25

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends #BE=FEREKRE(ABERE - BFEFH - KH
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary & (2078 ) EFRI% B Bk LA A & ia ),/ (E518)
Operating Profit/(Loss), for the last three years are as follows: FEERTE IR B ENT

For the year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—HLEE

2015 2014
—T-REF —z g
% %
ANl Bkt
Total dividend payout ratio (based on #&J& &bt & (1% /8 I i
the Net Ordinary Operating Profit/ R R (BB FEAE)
(Loss)) N/A R iEH 40
MATERIAL LITIGATION H KRB
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had not been involved in any RZE—AF+ZA=+—H AEETEE
material litigation or arbitration (2015: Nil). HEMERFRKIMH(ZE—RF - &) -
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had net current assets of HK$69.5
million (2015: HK$84.2 million). As at 31 December 2016, the Group had
bank deposits, cash and bank balances totalling of HK$271.1 million
(2015: HK$247.4 million), while the Group’s pledged bank deposits
amounted to HK$51.6 million (2015: HK$28.1 million) in which HK$33.8
million (2015: HK$28.1 million) has been pledged to a bank in respect
of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit, and HK$17.8
million (2015: Nil) has been pledged for the guarantee of development of
investment properties under construction.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans of
HK$308.5 million (2015: HK$221.1 million). The Group had six (2015:
two) secured bank loans, including:

i) a secured mortgage loan of HK$106.0 million (2015: HK$120.0
million) was interest bearing at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank
Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 2.75% per annum, repayable within
15 years from 2011, which has been secured by the investment
properties and freehold land and buildings of the Group with a
covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates have to hold not less
than 37% equity interest holding of the Company;

(ii) the second secured mortgage loan of HK$12.1 million (2015:
HK$12.8 million) was interest bearing at HIBOR plus 1.75% per
annum, repayable within 7 years from 2014 which has been
secured by the leasehold land and buildings of the Group;

(iif) the third secured mortgage loan of HK$54.9 million (2015: Nil)
was interest bearing at the prime rate less 2.7% per annum,
repayable within 7 years from 2016, which has been secured by
the investment properties and freehold land and buildings of the
Group with a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates have to
hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the Company;
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES - continued

(iv) the fourth secured bank loan of HK$65.0 million (2015: Nil)
was interest bearing at the prime rate less 2.25% per annum,
repayable within 8 years from 2018, which has been secured by
the construction in progress of the Group with a covenant that Mr.
Chan and his associates have to hold not less than 35% equity
interest holding of the Company;

(v) the fifth secured bank loan of HK$8.8 million (2015: Nil) was
interest bearing at HIBOR plus 1.8% per annum, repayable on
demand which has been secured by the leasehold land and
buildings of the Group; and

(vi) the sixth secured bank loan of HK$10.0 million (2015: Nil) was
interest bearing at HIBOR plus 1.75% per annum, repayable within
3 years from 2016 which has been secured by the leasehold land
and buildings of the Group.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had one unsecured bank loan of
HK$51.7 million (2015: HK$24.0 million) which is repayable within 5 years
from 2015 with maximum facility of HK$80.0 million. It bears interest
at the prime rate less 1.5% per annum and is carried with a covenant
that Mr. Chan and his associates have to hold not less than 37% equity
interest holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had two more unsecured bank
loans of some HK$5.8 million (equivalent to RMB5.0 million) and some
HK$58.5 million (equivalent to RMB50.0 million) respectively which were
repayable within 1 year from 2015. These two loans carried interest at
the higher of CNY HIBOR plus 0.7% per annum or 4.3% per annum, with
a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
40% equity interest holding of the Company. The Group has repaid these
two unsecured bank loans during the year of 2016.

During the year of 2016, the Group has obtained an overdraft facility with
maximum facility of HK$38.8 million (equivalent to MOP40.0 million). It
bears interest at the prime rate less 2.5% per annum. Such overdraft
facility is secured by the freehold land and buildings and investment
properties, with a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates have to
hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the Company. As at 31
December 2016, the Group’s bank overdraft is zero.

The Group’s borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars, Macau Patacas
and Renminbi.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES - continued
The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debts (total
liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

BEEABHLE

Gearing ratio

The increase in Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2016 was
mainly due to the increase of net debts.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2016 was 2.70 (2015: 3.13).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of investment properties and property, plant and
equipment were approximately HK$4.9 million (2015: HK$274.3 million)
and HK$172.7 million (2015: HK$61.7 million) respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of trademark, franchise and royalties were
approximately nil (2015: Nil), HK$0.4 million (2015: HK$0.3 million) and
nil (2015: HK$1.1 million) respectively.

CHARGES ON GROUP’S ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, the Group pledged the investment properties
and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure
two mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility. The Group also pledged
the construction in progress in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure a
bank loan. The Group also as at that date pledged the leasehold land
and building in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to secure a mortgage
loan and two bank loans. Other than that, the Group did not have any
charges on assets.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group pledged the investment properties
and freehold land and building in Macau to a bank in Macau to secure
a mortgage loan. The Group also as at that date pledged the leasehold
land and building in Hong Kong to a bank in Hong Kong to secure a
mortgage loan.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2015: Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION

The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year of 2016.

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2016, a total of 1,885 (2015:
1,740) full time staff, in which 1,413 (2015: 1,298) full-time staff in Macau,
382 (2015: 413) full-time staff in Mainland China and 90 (2015: 29) full-
time staff in Hong Kong. The remuneration policy of the employees of
the Group is set up by the remuneration committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence, while the detail remuneration
packages for the employees are determined by the management based
on their performance.

An employee share option scheme of the Company was adopted on
8 June 2012 and effective for a period of 10 years since the date of
adoption. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set
out in note 4(n) to the financial statements of this annual report.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i)

(it

From Wednesday, 10 May 2017 to Monday, 15 May 2017
(both days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares
will be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM. The record date
for the 2017 AGM shall be 15 May 2017. In order to qualify to be
shareholders of the Company to attend, act and vote at the 2017
AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 9 May 2017; and

From Tuesday, 23 May 2017 to Wednesday, 24 May 2017
(both days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares
will be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlerment to the proposed special final dividend. The record date
for the entitlement to the special final dividend shall be 24 May
2017. In order to qualify for the proposed special final dividend,
all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share
registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 22 May 2017.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 167 of this
annual report.
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Profile of Directors
BEE—E

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 57, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 26 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a younger brother of the Company’s managing director,
Mr. Chan Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 65, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 31 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is both a member of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council
of Macau Special Administrative Region and a committee member of the
Shanghai Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference. He holds
a bachelor degree and a master degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group in March 2004. She has over
21 years of experience in the accounting and finance fields and has
obtained an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF
Technical College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau and Mainland China.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 59, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group's food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 63, joined the Group as independent non-
executive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 38 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of
ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) which is a public company
listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive
director of International Entertainment Corporation (01009.HK), which is
a public company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 62, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron, General
Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Co-Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 70, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 37 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm, and has been a Certified Public Accountant for more
than 37 years and a vice-chairman of Macau Society of Accountants
during the year from 1980 to 2018. He acted as a Commissioner of the
Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit
Tax from 1984 to 1996 and also from 2011 to 2015, as well as one of
the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry of the
Auditors and the Accountants from 2006 to 2011. He holds a bachelor
degree in accountancy.
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Profile of Senlor Management
SREEBAER—

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 30 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the associate director in investor
relations and corporate finance of the Group and responsible for
corporate finance, business development and investor relations. She
joined the Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce
from the University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 22 years of
experience in banking, finance and management with various publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is a qualified accountant and the company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and holds a honour
diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He is currently an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 21 years of extensive experience in the accounting field.

Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in 2013 who is responsible for ensuring
food quality and supervising food production. He was previously the
executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 50 years of Chinese
cuisine experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is a vice-
chairman of the International Exchange Association of Renowned
Chinese Cuisine Chefs.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a bachelor of information studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a master degree in business
administration from Murdoch University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EEEHRE

The directors present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.

And the principal activities and other particulars of the Group are set out
in note 40 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 and the financial position of the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 72 to 166 of this annual report.

The directors recommend the payment of a special final dividend of
HK1.0 cent per share (2015: HK1.0 cent), totalling HK$6,943,000 (2015:
HK$6,943,000), in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016. Further
details of the dividends declared and policy during the year of 2016 are
set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the year
of 2016 are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the aggregate sales
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of
the Group’s total sales. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers represented approximately 41.3% of the Group’s
total purchases, while the purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier were approximately 11.4% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2016, have the directors,
their associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had any interest in these major customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The directors during the year ended 31 December 2016 were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)

Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye Laws, Mr. Chan
See Kit, Johnny, Ms. Leong In lan and Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
retire from office, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Each of the remaining non-executive directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors and senior management of the
Group are set out on pages 53 to 55 of this annual report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 is
set out in the section headed “Chairman’s Statement” on pages 6 to 11
of this annual report and in the section headed “Management Discussion
and Analysis” on pages 27 to 52 of this annual report. An analysis of the
Group’s financial risk management is provided in note 35 to the financial
statements on pages 152 to 157 of this annual report.
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MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in section under “Continuing Connected Transactions”
on page 61 of this annual report, no contracts of significance to which
the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected with a
director is or was materially interested, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted during or at the end of the financial year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company

Number of ordinary
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Percentage of issued
share capital of the

Name of director Capacity shares held Company
EARQTE BT
EEHA g4 FrisEEREA BABE DL
Mr. Chan Beneficial owner (Note) 286,834,622 41.31%
PR ST EmlEa A M)
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%
RIBRITE En#EEA
Note:  These shares represented approximately 41.31% of the issued share capital of the Mizt: RZT—AF+ZA=+—8 Z2EROHEELR
Company as at 31 December 2016, of which 35.92% were held by Mr. Chan; 4.44% AIEBATAIRAAI41.31% + HR35.92% MR & A #H
were held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. BH - 4.44%BRETERE B A 2 A FPuregain
Chan; and the balance of 0.95% was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a Assets Limited#5 5 & H #20.95% A1 1 IR 25 4 B 2
company which is 50% beneficially owned by Mr. Chan. E50% % 2 72 AlCash Smart Enterprises Limited
A -
Save as disclosed above, none of the directors nor their associates had B FXFi#EEEN  R-_E— <X+ A

any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2016.
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SHARE OPTIONS
The Company has an employee share option scheme, particulars of
which are set out in note 34 to the financial statements.

On 31 October 2013, the Group entered into an endorsement agreement
with an agent, a company owned by Mr. Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr.
Tam”), whereby Mr. Tam, an active and well-known Chinese singer,
television and movie actor would be the brand spokesperson for the
Group’s food souvenir business. In consideration of the services of Mr.
Tam, the Company has paid the agent a performance fee, and has
also granted a share option to Mr. Tam to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
shares, representing approximately 0.8% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31 December 2013, at the price of HK$3.07 per
share. Such share option was granted pursuant to the general mandate
of the Company with an exercise period ending in March 2017. The
subscription price of HK$3.07 has represented a premium of some
2.8% to the closing price of the Company’s shares of HK$2.99 on 31
October 2013 (the date of grant of such share option) and a premium
of some 1.65% to the weighted average closing price of HK$3.02 of
the Company’s shares traded for the last 5 trading days from 25 to 31
October 2013.

As at 31 December 2016, the maximum number of the Company’s
shares which may be issued under the employee share option scheme
and the share options granted to an agent was 55,390,242 shares,
representing approximately 8.0% of issued shares of the Company. The
Group did not enter into any share-based payment transactions during
the year of 2016.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year of 2016, was the Company, its subsidiaries or
any of its fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
directors, the Company has been notified of any other relevant interests
or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as at 31
December 2016, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company
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Ophorst Van Marwijk Kooy Investment manager 62,564,000 9.01%
Vermogensbeheer N.V. WEKIE
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Mr. Chan is a beneficial shareholder and an executive director, and thus
a connected person of the Company. Pursuant to the lease agreement
dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as
landlord) and Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”), a
subsidiary of the Company (as tenant), Bright Elite has leased a shop
premise located at a Em Macua, Patio Da Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-
Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau with a gross floor area of approximately
74 sq.m. for a term of three years commencing from 1 October 2014 to
30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000 for the first two
years and HK$460,000 for the third year. In December 2015, Mr Chan
has agreed in writing to reduce the monthly rental of HK$400,000 from 1
January 2016 to 30 September 2016 and HK$460,000 from 1 October
2016 to 31 December 2016 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease
Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from 1 January 2016 to 31
December 2016 with the other terms of the Lease Agreement remaining
valid. In January 2017, Mr Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the
monthly rental of HK$460,000 payable by Bright Elite under the Lease
Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000 from 1 January 2017 to 30
September 2017 with the other terms of the Lease Agreement remaining
valid.

Particulars of this connected transaction, which is also a related party
transaction, are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures. The rental of
HK$3,600,000 (2015: HK$4,800,000) paid for the above shop premise
is disclosed and included under note 39(b) to the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the above
transaction has been entered into by the Company in the ordinary course
of its business, on normal commercial terms from independent third
parties, and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing
such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the continuing connected transactions in accordance with Main Board
Listing Rule 14A.38. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A summary of the significant related party transactions which were
conducted in the ordinary course of business are set out in note 39 to
the financial statements.

The related party transactions mentioned in note 39(b) to the financial
statements were continuing connected transactions contemplated
under the Lease Agreement mentioned in the “Continuing Connected
Transactions” section.

The related party transactions mentioned in notes 39(a), 39(c) and 39(d)
to the financial statements were not continuing connected transactions
nor connected transactions.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in
note 34 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year of 2016, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
byelaws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group remains to focus its resources and efforts
mainly in the different sectors of Macau markets, while its current
business strategy is to cautiously open new different kinds of restaurants
in Macau, Hong Kong and Guangzhou with a focus more on mass
market restaurants. The business strategy for the Group’s food souvenir
business is to enhance operating cost efficiency and to open up more
sales channels locally and overseas to generate more revenue. The
Group is also in a constant and continuous process of reviewing its
business strategy to maintain its local market leading position and to
explore the overseas markets. The Group shall always constantly review
its business model in light of the changing business environment.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 have been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the board of directors for adoption.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the CG Code for the year ended 31
December 2016 as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
except the following deviations:

Under the code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent
non-executive directors should attend general meetings of the Company.
Due to personal commitments, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, the independent
non-executive director of the Company, did not attend the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 9 May 2016.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Model Code. Having made
specific enquiry with them, all directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in the Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rules 3.13 of the Model Code. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

More details on the Company’s corporate governance are set out in the
section headed “Corporate Governance Report” on pages 12 to 26 of
this annual report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There is no significant subsequent events after the year end date of 31
December 2016.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting

of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Directors/By order of the Directors

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 17 March 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B BET R &

IBDO

TEEE ¢ +852 2218 8288
{8HE : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FHEREEERL R ZRKRE)
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(MBEFREEMERZZBRAR)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 72 to 166, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25t Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
BETHEDR1115
KRHI251

BR

Az EED (A TSR M) EBFAEHRE2E
166 BEREEAR AR (BRI ERA]]) REH
BRel(mEERE ) 2EaMBHRE - BHF
HEMBERREER - E—R"FT_A=1—
AZEAMBERAR  BEZXALFREZEE
PHNGEER  GARSEPHRNMEARERE
RUARGAMBHRRMT(EREESHEEM

&)

BPIRE  ZEHAMBHRREREFT LS
Bng([EBSTMAE])EMIEBTER
SHAEEMAFIRR EEER_F—RX
F+-A=+—RZEABBRRINKL BE
BHEZALFEZEAVBRAERGARE
ME - WEETEBRAERIZBEBEREZ R
R& -

ERER
RPERBETEGAMASEM 2B ERTE
AI(TEBEAER ) ETE - RAIRNKFTE
AESE 2 B EEA RS ZBE LB FETB
BRAFFEZET|—HE-TRL - REFE
SR RS ZBEGTEER TR F/) -
BB BEXE - YEREZEFTUET
HiEmEaE - RIMEE - BRFIMERTER
et MEE M ARMNE R IREER -

ANNUAL REPORT %3 2016 65



Independent Auditor’s Report Bz #iEmsRE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Key Audit Matter

Management estimated the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties to be HK$780.4 million as at 31 December 2016, with a
fair value loss for the year then ended of HK$8.1 million recorded in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. To support
management’s estimation of the fair value, the Group engaged an
independent external valuer as the management’s expert to perform
valuations on the investment properties at the end of the reporting
period.

Valuations of the Group’s investment properties are dependent on certain
key assumptions and estimations that require significant management
judgement.

The valuation was inherently subjective due to the significant estimates
used and significant changes in these estimates could result in material
changes to the valuation of the properties.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of fair value

measurement are included in notes 4, 5 and 19 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS - continued

VALUATIONS OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued
Our response:

Our key procedures in relation to the valuation of investment properties
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the methodologies and the
reasonableness of the key assumptions and estimations used;

° Checking the appropriateness of the key input data used and
determination of fair value;

o Engaging an auditor’s expert to assist our assessment on the
appropriateness of the methodologies and the reasonableness
of the assumptions and estimations adopted in the valuation for
estimating the fair value of the investment properties;

° Evaluation of the competence, capabilities and objectivity of
management’s expert and auditor’s expert.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT

Key Audit Matter

The Group had significant tangible and intangible asset on its
consolidated statement of financial position, including property, plant and
equipment of HK$366.7 million, goodwill of HK$81.8 million, trademark
of HK$3.9 million as at 31 December 2016.

Management is required to perform an annual full impairment assessment
on the goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives; and
where indicators of impairment are identified, on the property, plant
and equipment and other intangible assets with definite useful lives.
For the purpose of assessing impairment, these assets were allocated
to cash generating units (“CGUs”), and management has assessed
the recoverable amounts of these assets based on higher of value in
use and fair value less cost of disposal. In carrying out the impairment
assessments, significant management judgement was used to
appropriately identify CGUs and to determine the key assumptions and
estimations. Based on the above assessment performed, management
has concluded that there is no impairment in respect of the goodwill,
property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets.

The accounting policies and disclosure for the estimation of impairment
of goodwill and other assets are included in notes 4, 5, 18, 20 and 21 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS - continued

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT - Continued

Our response:

Our key procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment
included:

° Assessing the appropriateness of the valuation methodology;

o Assessing the appropriateness of the management’s identification
of CGUs based on our understanding of the Group’s business;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions and estimations
used; and
o Reconciling the key input data to supporting evidence such as

historical financial information, approved budgets and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the management discussion and analysis (but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon), which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, and
the chairman’s statement, corporate governance report, report of the
directors, which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information identified above and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in
discharging their responsibility in this regard.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Act 1981, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control;

° evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors;

° conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern;
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Continued

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation; and

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 17 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mEEHEBER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=—Z—~"F+=-A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—hHEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FHT T
Turnover =] 7 853,231 824,182
Cost of sales SHER AR (266,825) (246,809)
Gross margin EF 586,406 577,373
Direct operating expenses BEEEERAX (449,894) (440,013)
Gross operating profit 4 136,512 137,360
Other revenue H e 8 11,753 14,517
Other gains and losses H e KR 9 3,571 (38,599)
Administrative expenses TR (143,330) (146,105)
Share of loss of joint venture DME—REEREEE 22 (3,710) (1,062)
Finance costs B FS AR 2N 14 (7,298) (9,386)
Loss before income tax K TS AL A B 48 10 (2,502) (43,275)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrisfiEe, (FAx) 15 4,244 (7,182)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FE=F(EHBE) 1,742 (50,457)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax Hih2mEE - HRFIE
ltem that may be reclassified subsequently  Higsk@EHHniESE
to profit or loss: BmsIHE
Exchange differences on translating TBINETSIRE E H =50
foreign operations (14,925) (22,569)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FETHEEIBRE (13,183) (73,026)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to: wmA, (B8 DT
Owners of the Company KREHER A (1,539) (45,907)
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R A 3,281 (4,550)
1,742 (50,457)
Total comprehensive loss attributable to: FHEEBEIRT
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIEZE DN (16,464) (68,476)
Non-controlling interests JEIERG RE RS 3,281 (4,550)
(13,183) (73,026)
Loss per share SR EE
— Basic (HK cents per share) —EAR(FRAB) 17 (0.22) (6.61)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e BRI R

As at 31 December 2016 R=Z—~"F+=-A=+—H

2016 2015
—E—XE —ZT—hHEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y -~ B MR AE 18 366,742 243,519
Investment properties WA 19 780,439 796,494
Goodwill B 20 81,781 81,781
Other intangible assets EfmmpEE 21 10,288 11,628
Prepayments and deposits TENFUERIES 25 19,533 38,448
Interest in joint venture NG & RS 22 9,508 13,218
Pledged bank deposits EHIRIRITER 23 17,844 =
Total non-current assets EMENEEETE 1,286,135 1,185,088
Current assets REBEE
Inventories T8 24 43,135 37,308
Amount due from joint venture FEW S B EERRIE 22 645 -
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk H A YR IE 25 77,399 118,951
Financial assets at fair value through BAREBEABZ T
profit or loss EE 26 3,948 3,478
Pledged bank deposits BIRARITER 23 33,771 28,109
Cash and cash equivalents RehERBEIEE 219,546 219,300
Total current assets MENE EAERR 378,444 407,146
Total assets EEHARE 1,664,579 1,592,234
Current liabilities REEE
Amount due to joint venture A B EIE 22 - 4,348
Trade and other payables B 5 MEMmEMNRIE 27 180,442 145,850
Current tax liabilities REAMIEEE 79,101 87,430
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 28 47,973 83,922
Non-interest bearing borrowings EEEE 30 1,388 1,388
Total current liabilities BB EETE 308,904 322,938
Net current assets REEERE 69,540 84,208
Total assets less current liabilities EEHABRABEE 1,355,675 1,269,296
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Interest bearing borrowings TEEE 28 260,476 137,136
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIEEE 29 42,367 43,160
Non-interest bearing borrowings EEEE 30 5,429 5,429
Total non-current liabilities EmB A EERE 308,272 185,725
Total liabilities =Rk 617,176 508,663
NET ASSETS BEETHE 1,047,403 1,083,571
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position &4 Bti&#tn%x
As at 31 December 2016 R=Z—~F+=-A=+—H

2016 2015
—E-XRF —ET—hF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E FHET T
Capital and reserves attributable to KATHEBAELERR FE
owners of the Company
Share capital A% 7R 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves HE 1,002,264 1,032,614
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7~ 55 A E(L RS 1,071,694 1,102,044
Non-controlling interests FEE R A (24,291) (18,473)
TOTAL EQUITY A 1,047,403 1,083,571

The consolidated financial statements on pages 72 to 166 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board on 17 March 2017 and are signed
on their behalf by:

Chan See Kit, Johnny
BRER
Chairman

£
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Managing Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RERESEBHRK

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #ZE_—F—

NETZA=T—HILFE

Equity
Share Foreign attributable to Non-
Share Share Special Capital option exchange Retained owners ofthe controlling
capital premium reserve’ reserve reserve reserve profits ~ Company interests Total
AEF
FRAEEA
ke  BROEE  GHEE 0BG BRERE  NERE  REEA ZBE  FEREER 3t
(Note 31) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33) (Note 33)
(s (W) (Mees)  (Wass)  (Wass)  (W3)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FhL Thr Thr Thr T Thr TEn Thn FhL Thr
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-1%-A-A 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 3976 763 712,279 1,197,99 (3,146) 1,194,849
Loss for the year EEEE - - - - - - (45,907) (45,907) (4,550) (50,457)
Other comprehensive loss: Eft2EER
Exchange differences on translating BERREEN 28
foreign operations - - - - - (22,569) - (22,569) = (22,569)
Total comprehensive loss EEREERER
for the year - - - - - (22,569) (45,907) (68,476) (4,550) (78,026)
Equity setfled share-ased transaction BB R 5 (iks4)
(Note 34) - - - - 291 - - 207 - 297
Dividends paid to owners of the EEFEATEEAL
Company (Note 16) & (RzE16) - - - - - - (21,112 (27,172) - (21,172
Dividends paid to non-controling TR THEAAEER
interests of subsidiaries * oyl b - - - - - - - - (10,777) (10,777)
At 31 December 2015 and R-E-R%t-f=1-8k
1 January 2016 “F-7"F-A-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 4218 (21,806) 638600 1,102,044 (18473) 1,083,571
(Loss)/Prolft for the year EE(EE) /&) = = = = - - (1,639) (1,639) 3,281 1,742
Other comprenensive loss; H2EEE:
Exchange differences on translating ENEBREER 2
foreign operations - - - - - (14,925) - (14,925) - (14,925)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income FR2E(BR)/ hasE
for the year - - - - - (14,925) (1,539) (16,464) 3,281 (18,183)
Dividends paid to owners of the EEFAARREAL
Company (Note 16) & (BzE16) - - - - - - (13,886) (13,886) - (13,886)
Dividends paid to non-controling Sl INTE R
interests of subsidiaries * [ iadidoy = = = = = = = = (9,099) (9,09)
At 31 December 2016 R=F-"Et-A=1-H 69,430 376,715 34,800 32 4218 (36,731) 623,175 1,071,694 (24291) 1,047,403
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal @ REBZERFHEEARABER-_ST_FAE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

# The dividends paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries represent distribution
of profits for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2016 of Successful Food
Company Limited and Success Cuisine Company Limited.

BARRABNETBHARIMERAF EMmE
T2 RBEAMEITRN < HE S PTUENE QR
P A SR {7 )t (B 4B 2 2288 o

FE QR R ERRE RS ERERAER
AR EERRERAFABE_ZT—RAFR-F
—RETZA=ZTHUEFEZENDIK
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZ=—Z—~"F+=-A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—~E —ET—hF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET T
Cash flows from operating activities RETHESRERE
Loss before income tax KR ET1S B Al 518 (2,502) (43,275)
Adjustments for: FLATIEB (EL A -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEDME « BENKEER
equipment 9 547 1,027
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - REMRETE
equipment 10 46,133 48,012
Amortisation of other intangible assets H i & i 10 1,608 990
Equity settled share-based expenses RAGEE R D ZFRAEZ 10 - 297
Fair value loss/(gain) of investment BEMERNRBERE
properties (Uzs) 9 8,113 (15,868)
Interest expense FER 14 7,298 9,386
Interest income A B U A 8 (1,200) (4,068)
Dividend income Hﬁ A 8 (124) (149)
Share of losses of joint venture SMEEEPEER 22 3,710 1,062
Fair value (gain)/loss of financial assets at BARBEABR 2T
fair value through profit or loss BEZAABEMWE)
B8 9 (470) 1,567
Impairment loss on trade receivables B 2 IR EEE 9 22 1
Impairment loss on property, plant and M - BRE REREREERE
equipment 9 - 26,822
Reversal of impairment loss on property, Y% - BB &SRB ERE
plant and equipment &8 9 (579) -
Written off of property, plant and equipment #3513 - B E k& 9 1,841 29,675
Operating profit before working capital RETEEESBEA 2 L& RF
changes 64,397 55,483
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories FEOEM), W (5,827) 1,876
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 I M FE Y GRIAE AN (5,381) (4,544)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other Z 5 M E A ENFRIE
payables &, Ok ) 9,866 (31,866)
Cash generated from operations KRETEMELERS 63,055 20,949
Income taxes paid B EHR (4,683) (5,228)
Net cash from operating activities RETHMBRETHE 58,372 15,721
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 484 7%8%
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z=—Z—A~"F+=-A=+—HIFE

2016 2015
—E-RE —E-hF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B aE FET FHET
Investing activities REEE
(Increase)/Decrease in pledged bank deposits 2 X1 TEFR (& 1) 54 (28,506) 202,903
Interest received B U FI =2 1,200 4,068
Purchases of property, plant and equipment fBE Y2 « M= &&E (145,784) (61,661)
Prepayment for acquisition of property, plant WEEYZ - HE LR ETE N RE
and equipment (303) (2,256)
Refund/(Payment) of construction guaranteed iR IERF R 2B ()
deposit 65,632 (73,647)
Purchases of investment property under BEEERREYE
construction (3,939) (143,667)
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHMELEE (367) (1,387)
Investment in joint venture REEREZRE - (14,280)
Dividend received from listed securities IWER EEHRE 124 145
Net cash used in investing activities BEEEMAESTE (106,943) (89,782)
Financing activities B EE
Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings &t B & BT 20E 183,386 92,365
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings BETEEE (95,995) (214,338)
(Repayment to)/Advance from joint venture  (EiE4& &% SEDERR (4,993) 4,348
Dividends paid to owners of the Company IREFTARANRIEE AZIRE (13,886) (27,772)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests of &% ¥ /& A &
subsidiaries FEVE IR 2SR B (9,099) (10,777)
Interest paid BEAFE (8,276) (9,473)
Net cash from/(used in) financing BETEFRE(FR)BEEFEE
activities 51,137 (165,647)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash RERZERHRLIER
equivalents #®whn, CRd) S8 2,566 (239,708)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning REANZHEELRZRIRELER
of year 219,300 465,642
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash EZ#EHYHREER
and cash equivalents EEHRSEEFE (2,320) (6,634)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZEERERIRLER 219,546 219,300
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash & RZFHRLER &S
equivalents
Bank balances and cash RITHEBNIRE 219,546 219,300
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PR AR BT RE

31 December 2016 —Z—A~"F+=-A=+—H

1. GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). The address
of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM11, Bermuda. Its head office and principal place of
business are at Room 1409, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200
Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong. The Group, comprising the
Company and its subsidiaries, is engaged in the sales of food and
catering, food souvenir and property investment.

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective

1 January 2016

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

HKFRS 14

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

Disclosure Initiative
Clarification of Acceptable

Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements
Investment Entities:

Applying the Consolidation
Exception

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

78 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£@8ER 2T

—REH
ESEERRAA AR B REFMATL
ZERAR - EBRMODREBHER S A
BRAR([BERAT]) L - HiEftits
iz i 2 A Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda ° E 42
MEERFEEEMIAESTHET
20057 5@ L FIE1400F - AEE (2
EARABMENB AR REHERM KL
B RMEFEURYERE 2 %55 -

RMEEMEREEA

(@) BRMHE RETEBUBR
HE-B-F-R"F-A—
B4

BERYHHRE T —FF
ZERI(EFT —ET—FRE
) HA 2 gk

BB G &R HERE
FAFUEET A

BB GFTER EREHITE
FIERE ZHEAZES
BE AR
E385%

BRI A

BB GFTER BYIBIREK
FE275% 2R
(EHEN

BRTHHE HEER : ER
£ERIZE10 A AR Z G
SR BB IMER
TSR AER
F12HRE
V=il
5285k
(EHEN

BB HEmE BEBEELEERP
AEBI 21455



Notes to the Financial Statements gt ms

31 December 2016 —Z

2.

—NFE+-HA=+—H

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2016 - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage entities to use
judgement in the application of HKAS 1 when considering
the layout and content of their financial statements.

Included in the clarifications is that an entity’s share of
other comprehensive income from equity accounted
interests in associates and joint ventures is split between
those items that will and will not be reclassified to profit
or loss, and presented in aggregate as a single line item
within those two groups.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 — Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of a
revenue-based depreciation method for items of property,
plant and equipment. The amendments to HKAS 38
introduce a rebuttable presumption that amortisation
based on revenue is not appropriate for intangible assets.
This presumption can be rebutted if either the intangible
asset is expressed as a measure of revenue or revenue
and the consumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated. The amendments are
applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements as the Group has not previously used
revenue-based depreciation methods.
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Notes to the Financial Statements gtz
31 December 2016 —ZE—"F+_A=+—H

2.

80

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective
1 January 2016 - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 27 — Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the equity
method in accounting for its investments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates in its separate financial
statements. The amendments are applied retrospectively in
accordance with HKAS 8.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these
financial statements as the Company has not elected
to apply the equity method in its separate financial
statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 -
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

The amendments clarify that the exemption from preparing
consolidated financial statements for an intermediate
parent entity is available to a subsidiary of an investment
entity (including investment entities that account for their
subsidiaries at fair value rather than consolidating them).
An investment entity parent will consolidate a subsidiary
only when the subsidiary is not itself an investment entity
and the subsidiary’s main purpose is to provide services
that relate to the investment entity’s investment activities.
A non-investment entity applying the equity method to an
associate or joint venture that is an investment entity may
retain the fair value measurements that associate or joint
venture used for its subsidiaries. An investment entity that
prepares financial statements in which all its subsidiaries
are measured at fair value through profit or loss should
provide the disclosures related to investment entities as
required by HKFRS 12. The amendments are applied
prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the Company is neither an
intermediate parent entity nor an investment entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements gt ms
31 December 2016 —ZE—/"F+_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued
New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

(b)

are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Group’s operations, have been issued but are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

Group:

Amendments to HKAS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Disclosure Initiative!

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses!

Classification and Measurement
of Share-Based Payment
Transactions?

Financial Instruments?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)2

Leases?®
Sale or Contribution of Assets

between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture#

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
¢ The amendments were originally intended to be effective for

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The effective
date has now been deferred/removed. Early application of the
amendments continue to be permitted.

2. BRMNERMBREEN-w

(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements gtz
31 December 2016 —ZE—"F+_A=+—H

2.

82

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
Amendments to HKAS 7 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 — Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred tax
assets and clarify some of the necessary considerations,
including how to account for deferred tax assets related to
debt instruments measured of fair value.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Classification and
Measurement of Share-Based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting
for the effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on
the measurement of cash-settled share-based payments;
share-based payment transactions with a net settlement
feature for withholding tax obligations; and a modification
to the terms and conditions of a share-based payment that
changes the classification of the transaction from cash-
settled to equity-settled.
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2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Debt instruments
that are held within a business model whose objective is
to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
(the business model test) and that have contractual terms
that give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally
measured at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet
the contractual cash flow characteristics test are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI”) if the objective of the entity’s business model is
both to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and to
sell the financial assets. Entities may make an irrevocable
election at initial recognition to measure equity instruments
that are not held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and
equity instruments are measured at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL”).

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment model
for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL replacing the
incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and new general hedge
accounting requirements to allow entities to better reflect
their risk management activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.
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84

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition
framework. The core principle of the framework is that an
entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11
Construction Contracts and related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5 steps approach
to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer;

o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract;

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price;

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each

performance obligation; and

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance
obligation is satisfied.

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue
related topics that may change the current approach taken
under HKFRS. The standard also significantly enhances the
qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to revenue.
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2.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with
customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 include clarifications on
identification of performance obligations, application of
principal versus agent, licenses of intellectual property, and
transition requirements.

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede
HKAS 17 “Leases” and related interpretations, introduces
a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee
to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more 12 months, unless the underlying asset is
of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is
required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Accordingly, a lessee should recognise depreciation of the
right-of use asset and interest on the lease liability, and
also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a
principal portion and an interest portion and presents them
in the statement of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset
and the lease liability are initially measured on a present
value basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable
lease payments and also includes payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise an option to extend the lease, or to exercise an
option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment
is significantly different from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify
its leases as operating leases or finance leases, and to
account for those two types of leases differently.
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ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS - continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 — Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to be
recognised when an entity sells or contributes assets to its
associate or joint venture. When the transaction involves a
business the gain or loss is recognised in full, conversely
when the transaction involves assets that do not constitute
a business the gain or loss is recognised only to the extent
of the unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture or

associate.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the
impact of adopting the new/revised HKFRSs to the Group,
and the Directors are not yet in a position to state whether
these new pronouncements will result in substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and financial
statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£@8ER 2T

2.

3.

RMEFEMEREER -

(b)

CEMENRERZFT &
BRI EBMKEREER — &
BB B HEERE109 K & E
BiT BRI EL8HNEET R — IREZE
HABE NS SRR Z
BEHESLRA
ZEBII AR TERREBED
AlHAECELEREABER
PR WS REERRE - B
RSPk —IBER - RIZAZ S
RURNKEE - RZ ERSH
KB —BEB2EE - A2
AR THBEEEERAE R ESK
Bt N B 2 RS TR U ZS B 1R o

AEE B FIA T A ERAIET K
ERIREMBRELANEAEH
ZEE  BEHARERLLEFN
R RE S BAEE 2 &5
REMBEHRERERES -

wREE

(@

aREH
REMBHRRIREMAERE
APBHREER - ARG ER
([FEEEND RBEAT
BRI EBMBRE L) RE
BRRRA 2 WERERE - It
Sh - EREMBRREBBTEHE
RIMAERRARZES LT RBIF
MEZBERESFA -



Notes to the Financial Statements gt ms
31 December 2016 —ZE—/"F+_A=+—H

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION - continued

(b)

()

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”), while the financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”). Each entity in the Group
maintains its books and records in its own functional
currency. As the Company is listed on Main Board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Directors
consider that it will be more appropriate to adopt HK$ as
the Group’s and the Company’s presentation currency.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Group. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies
together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which
case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the reporting period are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the effective
dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal,
as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

(b)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
— Continued

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represents present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED {# £

Joint Venture

The group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as:

. Joint venture: where the group has rights to only
the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

o Joint operations: where the group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.

In assessing the classification of interests in joint venture,
the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

° The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The group assesses and classifies its interests in joint
arrangements as Joint venture.

Joint venture are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and thereafter,
their carrying amount are adjusted for the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition change in the joint venture’s net
assets except that losses in excess of the Group’s interest
in the joint venture are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

(d)

Joint Venture - Continued

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.

The Company’s interests in joint ventures are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint
ventures are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests in the acquiree and
the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquire over the fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
exceed the aggregate of the fair value of consideration
paid, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition date fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree,
the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition
date, after re-assessment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

(e)

Goodwill - Continued

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units (“CGUS”) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit (“CGU”) is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, by comparing its carrying
amount with its recoverable amount (see note 4(j)), and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit,
the impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then
to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of the
carrying amount to each asset in the unit. However, the
loss allocated to each asset will not reduce the individual
asset’s carrying amount to below its fair value less cost of
disposal (if measurable) or its value in use (if determinable),
whichever is the higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction-in-
progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

Property, plant and equipment - Continued
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Indefinite

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

2-5 years

5 years

Freehold land
Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Office fixtures and equipment
Kitchen utensils and supplies

Construction in progress is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs of construction as
well as borrowing costs capitalised during the periods of
construction and installation. Capitalization of these costs
ceases and the construction in progress is transferred to
the appropriate class of property, plant and equipment
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the assets for their intended use are completed. No
depreciation is provided for in respect of construction in
progress until it is completed and ready for its intended use.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

(f)

(9)

Property, plant and equipment - Continued

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are property held either to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or for both, but not
held for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured
at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in profit or loss. When
the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income, the Group chooses not
to classify and account for these property interests as
investment property.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(9)

Leasing - Continued

The Group as lessor — Continued

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets at their fair value or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding lease
commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments are
analysed between capital and interest. The interest element
is charged to profit or loss over the period of the lease and
is calculated so that it represents a constant proportion of
the lease liability. The capital element reduces the balance
owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as
an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term
of the lease.

The land and buildings elements of property leases
are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h) Intangible assets other than goodwill

(i)

(i)

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially
recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is its fair value
at the date of acquisition. Subsequently, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over
their useful lives as follows. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. The amortisation
expense is recognised in profit or loss and included
in administrative expenses.

Trademarks Indefinite
Franchise 3-10 years
Royalties 2-3 years
Impairment

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. Intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that
they may be impaired. Intangible assets are tested
for impairment by comparing their carrying amounts
with their recoverable amounts (see note 4())).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as revaluation decrease to the extent of
its revaluation surplus.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way of purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for
trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is
impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that
event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

o granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

° it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(i) Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(iv)

(v)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at amortised cost,
including trade and other payables, amounts due
to joint venture, interest and non-interest bearing
borrowings and other monetary liabilities, are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method. The related interest
expenses are recognised within “finance costs” in
profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(i)

()

Financial Instruments - Continued

(vi) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire, or where the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of assets (other than financial assets)
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment;
o intangible asset; and
° interests in subsidiaries and joint venture

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the CGU (see note 4(d)),
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(k)

U

(m)

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales of food and catering and food souvenir
is recognised at the point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the reporting period comprise current tax
and deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

Income taxes - Continued

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for recognised assets and liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the
tax rates expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised based on tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

(o)

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected
to be settled wholly before twelve months after
the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Short term
employee benefits are recognised in the financial
year when the employees render the related service.

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
translated at the rates ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(o)

Foreign currency - Continued

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates
for the reporting period, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the rates
approximating to those ruling when the transactions
took place are used. All assets and liabilities of foreign
operations are translated at the rate ruling at the end
of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve
(attributable to non-controlling interest as appropriate).
Exchange differences recognised in profit or loss of group
entities’ separate financial statements on the translation
of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group’s
net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the rate
of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(o))

(a)

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the employee share option reserve within equity. Non-
market vesting conditions are taken into account by
adjusting the number of equity instruments expected to
vest at the end of each reporting period so that, ultimately,
the cumulative amount recognised over the vesting period
is based on the number of options that eventually vest.
Market vesting conditions are factored into the fair value of
the options granted. As long as all other vesting conditions
are satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
require a substantial period of time to be ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those
assets is deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(r)

(s)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED {# £

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(t) Related parties

A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:

(@)

(i

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of key management personnel
of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.
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4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(t) Related parties - Continued

(b)

— Continued
(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).

(vii)  The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i)

(i

(i)

that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the Directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(@)

(b)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. Transactions
and calculations may exist for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within next financial year are as follows:

(i) Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the directors to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value.

(i) Impairment of other assets
The Group tests annually whether the financial
assets and other assets have suffered any
impairment in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is
determined based on value in use calculations
which require the use of assumptions and estimates.
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110

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(i)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

e |level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

e |evel2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than level 1 inputs; and

e |evel 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived

from market data).
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY 5. EBEX®:HFERGFHBER

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -
Continued
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iii) Fair value measurement — Continued
The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (note 26) at fair value. For more detailed
information in relation to the fair value measurement
of these items, please refer to the respective notes.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group determines its operating segments based on the
reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are
used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has three reportable segments. These segments are
managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The
following summary describes the operations in each of the
Group’s reportable segments:

° Food and catering — sales of food and catering in Macau,
Mainland China and Hong Kong;

° Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including festival
food products; and

° Property investment — leasing of property.

Inter-segment transactions are priced with reference to prices
charged to external parties for similar order. Central revenue and
expenses are not allocated to the operating segments as they are
not included in the measure of the segments’ profit that is used
by the chief operating decision-maker for assessment of segment
performance.
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEPIRE -
(@) Business segments (a) %i%’ﬁﬁ
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE—_E—_NNFL+—_HF=+—H
1E ﬂEE’
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir investment elimination Consolidated
BYRER Y nESH MERE DL g4
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
TER TER FTART TERT TERT
Revenue e
Turnover from external customers REINEE P 7 & £%58 781,585 50,509 21,137 - 853,231
Turnover from inter-segment PR O A=+ - - 2,800 (2,800) -
Other revenue Hiplras 10,896 9 724 - 11,629
Reportable segment revenue QeGP 792,481 50,518 24,661 (2,800) 864,860
Results £
Reportable segment results A RE D IS 34,660 (35,464) 11,615 - 10,811
As at 31 December 2016 R-BE-—ARNF+=F=1+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RURER RRFE MERE =8
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TEr TER TER
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets* RE D EE 641,868 39,210 977,088 1,658,166
Liabilities aE
Reportable segment liabilities ARENLEE 357,113 18,601 238,412 614,126
Reportable segment net assets REDBEEFE 284,755 20,609 738,676 1,044,040
* As at 31 December 2016, food and catering and food souvenir * R=F—AR"F+=ZA=+—8"

segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$149,597,000 (2015: HK$180,752,000) and HK$6,827,000
(2015: HK$7,464,000) respectively, while property investment
segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$61,647,000 (2015: HK$30,162,000) and investment properties
of HK$780,439,000 (2015: HK$796,494,000).
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. HSEMEE-#
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) E¥orH-&
Other information HEEH
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE—_E—_NNFL+—-H=+—H
LEFE
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir  investment Un-allocated ~Consolidated
RORER RAFRE NERE KAE e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TER TER TER

Interest income FIEMA 475 1 724 - 1,200
Interest expense FERA% 1,755 - 5,543 - 7,298
Capital expenditure BRRAX 171,620 1,073 5,237 16 177,946
Depreciation of property, nE - BER

plant and equipment REME 36,590 6,283 3,116 144 46,133
Amortisation of other intangible assets  E &R & EEH 1,241 367 - - 1,608
Loss on disposal of property, HENE  BER

plant and equipment B 88 459 - - 547
Written off of property, 0% - BER

plant and equipment Bk 98 1,743 - - 1,841
Reverse of impairment loss on wE - BER

property, plant and equipment RBERERHERE 579 - - - 579
Impairment loss on trade receivables 2 5 EWF BRI EEE 22 - - - 22
Fair value loss of investment properties X&ME 7 AR EEERE - - 8,113 - 8,113
Fair value gain of financial assets BARBEABRZHEE

at fair value through profit or loss EZ A BERS - - - 470 470
Share of loss of joint venture MERELEEE 3,710 - - - 3,710
Income tax (credit)/expense FrEsi(Es)/BX (5,384) - 1,140 - (4,244)
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(a)

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DT - &
Business segments - Continued (2 EBoH-#
For the year ended 31 December 2015 Br_—_FE—fhF+_-_H=+—H
IEFEE
Inter-
Food and Food Property segment
catering souvenir  investment elimination  Consolidated
RIIRER RmFlE NERE  HEEHE e
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT TAT AT AT AT
Revenue 6
Turnover from external customers REMREE 2 L% 748,045 45,877 30,260 - 824,182
Turnover from inter-segment REDHE EEE = - 2,240 (2,240) -
Other revenue Hi s 11,267 73 3,032 - 14,372
Reportable segment revenue BEES e 769,312 45,950 35,682 (2,240) 838,554
Results £
Reportable segment results AREDBES 2,221 (66,635) 36,797 - (27,617)
As at 31 December 2015 R-EF—FF+—A=+—H
Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Consolidated
RMRER EmFiE EZ§ e
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT
Assets EE
Reportable segment assets Al & ) 24 & 519,549 47,361 1,020,043 1,586,953
Liabilities =R
Reportable segment liabilities A] R H S & & 217,885 18,112 270,313 506,310
Reportable segment AR o EP B EIF R
net assets 301,664 29,249 749,730 1,080,643
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6. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. HSEMEE-#
(a) Business segments - Continued (@) E¥orH-&

Other information HEEH

For the year ended 31 December 2015 B —_FT—hHF+_H=1+—H
IFFE

Food and Food Property
catering souvenir investment  Un-allocated ~ Consolidated
RYRER RmFfR nERE AR ma

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT AT TR TR ThR

Interest income FIEHA 1,085 1 3,032 - 4,068
Interest expense HEFEY 2,515 - 6,871 - 9,386
Capital expenditure BARY 45,565 17,273 274478 2 337,318
Depreciation of property, % BER

plant and equipment RETE 36,500 8,315 3,04 156 48,012
Amortisation of other intangible assets ~ H A &/ & EE 678 312 - - 990
Equity settled share-based payment BAERAL(BIRIN

for eligible person other than staff LTRALERAT - 207 - - 297
Loss on disposal of property, LEWE  BELEESR

plant and equipment 1,027 - - - 1,027
Impairment loss on property, nE - BERSEREER

plant and equipment 10,544 16,278 - - 26,822
Written off of property, I ER T

plant and equipment 29,675 = = = 29,675
Impairment loss on trade receivables  ZZEUFIERERE 1 - - - 1
Fair value gain of investment properties  R&NE 2 A% BENE - - 15,868 - 15,868
Fair value loss of financial assets BARBEGABRHHE

at fair value through profit or loss EZAABEEE - - - 1,567 1,567
Share of loss of joint venture MERELEEE 1,062 - e - 1,062
Income tax expense FEHAX 3,345 - 3,837 - 7,182
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SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. DEPIRE -

(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, (b)
profit and loss, assets and liabilities

AHRETHKE  BANRE
B EERAGEZHEK

2016 2015
— R —ET—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
For the year ended 31 December H=+—_A=+—HLFE
Revenue Y ==
Reportable segment revenue EE & 864,860 838,554
Other revenue =l (11,629) (14,372)
Consolidated turnover AL ER 853,231 824,182
Loss before income tax CITREE ) i)
Reportable segment profit/(loss) eSS ERF, S (EE) 10,811 (27,617)
Other revenue and other gains and losses  EL{th 425 DA R E A U &5 K2 E548 938 (1,340)
Corporate payroll expenses RARFERE (8,685) (8,259)
Unallocated expenses RoBLFZ (5,566) (6,059)
Consolidated loss before income tax MRETET A4 A B8 (2,502) (43,275)
As at 31 December Rt+t-—A=+—H
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AR E D EEE 1,658,166 1,686,953
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFABRCHBEE
profit or loss 3,948 3,478
Unallocated corporate assets AOBHEEE 2,465 1,803
Consolidated total assets e BELT 1,664,579 1,502,234
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities AsRE L EEaE 614,126 506,310
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOBEHEERE 3,050 2,353
Consolidated total liabilities LEeEBEeE 617,176 508,663
Unallocated expenses comprised mainly of the expenses ANERXTERRASER

of the Group’s headquarter which were not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment.

Unallocated corporate assets comprised mainly of cash
and cash equivalents which held as general working capital
of the Group as a whole and other corporate assets of the
Group’s headquarter which were not directly attributable
to the business activities of any operating segment.
Unallocated corporate liabilities comprised mainly of
the liabilities of the Group’s headquarter which were
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.
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6.

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 6. HSEMEE-#
(c) Geographical information (c) HEER
The Group’s operations are located in Macau, Mainland ARE B FEFALAIBRPT - AR BIRRE
China and Hong Kong, while Macau is the place of NEE - MBRFAKRARZFTHE
domicile of the Company. The following table provides an o TRENEAEERBINKEE
analysis of the Group’s turnover from external customers P EEBNIEREEEZ DN
and non-current assets.
Turnover from
external customers
for the year ended Non-current assets
31 December as at 31 December
BE+T-A=t—-HLEFE Rt=ZA=t-A2
RENMREFZEEH FRBEE
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-AE —Z-hf AL —Z-hfF
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TR FHER THT
Hong Kong 575 46,336 12,730 56,813 42,929
Mainland China elEy N 91,556 96,014 337,926 351,192
Macau JEPY 715,339 715,438 891,396 790,967
806,895 811,452 1,229,322 1,142,159
853,231 824,182 1,286,135 1,185,088
The geographical location of customers is based on the BEPzMEALETIIRE m &R
location at which the goods and services are delivered. RAT 2 1B E o BLigE R EAM
For goodwill and other intangible assets, the geographical BILEEM:S @ HEAETIIZIR
location is based on the areas of operation of CGUs. The SEEABMKEMEME o Hith
geographical location of other non-current assets is based FMBEECHBRUENILZEE
on the physical location of the assets. ERHMETE
(d) Information about major customers (d EBREEEFZEH

There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015.
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7. TURNOVER 7. - 3]

Turnover represented sales of food and catering, food souvenir BEBIERYRERUARRMEFEZHE
and rental income from investment properties. The amounts of EHEUNKREREMEZAESWA - B
each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover during WMEMATEEETER 2 SEANER

the reporting period were as follows: Was SRR -
2016 2015
—E-XRE —ET—hHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Sales of food and catering BY KRB HERE 781,585 748,045
Sales of food souvenir BmFErisEss 50,509 45,877
Gross rental income from investment properties 2K B & & W3 7 BT WA 21,137 30,260
853,231 824,182

8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Httlk &

2016 2015
—E-RF —T—h5F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Interest income FEU A 1,200 4,068
Dividend income A EHA 124 145
Management fee income BFIEEUWA 4,473 4,838
Rental income from staff quarter and others ~ REEBIESRHMZBLWA 3,264 3,668
Others HAth 2,692 1,798
11,753 14,517
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OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

9. HfukRRER

2016 2015

— X —hHE

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET T

Exchange (loss)/gain, net bEH (&518) a3 5 (421) 4,625
Fair value (loss)/gain of investment properties & &% > A EBE(EB), I

(Note 19) z= (fFEE19) (8,113) 15,868
Net compensation from tenant REHEPZfmEFHE 13,466 =
Loss on disposal of property, HEYE  BERKREZEE

plant and equipment (547) (1,027)
Impairment loss on property, Yz - BB MR EEE

plant and equipment (Note 18) (Pff5E18) - (26,822)
Reversal of impairment loss on property, RO - BEREERESE

plant and equipment (Note 18) (FffzE18) 579 -
Written off of property, plant and equipment  #72 - J5E K& M (F13E18)

(Note 18) (1,841) (29,679)
Impairment loss on trade receivables (Note 25) 28 5 fE Wk IE R (B B8 (Hi:E25) (22) 1)
Fair value gain/(loss) of financial assets BRARBEFABR WFEEE

at fair value through profit or loss ZAREERKE(EE) 470 (1,567)

3,571 (38,599)
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10.

11.

120

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX

Loss before income tax was arrived at after charging:

10. BRFrSIRRIESIE

BRETS T A B E bR T 518 -

2016 2015

—E-RE —ET—hF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FERT FH&TT

Cost of inventories recognised as expenses HERAEFRS 2 FERKA 265,009 243,796
Direct operating expenses arising from FREEASRAZRENEE

investment properties that generated % EEMRY

rental income during the year 1,816 3,013
Cost of sales SHE AR 266,825 246,809
Employee costs (Note 11) B TAA(FIaE11) 295,103 297,528
Depreciation of property, Y - BB M REITE (fiE18)

plant and equipment (Note 18) 46,133 48,012
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hith & =R (PaE21)

(Note 21) 1,608 990
Auditor’s remuneration G 1,880 1,810
Equity settled share-based payment BAEEBBRAT(E ITKRING TR

for eligible person other than staff REEERAD TR (P EES4)

(Note 34) - 297
Operating lease charges on properties Y IKEHEER

— Contingent rentals* — R E* 6,763 8,338

— Minimum lease payments — KA 102,788 89,467

Contingent rentals are calculated, based on a percentage of the relevant

sales of the restaurants/shops pursuant to the relevant rental agreements.

SRS DIRBEAEERHIRER 5
AR SR L G E -

EMPLOYEE COSTS 11. BIRF
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FT
Employee costs (including directors) comprise: B LKA (BIEES)EHE
Wages and salaries TENF® 285,112 290,098
Contributions on defined contribution FEBETCRAR SR
retirement plans 9,991 7,430
295,103 297,528
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEM&
Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows: ESEMeEBENOT ¢
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
§e - 2ER Bire
Exnd ENEF HE @t
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2016 Z8-AF TR T T TR
Executive directors: PTES !
Chan Chak Mo BER 11,892 1,430 - 13,322
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 785 18 803
Leong In lan 23R - 872 12 884
Lai King Hung Bt - 156 8 164
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHTES :
Cheung Hon Kit RE G 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIFR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRAEH 300 - - 300
12,792 3,243 38 16,073
Salaries
allowances Retirement
Directors”  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind contributions Total
e BER RIKE
EXe EWEH| BE 50 et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2015 “T-RF T AT TET AT
Executive directors: HTES:
Chan Chak Mo BER 12,960 818 - 13,778
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 821 18 839
Leong In lan 25T - 968 12 980
Lai King Hung Bt - 156 8 164
Independent non-executive directors:  BYFHTES :
Cheung Hon Kit RER 300 - - 300
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RipR 300 - - 300
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BAaH 300 - - 300
13,860 2,763 38 16,661

MESENEHEZE _T—R"FR-T—1
F+-A=+—RHILFEREETAME -

No director waived any emoluments during the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015.
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13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 13.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2015: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2015: three) individuals were as

AEEEFAL
RAKELRRSHFALES  BMA(Z
T—R1F  MB)RARAES  KEFLZ
e BN EXMEE1255E - Heg=%(=
T-HF ZR)ALZHENT :

follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Salaries and other benefits e REMmEF 4,871 5,122
Contributions to retirement pension schemes  E{R &5t 42 40
4,913 5,162

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

REZMS N FIATEHE -

2016 2015

—E-REF —T—h5F

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAH EEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,00078 7T 1 -
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,001,8 7T £2,000,00075 7T 1 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001/ 723,000,000/ 7T 1 =
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,000,001,87C24,000,000/8 7T - 1

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within
the following bands:

EZNEMEREZMEN FIATHRE :

2016 2015

—E-RE —ET—hHF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAH EEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,00078 7T 10 11
HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,008 722,000,000/ 7T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001/ 7c 23,000,000/ 7T 1 =
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,000,001/ T2 4,000,00078 7T - 1
HK$13,000,001 to HK$14,000,000 13,000,001 752 14,000,000/8 7T 1 1
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14.

15.

FINANCE COSTS 14. HBRF
2016 2015
—E-RF —ZE-hF
HK$°000 HIK$’000
FET FH&TT
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: STEEERNE
— Repayable within five years —BERhENEE 2,149 5,357
— Repayable over five years —BERhERER 6,127 4,116
8,276 9,473
Less: Amount capitalised W B ERE (978) (87)
7,298 9,386
INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 15. FRSIR(ER) BAX

The amount of income tax (credit)/expense in the consolidated

FETEBRRRAMGHEER) FX

statement of comprehensive income represented: S FETE ¢
2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Current tax — Macau Complementary ARERFRTE — R PIFTIS 7
Income Tax
— Current year —REE 12,134 13,236
— Over-provision in respect of prior years —BAFE 2 BRERE (15,780) (9,891)
(3,646) 3,345
Deferred tax IRAERTIE
— (Credit)/Charge for the year (Note 29) —FREER), R (HE29) (598) 3,837
Income tax (credit)/expense FIeBi(ER) HX (4,244) 7,182

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December

2016 (2015: 12%).

SRFET S e T VIR IR F A A R AL
mAEREREAE - BE-_ZT—<F
T+ A=+ BLFEZESHEA
12% (=T —FHF : 12%) o
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15.

124

INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE - continued
Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2015: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$110,193,000 (2015: HK$102,753,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will expire
in five years. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax loss of HK$13,766,000 (2015: HK$13,669,000)
in Hong Kong available for offset against future profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. At the end of the reporting
period, the Group had unused tax losses of HK$194,344,000
(2015: HK$157,415,000) in Macau available for offset against
future taxable profits which will expire in three years. No deferred
tax asset in respect of the tax losses has been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profits streams.

The income tax (credit)/expense for the year can be reconciled to
the loss per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
as follows:

15.

FRBINRER) BT -a

REI TSR ([REMBR ) E25%
(ZZE—HF  25%) 2B RFE - B
REBEREMNBARTREE—Z—F
F—E—RF+_A=+—HIEFEL
EERDEMBRRF - B EEH
XEFEHEE BRASEREE_T
—ANER_FT—RF+_A=+—H1
FEHEERESNEH AT - L&
TEE B EFSTREAE -

R|EHRK - REERFP B KRESR K
B F A T8 E548 110,193,000 L ( = &
— R : 102,753,000/ 7T ) - A AA{E
AR wH - WERAEFANER o B
RMEPR  AEERBBERDAR
TE §54813,766,000/8 T ( — T — A 4F
13,669,000/ T) + A] A{EIRSHE £ E518
ZRBIRKOEF] o REELR  AEEH
POBRFIAE AR E) A IEE1E194,344,000/%
TT(—Z—AF : 157,415,000/ 7T) * 7]
FREHR SRR ERBR A - WK =F
WE i o RN RETE B K 3 54 I 2R -
WABRBIBEEEERECHIBEE °

FAMREHEER) FEES2EK
BRAURNEBRZHRAT

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Loss before income tax FTiSFi AT 18 (2,502) (43,275)
Tax calculated at the applicable Macau REARMTERE12%
corporate tax rates of 12% (2015:12%) (ZZ—FHF  12%):1 &
ZBiIE (300) (5,193)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries HiahrlREmEE 2B AR
operating in other jurisdictions N7 (2,776) (11,122)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible PNAMBRAZ 2 B2
for tax purposes 3,809 10,551
Tax effect of revenue not taxable BERT s 2 TS R 28
for tax purposes (1,143) (1,385)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERTREERB GG E 11,946 24,222
Over-provision in respect of prior years TLBEFE 2 BREEE (15,780) (9,891)
Income tax (credit)/expense Frisfi (&) FAx (4,244) 7,182
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16. DIVIDENDS 16. B2

i) Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable i) FRNARRBEE AENE 2 BRI

to the year: B :
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T

Special final, proposed — HK1.0 cent FERIRAR - #0k —1.0781U

(2015: HK1.0 cent) ZE—FRF  1.08) 6,943 6,943

At the board meeting held on 17 March 2017, the
Directors have recommended to pay a special final
dividend of HK1.0 cent per ordinary share (2015: HK1.0
cent). The proposed special final dividend is not reflected as
dividends payable in these financial statements.

Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
to the previous and current financial years, approved and
paid during the year:

RZE—+HF=A+LBH&TZ
Efxggat BFEEILNE
B R B AR B B B R A 1.0 (I
—TRHF 1.08M) - BIRE
RIREBR SN @R ZERBHRE
AFIERM RS

REARERSINARRRHEE A
EEBERANMBFREZBMNRK

=N

o

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&TT
Special interim dividend in respect of RERNI AR ARG REE
the current financial year, approved and A4 Bl h HARR BB AR AR
paid during the year of HK1.0 cent 1.0BW(ZZ—hF : EB
(2015: ordinary interim dividend R EAR% 21,078 L)
HK1.0 cent) per ordinary share 6,943 6,943
Final dividend in respect of the previous R-E—REHAERTFBE
financial year, approved and paid in B U TS ) R B AR B AR
2015 of HK1.0 cent (2014: HK3.0 cents)  :@P&1.0/&L (== —pU4E -
per ordinary share 3.071l) 6,943 20,829
13,886 27,772
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17.

126

LOSS PER SHARE 17. SRR
The calculation of the basic loss per share attributable to owners RARIEE ANEIRESREKREIRETIIRE
of the Company is based on the following data: LARERETE
a. Basic loss per share a. BREXERE
2016 2015
—E-RF —ET—hHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Loss for the year attributable RAEEE AEEFEEIE
to owners of the Company (1,539) (45,907)
Number of Number
shares of shares
BB AE IR EE

Weighted average number of FTESREAREIE 2 BRI
ordinary shares for the purposes of SEHE
basic loss per share

694,302,420 694,302,420

Basic loss per share (HK cents) BAREAEE(OBIL)

(0.22) (6.61)

b. Diluted loss per share b.
No diluted loss per share because the exercise price of the
Company’s options was higher than the average market
price for 2016 and 2015.
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. V¥ - WERRE
Freehold Leasehold Office Kitchen
and and Leasehold landand  fixturesand  utensilsand  Construction
buildings  improvements buildings equipment supplies  in progress Total
KAERLH gt HOZHE FRRA

kgr  HERE I & REE Rt ERAIR it
HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO0  HKSO00  HKS000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TEL

Cost A

At1 January 2016 R-F—~E-F-H 71,000 225,900 48,89 47,908 4,219 16,786 454,709
Addiions HE - 74,159 - 4,233 14,696 79574 172,662
DisposalWritten off e /i - (15,987) - (1,520) (367) - (17,874
Exchange adjustment i B - (3,646) - (850) - - (4,496)
At 31 December 2016 RZF-~E+ZA=1-A 71,000 280,426 48,89 49,1 58,548 96,360 605,001

Accumulated depreciation and impairment 2zt ERH{E

At1 January 2016 R=ZF-7~5-F-R 420 157,534 3,062 2921 27,253 - 211,190
Depreciation e 20 30,706 1,072 6,457 6,788 - 46,133
Reversal of mpaiment loss HEFEEE - (341) - (107) (131) - (579)
Written back on disposalMten off e /HiEEED - (13,873) - (1477) (136) - (15,486)
Exchange adjustment BB - (2,632 - (367) - - (2,999)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-7E+ZA=1-H 630 171,304 5,034 042 33,774 - 238,259
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued

128

18. Y%  BERRE-&

Freghold Leasehold Office Kitchen

land and Leasehold landand  fixturesand  utensisend  Construction

buildings  improvements buldings equipment SUpplies in progress Total

KARRELH et BAZEE BRRAE
kigF HERE kET kil hitEn  ERRIRE a3
HK$000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL Thn Thn TAL TAL T Fhn

Cost i
At1 January 2015 R-Z-1%-f-H 71,000 232,413 48,900 54,054 37,798 - 444,165
Adoltions AE - 29,488 38 8,121 1210 16,304 61,661
DisposalMhitten of i /s - (32,439) - (13.018) (649) - (46,306)
Reclassfication EEpL - - (392) - = 39 -
Exchange adjustment Ejig - (3,56) - (1,249) - - (4811)
At 31 December 2015 RZE-1F+-A=1-H 71,000 225900 48,89 47,908 44,219 16,786 454,709
Accumulated depreciation and impairment  2:HIERHE
At 1 January 2015 R-Z-1%-f-H 210 115,725 1,100 16,469 2.7 - 163,721
Depreciation Vit 210 32,168 1,962 8,074 5,09 - 48,012
Impaitment loss * AR - 23,050 - 3,059 713 - 26,822
Written back on disposalWrten off e /HiEEED - (11919 - (3:416) (275) - (15,604)
Exchange adjustment B A = (1,49) - (265) - - (1,761)
At 31 December 2015 RZ5-AE+ZA=1-H 420 157,534 3,062 22,921 27,253 - 211,190
Net book value HFEFE
At 31 December 2016 R-E-~E+-B=1-A 70,370 109,032 43,862 22,344 2,774 96,360 366,742
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-RFt-A=1-H 70,580 68,366 45,834 24,987 16,966 16,786 243519
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18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - continued
The freehold land and buildings located in Macau are held under
private properties on a permanent basis without tenure.

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s freehold and leasehold land
and building at net book value of approximately HK$70,370,000
(2015: HK$70,580,000) were pledged to banks to secure two
mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility granted to the
Group (Note 28). In addition, the Group’s another freehold and
leasehold land and building at net book value of approximately
HK$33,695,000 (2015: HK$35,611,000) were pledged to banks
to secure a mortgage loan and two secured loans granted to the
Group (Note 28).

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s construction in progress
at net book value of approximately HK$96,360,000 (2015:
HK$16,786,000) was pledged to banks to secure a bank loan
granted to the Group (Note 28).

During the year ended 31 December 2015, management of the Group
had provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment
of several restaurants and food souvenir shops in Macau and Hong
Kong which were loss-making for quite some time. A food court in Huafa
Mall, Zhuhai which was closed by the end of August 2015 and some
food souvenir shops located in Huafa Mall, Zhuhai were closed in 2016
because of their poor performance. Fair value less costs of disposal had
been used to determine the recoverable amount of the affected property,
plant and equipment. Due to the lack of an active market, management
had considered that the leasehold improvements and equipment of
these restaurants might not be easily sold and might had insignificant
re-sale value. Accordingly, full impairment on such remaining leasehold
improvements and equipment of HK$26,822,000 had been made in 2015.

18.

MR  BEREE -
fir B PT 2 5k A SEHE - 10 R 4B T T AR
BREXATLADESS -

RZZE—RE+ZA=+—8 ' &%
BkAEXEERAEL W REFURR
F{E#)70,370,0008 T (=& — A F
70,580,000/ 70 ) #H# T iR 17 - (EA R
SEEEMEZBER R —HETEL
B ZER(ME28) » thoh » KEE
Bk AEEREE LM NEFTARR
JF{E 433,695,000/ Tt (=T — A F ¢
35,611,000/ 70 ) W FIR1T - tEALRE
BER—BEBERLWMEBEAREFER
ZER(HI5E28) o

RZBE—RE+-A=+—0 K&£E
T 72 FR T A2 DA BR F {8 £996,360,0007%
T(ZZ—H4F : 16,786,000 7T ) K 3
TRIT  EBAEEER —BETER
Z R (KisE28) o

* HE-_Z—AG&+-PA=+—HIFE
AEEEBRERMNARFARBEERAUR
RESSEBZETEBRREFEEZ
AELERREELREBEES - R
KEBERHEAZERESEHERBETEM
R-T—RFENARLE  MARKEE
ERHzETRGFEENEAEREATE
ER=ZT—AFEE - AREBEBEEK
AARBEZZEZME  BEREE
ZAENEE AR ERME BEE
RAAVEXFHEZSTEEZHEEE
NGB BRREr TEEAREEEE " &
ERZER THEEERZBER_F—H
F{EH 2R E26,822,0007 7T ©
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19.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. BREYE
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
REME TEERPREWE #met
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT FET FAT
Fair value NAEE
At 1 January 2015 R—ZE—hFE—H—H 523,000 - 523,000
Additions NG - 143,754 143,754
Transferred from prepayment B E AN = 130,516 130,516
Fair value gain A fEEkE 1,000 14,868 15,868
Exchange adjustment [E 1 A - (16,644) (16,644)
At 31 December 2015 and R-ZE—RF+-A=+—H
1 January 2016 k=ZZT-—R"F—-—H—H 524,000 272,494 796,494
Additions R - 4,917 4,917
Fair value (loss)/gain DAREE(ER), W (11,000) 2,887 (8,113)
Exchange adjustment b R - (12,859) (12,859)
At 31 December 2016 R=ZB-R"E+=A=+—H 513,000 267,439 780,439

As at 31 December 2016, the investment property under
construction included a land use right in Mainland China on
a medium term lease. The Group has obtained the property
ownership certificate pertaining to used land.

Investment properties located in Macau have been pledged to a
bank to secure two mortgage loans and a bank overdraft facility
granted to the Group (note 28).

The investment properties were located in Macau and held under
private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a permanent basis
without tenure.

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties (including
those under construction) at 31 December 2016 and 2015 have
been arrived at on market value carried out by Jones Lang Lasalle
Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited, an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 &@8ER 2T

R-F—ARF+-HA=+—H  &E&ZH
REVERERTEAEFHEE 2+
WERE  AEBECERMBL 2R
HEERERE

fRORFIZIREM R EB T IRIT - 1F
RAEEEEMIBREER R —HIRT
B EE 2 ER(RE28) ©
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AOFEFE -
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued

The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing

19. BRBYR-4

BREMEZAABENE=FRNEER
&

REEE - FURFE

EEAH

fair value balance is provided below. HEROE o
Investment
property
Investment under
properties construction Total
RENE HEERPREME #et
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TAT TAET TAT
At 1 January 2015 R-ZZE—RF—F—H 523,000 - 523,000
Additions NE - 274,270 274,270
Gains: included in other gains and losses Y& - st AE b lies K &8
(Note 9) (Pe7E9)
— Gains on revaluation of investment —REMESEHNE
properties 1,000 14,868 15,868
Exchange adjustment E ik - (16,644) (16,644)
At 31 December 2015 and R_E—RF+-A=1+—H
1 January 2016 k=—ZF—~E—A—H 524,000 272,494 796,494
Additions NEY - 4,917 4,917
(Loss)/Gains: included in other gains and ~ (&#8) /Y% : sF AE b
losses (Note 9) REE(HEE9)
— (Loss)/Gains on revaluation of —REMESHL(EE) e
investment properties (11,000) 2,887 (8,113)
Exchange adjustment BEE i, 32 - (12,859) (12,859)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE-—AE+=-HA=+—H 513,000 267,439 780,439
Change in unrealised gains or losses for FR_Z—HEFE+-_A=1+—H
the year included in profit or loss for FEEENFABRZER
assets held at 31 December 2015 AER W RN EEE 1,000 14,868 15,868
Change in unrealised gains or losses for FRAZZE—AFE+=A=+—H
the year included in profit or loss for FHEEF ABEZER
assets held at 31 December 2016 REH W8S B (11,000) 2,887 (8,113)

The fair value of investment properties located in Macau is
determined by applying the income approach by taking into
account the net rental incomes of the properties derived from the
existing tenancies with due allowance for the reversionary income
potential of the tenancies, which are then capitalised into the
values at appropriate capitalisation rates.

MRRFIZIRENR 2 AR BERRK
NE G RRTENFEEZYEES
WAFRE  YHRBOAREREEZERK
AEHBIMBE 2 HAEE - HRIRE
REAML R FTEARZ(EE -
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19.

132

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - Continued

The fair value of investment property under construction located
at the Hengaqin New District, Zhuhai City, Mainland China (“Zhuhai
Heuggin”) is determined by applying the market approach by
reference to comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market while appropriate adjustments and analysis are
consider to the difference in location, size and other character

19.

between the comparable properties and the subject properties.

The following table gives information about the fair values of these
investment properties are determined (in particular, the valuation
techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (level 1
to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

REMR-7
NRPBEAEREN RS ME (KR
EDN2EZTREVELABEERD
5% R2EZEEMBAEALRHEER
5 WERAELEYERTIRYER
ZNUE  REREMFETR  §F8
TEHEE Z BB RO -

TR FREELEFRENEAAE
B2 EZER(FREMEAZGEET
ERBARE) WRBEAABETE
ZEABBZABERESAAEER
EDR(E—BREZEE=FR) 2 R(E

measurements is observable. BEAR -
Range of Relationship of
Fair Value unobservable unobservable inputs to fair
Properties Location Valuation Technique hierarchy  Unobservable inputs inputs value
AMEE  FUER TIEE  FUBREAAUE
N fug HERE ER BAYE BANEBEE EANEEZER
Investment Macau Investment method of Level 3 Monthly rent HK$2,138,000 The higher the rental value,
properties BP9 valuation - Capitalisation £=#51 A monthly basis the higher the fair value
RENE of net income §A21380008T  ARHR - 2ABEES
REMER
— W FEER
Reversionary yield 5.0% The higher the reversionary
ehatlien yield, the lower the fair
value
EEkals - A EELE
Investment property  Zhuhai Heuggin Comparison method Level 3 Discount on size, usage, 3%-20% The higher the discount, the
under construction  BiERE SLBE E i location of the land lower the fair value.
ERTRENR BT B frigim - AnEEYE -
gz

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use. x(EME - HEER

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the

year.
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19.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued

As detailed in the Company’s announcements dated 11 August
2016 and 23 August 2016, the Planning and Land Bureau of the
Administrative Committee of Zhuhai Henggin New Area (¥5/&
TEENREEZEEREBELB) (“Henggin Land Authority”)
has then sent a preliminary reply letter to the Group’s extension
request, alleging of a possible breach by the Group, under the
relevant land sale contract due to the failure to obtain its permit
for carrying out the foundation works by its first development
milestone by 28 November 2015. Henggin Land Authority has
also requested the Group to make a further submission to
address such delay. A failure to meet any development milestones
contained in the relevant land sale contract may lead to a daily
penalty of RMB628,108.11 (the “Delay Penalty”) unless such
failure to meet any development milestone is caused by force
majeure or government reasons. The Group has already made
further submission, as so requested, to Hengqgin Land Authority to
deny any possible breach of the relevant land sale contract since
such delay has been due to many reasons beyond its control (force
majeure and others). Up to the date of this annual report, the
Group is still waiting for the outcome of such submission.

As detailed in the Company’s announcement dated 21 December
2016, the Group has then received an investigation notice of idle
land investigation from the Henggin Land Authority to ascertain
if, due to a failure of the Group to commence its development
construction works at its land site (“Land Site”) in Henggin Island
for more than one year after the development milestone as set out
in the land acquisition contract of 12 January 2015, possibly make
the Land Site becoming an idle land and may lead to an idle land
surcharge of about RMB41.87 million (the “Idle Land Surcharge”).
The Group has already filed a defence submission to rebut any
such idle land allegation and up to the date of this annual report,
the Group is still waiting for the outcome of such submission.

Subsequent to 31 December 2016, the Group has obtained the
Construction Works Planning Permit (238 T 125 217 ] 75) issued
by Henggin Land Authority and Construction Permit (2T 2
M ILEFAIF8) issued by Environmental Protection Bureau of the
Administrative Committee of Zhuhai Hengqin New Area (¥k/& &
EZEHMREEEESERIBHRMB) in January 2017. The construction
work has been immediately commenced in January 2017. After
consultation with the Group’s PRC legal advisor and taking into
account the current status of the construction and the above
investigations, the Directors consider no provision in respect of
the Delay Penalty and the Idle Land Surcharge is required to be
recognised as at 31 December 2016.

19.

BEME-w

HUARNBRBBE—T—R"FENA+—
AT R"ENAZ+=B2AMAA
il B EENRERELZE S E
BHrR((EEHRLIR])ERRASZE 2
ERFRELVFSER - ZEHEREAR
SEERAEERBE TR 257 0] 75 AR
mER T —hAF+—AZ+\HAZE
RKE—EREZEEREZER - RIFEHELH
SHEAGWNAIRLENED - BELHER
BINERAEBIREEmMM A E TR
FA¥H o RELERAR R T HIHE S AT
ZEAAZEREENRSEHNETHIIK
AR#628,108. 117 ([#HAZIFK]) B
EBEREERTRNRAEERENZIE
RITER DA AKETEER - A5E
BRERMEER T BREESAEMEE
TR - BREM A REE RAFRE -
HHE S K BN - LTI ER B BITEE
To R E ks v ZIHE R At 7
FEM) BEAFRHRAE  NEBDE
FREARE &

BOARRBHA—_ZT—X"F+_A
“t+—HZ AR ANEBERE
EEERTRREEE T HWAEZAER
ME  UHAEAEERETAAREERE -
E-AFE—-At+t-BAztlBEEOZ
Ve THEHER —FUEDRER
EES T ([ TH )BT - At
IREE TR E i - I A] gE B R
£ 34 AR #41,870,0007T 2 BB L it
fmE(HEL i NE]) - XAEEE
RERGFHE  UBERLEBSIREE L
2% BEEARTHREE @ ~&£E
DEFERFHEZER -

RZZ-—RF+-_A=+—HR &&
BEER _T—tF-ABENEERLR
THZERTEREIFAIE KSR
EMREEZEEERRRBEBEH 2 Z
ETRBEIAATE - ERIEDHEE
R-ZE—tF—AYPI - KEALEH
ZHBEDERBERALEE IR B AR
ARk LAEER  R-_T—R"FE+-A
=t—B EEZR/BAEIREHRBB
SN E TP N8 2 B o

ANNUAL REPORT &3 2016 133



Notes to the Financial Statements gtz
31 December 2016 —ZE—"F+_A=+—H

20.

134

GOODWILL 20. 8
2016 2015
—E-XRE —ET—hHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T
Cost RS
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HRER+=ZA=+—H 81,781 81,781
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to AETRERE  EEESEZEREYR
the CGUs under the food and catering segment. The CGUs were BRI 7S ELEREMN BB 2H
identified as follows: BEESBMAN
2016 2015
—E-RF —ET—hHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FATT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiat==l |) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited 2 BEREIREHE AT
(“Era Catering”) ([BEREE]) 6 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HERBEZERRT
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (R=E3=40D) 20,000 20,000
81,781 81,781
The recoverable amounts of the CGU have been determined from REEABMZAWESERBRER
value-in-use calculations based on cash flow projections from FHEEXNELEBEMIRERER
formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash flow AFTE 2 AEEET o BiBhHFHHE
beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth rate, ZHRERERTHEREE  AITgH
which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business PR eEEBMKLEMBRG 2 REAE
in which the CGU operates. Key assumptions are as follows: RE o FERRJRWOT :
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hHF
% %
Aotk Bkt
Discount rate ELE 12 12
Operating margin AR = 14 to 46 18 to 49
14246 18£49
Growth rate within five-year period AFHRARNZ G RE Oto5 0to5
0&5 0%&5

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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20.

21.

—NFE+-HA=+—H

GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-w
Operating margins have been determined based on past RN R IR B A RE N EIEETEE
performance, and management’s expectations for market share, ZiSmE - st RE TEE 2 5 TER &
after taking into consideration published market forecast and WRETE - LA 2 MEFHIE R RETT
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent HERENE ZTER — B - BRERKIE
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate SELEBUZERRI ZEHFHIE
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of KRR o PR 2 BhIR R B% B Al AL IR X
the CGU. Discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks FRMIBEEESEN 2 HBEFERRE
related to the CGU. Management believes that any reasonably EEERE  EALEREKZEMEE
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the AR E A N BB ] Uk E ﬁ@%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ/‘
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate Kanysiate @ - BRERNMHERMZ
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon H{EBZE °
Gourmet.
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. HtuEEEE
Trademark Franchise Royalties Total
[i5] e S RERE EFI%E st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$TQ9
FHET FHET THET THET
Cost DS
At 1 January 2016 RZZE—X~E—H—H 3,883 7,893 1,170 12,946
Additions - externally acquired NE — DU - 367 - 367
Exchange adjustment P 5, % - (127) - (127)
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—RF
+=A=+—H 3,883 8,133 1,170 13,186
Accumulated amortisation it
At 1 January 2016 NZZ—R"F—H—H - 1,006 312 1,318
Amortisation B - 1,241 367 1,608
Exchange adjustment bE AR - (28) - (28)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—R
+=—R=+—H - 2,219 679 2,898
Cost B
At 1 January 2015 R-_ZE—HF—H—H 3,883 10,113 13,996
Additions - externally acquired INE — I ERUEE - 217 1,170 1,387
Cancellation of a franchise BUBAS FE 2 - (2,340) - (2,340)
Exchange adjustment 0 5 5 = (97) - (97)
At 31 December 2015 R_T—h%F
+ZA=+ 3,883 7,893 1,170 12,946
Accumulated amortisation it
At 1 January 2015 R_T—HF—A—H - 344 - 344
Amortisation B - 678 312 990
Exchange adjustment bE AR = (16) - (16)
At 31 December 2015 R-Z—h%F
+t-ZA=+—H - 1,006 312 1,318
Net book value AR FHE
At 31 December 2016 NZE—RE
+=HA=+—H 3,883 5,914 491 10,288
At 31 December 2015 R-Z—h4%F
+=-—A=+—H 3,883 6,887 858 11,628
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21.

22,

136

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS - continued 21. HtWERSE-»#
Impairment tests for trademark R E R
For the purpose of impairment testing, trademark is allocated RETRERE  BEESEZERM
to one of the CGU under the food souvenir segment. The EoifzHEP—(ARSELEN - it
recoverable amount of above CGU has been determined based ReELEBMNZAINEEEE - HIREF
on value-in-use calculations, covering a detailed five-year budget MAFHEEFRZ2FEREEFEETE
plan, followed by an extrapolation of expected cash flows at the HEEEZEBEEMAUNFHERZRO%RE
average growth rates of 0% to 5% and pre-tax discount rate of 5% N B 75 AT BE IR KA 2% HE E B ERIR 7%
12% estimated by management. Eo
The key assumptions for the Group have been determined by FTERIBAEEEEERIBFAEESE
the Group’s management based on past performance and its MESHTERREZTAHET - FTAZBL
expectations for the industry development. The discount rate used R ABRHMBMIRERERIEEHEE R
is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the food souvenir =HEfZ B ER S o
segment.
Apart from the considerations described in determining the value- GETRSELSENFEREEE 2
in-use of the CGU, the Group’s management is not currently EEREEI 0 NEEEIEEIRE I EE
aware of any other probable changes that would necessitate IHe:Af I EEstAE 2 [ H il g
changes in key estimates. BEp o
INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE 22, NEeBLEZES
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$’°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Share of net assets DIEEEFE 9,508 13,218

The Group has a 51% (2015: 51%) interest in a material joint
venture, “Studio City Shiki Hotpot Restaurant”, a restaurant
located in Studio City in Macau, with an original investment cost
of HK$14,280,000 in 2015. The primary activity of this restaurant
is food and beverage business, which is in line with the Group’s
strategy to expand the food and beverage business division.

The contractual arrangement provides the Group with only the
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement, with the rights to
the assets and obligation for the liabilities of the joint arrangement
resting primarily with Studio City Shiki Hotpot Restaurant. Under
HKFRS 11 this joint arrangement is classified as a joint venture
and has been included in the consolidated financial statements
using the equity method. The Group’s share of loss of joint
venture for the year ended 31 December 2016 was HK$3,710,000
(2015: HK$1,062,000).

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 &@8ER 2T
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22.

23.

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE - continued 22, NEBLEZEE-w
Amount due from/to joint venture as at 31 December 2016 and RZE—RFR_ZE—RF+=A
2015 was unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. =t—B BN/ EREELERESL
EEHR  RERIEREKEE -
Summarised financial information in relation to the joint venture is BRSSP EIBERNBEZI M
presented below:
2016 2015
ZEB-XRF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
As at 31 December R+=BA=+—H
Current assets MENEE 6,846 16,692
Non-current assets EMBEE 15,189 19,140
Current liabilities mENAE (3,392) (9,915)
Included in the above amounts are: LSBT
Cash and cash equivalents HeMERREEE 3,984 6,958
Amount due from the Group AR S B IR - 4,348
Amount due to the Group B AREE A (645) -
For the year ended 31 December BE+-HA=1T—HILEE
Revenues Wz 13,773 2,359
Loss and total comprehensive loss FAEEREAEEEE
for the year (7,275) (2,083)
Included in the above amounts are: LA BRI
Depreciation and amortisation e M E#H 3,961 660
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 23. BEWHRITER

Pledged bank deposits classified as current assets in the amount
of HK$33,771,000 (2015: HK$28,109,000) have been pledged
to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental
deposit.

As at 31 December 2016, pledged bank deposits classified as
non-current assets at the amount of HK$17,844,000 (2015: Nil)
had been pledged for guarantee of development of investment
properties under construction.

PHEARDEEZEERARITER
A 383,771,000 T (ZF — A F
28,109,000 T) E R B X N H & &kE
PR it 2 AR T ERTT -

R-_ZE—RE+_A=+—H ' o8
BERBEEZEERBETERSE
17,844,000/ T (ZE—HF : £)E K
FERFRBTEETREYMEZER -
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24. INVENTORIES 24. E8
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-hfF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBx FAT
Raw materials — Food and catering RE — R R ER 28,694 24,850
Raw materials — Food souvenir BME—REmFE 7,740 7,379
Consumable goods SHE 6,701 5,079
Total azt 43,135 37,308
25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25. HOARHMEKRE
The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash and credit AEEXFZEUR e REAREERERP
card settlement. Trade receivables mainly represent the revenue ETHE - BIRRFAIBREHE
collected by the operators on the Group’s behalf where the ERRAEEEEMEKRAEEK
restaurants of the Group are located. The credit terms granted to Bz hELBHEREERRE
these operators are 30 days from the sales made. {EHSHERFT =11 ©
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FAT
Current portion BNERE o
Trade receivables B 5 e W IR 29,597 27,270
Prepayments and deposits FERNRERIES 45,831 89,280
Other receivables L th jE W kIR 1,971 2,401
Total a=t 77,399 118,951
Non-current portion FERNEAER 5
Prepayments and deposits (Note a) TEf I Rz e (Mita) 19,533 38,448

Note a: As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, these balances mainly represented
deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment and

deposits paid for guarantee of development of investment properties under

construction.
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25.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables (net
of impairment losses) with the following ageing analysis as of the
end of the reporting period:

25.

BHRHMERIE -

B SRR E (MR RERSEB)ETAE
SREMBWGIE  HRREBRZE
BotTamT

2016 2015

—E-RE —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FAT

Current (Note b) BRER (B 5Eb) 24,130 22,190

Less than 3 months past due 261 2R R B 31E A 5,320 4,730

More than 3 months past due 61 BB B 31E A 147 350
Amount past due as of the end of T HA AR B 2 280 BRI N SRR (E

the reporting period but not impaired (Note ¢) 2 71 (Mfzkc) 5,467 5,080

Total 5T 29,597 27,270

Note b: These balances that were neither past due nor impaired, related to a
number of debtors that have good track records of payment with the
Group. Based on the past experience, the management has estimated that
the carrying amounts could be fully recovered.

Note c: These receivables that were past due but not impaired, related to a number
of independent customers that have a good track record with the Group.
Based on the past experience, the management has believed that no
impairment allowance would be necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

b : ZEEOHTERE ERERAEESMN
BHREBREFZEBAGR - REBEBEL
5% EREMGARREERN2EKE -

e : %ECBHERBEZREFRERKE
SURERFZBYUTFARM - REBEBE
R BEEMRRE ANMEEERLEL
REREH  RAERDERIETZEHK
| - B A %S SRR ELBERRE - A
SEW BB Z ST A EAER R o
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25.

140

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date
(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

25. BHRHEMBEIKRIE-#
2 5 R ZE (NG RERR) REER

Hi 2 BRie DTN -

2016 2015

— —T-hF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FA&TT

0 to 90 days 0£90H 29,450 26,920
91 days to 365 days 912365H 50 235
Over 365 days 8365 H 97 115
Total #aEt 29,597 27,270

The below table reconciled the impairment loss of trade
receivables for the year:

FAEZRKFIR O BEBBRHRNT

2016 2015

—B-AF —TRF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHAT

At 1 January w—H—H 3,480 3,479
Impairment loss (Note 9) REEE (FEE9) 22 1
At 31 December RNt+-=B=+—H 3,502 3,480
The Group recognised impairment loss based on the accounting AEE LM R4 FTE 2 5T BUR ERRE

policy stated in note 4()).
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26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26. ROoRBEMAREIMEEE
PROFIT OR LOSS
2016 2015
—E-RE & — F 4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Financial assets at fair value through BAREBET AR

profit or loss: WIEEE -

— Listed in Hong Kong held for trading —EB LTWIEHEES 3,948 3,478
The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair WBEENERBRBMSEE - AAE
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices BIN2ERBYBREENETR FAR
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active BEERFE —R(HREEXE BN EER
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy M52 HRECRERRE) ) FRmEERE
under HKFRS 7.

27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27. BARHEMEMNRIEA
2016 2015
—E-RF E— R
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Trade payables B S EF0E 61,773 56,256
Accruals and provision st &R R EE 52,924 49,398
Construction and other payables FE{S T2 FIE K E b FE A 5R08 61,427 34,438
Deposit received in advance %E%U - 709
Deferred rental benefit Lfﬁiﬂﬁ 4,318 5,049
Total 4=t 180,442 145,850
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27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES - continued

Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following
ageing analysis as of the end of the reporting period:

27. RBRAMESRE-o
BSENEREAAE S EAHE A

RBERL ZREDOITAT -

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Within 90 days 90H A 59,942 49,503
91 to 180 days 91%2180H 190 1,152
181 to 365 days 181£365H 472 1,179
More than 365 days HBi8365H 1,169 4,422
Total HEt 61,773 56,256
28. INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 28. FE@EE
2016 2015
—E-REF T —AF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Secured bank loans (Note a) HEMIRITER (M Ea) 83,833 =
Mortgage loans (Notes b and c) wiaEF (MizEbK&e) 172,957 132,763
Unsecured bank loan (Notes d and e) EIERITE R (M sEdRe) 51,659 88,295
308,449 221,058
Carrying amount repayable: ERREE :
On demand or within one year RERN—FA 47,973 83,922
More than one year, but not HBR—FERFEA
exceeding two years 47,963 20,041
More than two years, but not HAMEERFR
exceeding five years 137,762 62,736
More than five years HBildhF 74,751 54,359
308,449 221,058
Amount due within one year included BiFAREBEE L —FRNEH
in current liabilities FIA (47,973) (83,922)
260,476 137,136
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28.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued

Note a: As at 31 December 2016, the Group had three (2015: Nil) secured bank
loans of approximately HK$83,833,000 (2015: Nil), including:

(i)

(i)

a secured bank loan of HK$8,800,000 (2015: Nil) with maximum
facility of HK$10,000,000. It bears interest at higher of 1-month
Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) and London Inter-
Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 1.8% per annum and is secured
by a leasehold land and building (Note 18);

a secured bank loan of approximately HK$65,033,000 (2015: Nil)
which is repayable within 8 years from 2018 with maximum facility
of HK$124,272,000 (equivalent to MOP128,000,000). It bears
interest at the prime rate less 2.25% per annum and is secured by
the construction in progress (Note 18). Such secured bank loan
is also carried with a covenant that the managing director and
controlling owner of the Company, Mr. Chan and his associates
have to hold not less than 35% (2015: Nil) equity interest holding
of the Company;

a secured bank loan of HK$10,000,000 (2015: Nil) which is
repayable 3 years from June 2016 and bears interest at HIBOR
plus 1.75% per annum and is secured by a leasehold land and
building (Note 18).

Note b: As at 31 December 2016, the Group had three (2015: two) mortgage loans
of HK$172,957,000 (2015: HK$132,763,000), including:

(i

(i)

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$105,962,000 (2015:
HK$119,963,000) which is repayable within 15 years from
2011 and bears interest at HIBOR plus 2.75% per annum. This
mortgage loan is secured by the freehold land and buildings and
investment properties (Notes 18 and 19).

a mortgage loan of approximately HK$54,915,000 (2015: Nil)
which is repayable within 7 years from 2016 and bears interest
at the prime rate less 2.7% per annum. This mortgage loan
is secured by the freehold land and buildings and investment
properties (Notes 18 and 19).

a mortgage loan of HK$12,080,000 (2015: HK$12,800,000) which
is repayable within 7 years from 2014, bears interest at HIBOR
plus 1.75% per annum and is secured by a leasehold land and
building (Note 18).

28.

ﬁl%{%ﬁ_ﬂ
fidta: RZZE—R"F+ZA=+—8  ~&EA

BfaEb

ANNUAL REPORT £ 3% 2016

ZHE(ZZE-AF : &) FEARTERD
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28.

144

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - Ccontinued

Note c:

Note d:

Note e:

Note f:

As at 31 December 2016, two (2015: one) mortgage loans totalling of
HK$160,877,000 (2015: HK$119,963,000) which are carried with a
covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates have to hold not less than 37%
(2015: 37%) equity interest holding of the Company.

The Group had one (2015: one) unsecured bank loan of HK$51,659,000
(2015: HK$24,000,000) which is repayable within 5 years from 2016 with
maximum facility of HK$80,000,000. It bears interest at the prime rate
less 1.5% per annum and is carried with a covenant that Mr. Chan and
his associates have to hold not less than 37% (2015: 37%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had an unsecured bank loan of
HK$5,845,000 (equivalent to RMB5,000,000) which was repayable within
one year from 2015 with maximum facility of HK$35,070,000 (equivalent to
RMB30,000,000). It bore interest at the higher of CNY HIBOR plus 0.7%
per annum or 4.3% per annum and included a covenant that Mr. Chan
and his associates had to hold not less than 40% equity interest holding
of the Company. The Group also had another unsecured bank loan of
HK$58,450,000 (equivalent to RMB50,000,000) which was repayable within
one year from 2015 with maximum facility of HK$58,450,000 (equivalent to
RMB50,000,000). It bore interest at the higher of CNY HIBOR plus 0.7%
per annum or 4.3% per annum and included a covenant that Mr. Chan and
his associates had to hold not less than 40% equity interest holding of the
Company. The Group repaid these unsecured bank loans during the year of
2016.

During the reporting period, the Group obtained an overdraft facility with
maximum facility of MOP40,000,000 (equivalent to HK$38,835,000). It
bears interest at the prime rate less 2.5% per annum and is secured by the
freehold land and buildings and investment properties (Notes 18 and 19).
Such overdraft facility is also carried with a covenant that Mr. Chan and his
associates have to hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the
Company. As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s bank overdraft is zero.
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29. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 20, ERERFAR
Deferred tax liabilities represented the timing difference arising BB A GEEGREVMENELR
from revaluation of investment properties. M2 =% °
Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements RAEE N BEEECERIELERIES
during the current year and prior year are as follows: BEREFH ZFBIT :
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FATT
At 1 January m—A—H 43,160 39,480
(Credited)/Charged for the year (Note 15) FR(GEA), /0B (HIEE15) (598) 3,837
Exchange realignment b 4, R B (195) (157)
At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 42,367 43,160
30. NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS 30. EEES
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Amounts due to the non-controlling FERTHT B A B FE1ZE AR AR 3R 5018
shareholders of subsidiaries 6,817 6,817
Amounts due within one year included FSTARBAEER—FR
in current liabilities EI89 7 5RI8 (1,388) (1,388)
5,429 5,429
The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with ZEFBELABEERRRE - REBWE
written confirmations from the non-controlling shareholders of the NEFEERREMG c E@ER - BE
subsidiaries confirming that they will not demand repayment of e ERNBFERARET —FAEER
the balance of HK$5,429,000 within one year from the end of the %65,429,000/8 7T °

reporting period.
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31.
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SHARE CAPITAL 31. K&
(@) Authorised and issued share capital (@ ZEERERITRAE
Number of shares Total value
REAEE HER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE “T-fF ZE-RE —E-RfF
'000 ‘000 HK$000 HK$'000
TR’ T TR T
Authorised: EE
At the beginning and the end of year ~ REHRFREREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 0182 EmR 1,000,000 1,000,000 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BRIRAR :
At the beginning and the end of year ~ RAEHRFREREE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 0182 Lk 694,302 694,302 69,430 69,430
During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the HE-_ZT—-—A"F+=-H=+—H
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or WEFEA - A7) 2k E A A B
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities. AEMEEE  HEXKBERAR
AIET ETES o
(b) Capital Risk Management (b) EXEBEE
The Group’s objective of managing capital is to safeguard AEBAREAREBEEAEER
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern BREMBEBEAER - WHEBE
while maximising the return to shareholders through the B i o 2 RS S = T 1 -
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. BIRRFEGR AR
The Group’s risk management reviews the capital structure AEEzBEBEERTEHRTE
periodically. As part of this review, the management R - BEESZERERNKA
considers the cost of capital and the risk associated with RESBHERAE@ Rk - {E
each class of capital. BRI TIE2—35H °
The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting period were as R EHR 2 EEABILERNT ¢
follows:
2016 2015
ZB-XRF —ZE-hF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Total liabilities ISEETCE 617,176 508,663
Cash and cash equivalents ReREFERHFEER (219,546) (219,300)
Net debts &R R 397,630 289,363
Equity e 1,047,403 1,083,571
Gearing ratio BEBGELER 0.380 0.267
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32.

HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

32. ERAFRMBRRAR

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5E FHET TET
Non-current asset FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries AT B A R 2 RS 62,110 62,110
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NGB 763,430 751,464
Other receivables =l & e 1,231 1,370
Cash and cash equivalents Re kERRESIEE 1,071 555
Total current assets MENE EAERR 765,732 753,389
Current liabilities HREBEE
Other payables H b e F0R 3,937 3,468
Amounts due to subsidiaries RN SN E ] 29,750 33,080
Total current liabilities me B ERRE 33,687 36,548
Net current assets RBEERRH 732,045 716,841
Total assets less current liabilities EEATERAEAERE 794,155 778,951
NET ASSETS BEEEH 794,155 778,951
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital H% 31 69,430 69,430
Reserves HiE 8e 724,725 709,521
TOTAL EQUITY b k] 794,155 778,951
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148

RESERVES 33. f#fm
Share Contributed ~ Share option Retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
R aE AR BRERR REEF -
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Company NG| TiEn T TiEn TR T
At 1 January 2015 WZE-RE—-F— 376,715 243,302 3,976 77,933 701,926
Dividend paid to owners RETANREEA Z ke
of the Company (Note 16(i) (BfzE16 (i) - - - (27,772) (27,772
Equity settled share-based transaction A&ZERHTZR S - - 297 297
Profit for the year ERRA = - - 35,070 35,070
At 31 December 2015 and RZE-RF+-A=1—H
1 January 2016 k=Z—7~%—H—H 376,715 243,302 4,273 85,231 709,521
Dividend paid to owners of RETARTEEAZRE
the Company (Note 16(i)) (BrE16() - - - (13,886) (13,886)
Profit for the year EFGEF - - - 29,090 29,090
At 31 December 2016 W=ZE—"E+-A=1—H 376,715 243,302 4,273 100,435 724,725

The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve

UTHANEBEARS T EREZIEE

within owners’ equity:

Reserve

@t

MR

Description and purpose

B F &

Share premium

aayin =
Contributed surplus

BAB

Capital reserve

B

Share option reserve

BAERR

Foreign exchange reserve

SN feéi

Retained earnings
RE &R

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

REBA AN BRI L EE A D

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
RARBRBE_ZT _FRESHEHMBERB AR 2 AV EEFHEAETER AT
WEE PR ITIRM EER 2 5 -

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
RS ANTERE -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to third party
over the vesting period.
REE=FTELBERENFBANERRBHRX -

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

MEBINEBEEFERERERMEERS BB -

Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.
E/\?gﬁﬁﬁgum Z%*zj‘ly &JEHTE/\%%E °©
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33.

34.

RESERVES - continued

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The current share option scheme of the Company was adopted
on in June 2012, under which the Company may grant options
to the directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers
of goods and services, customers, advisors and consultants,
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for
shares in the Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The
total number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
shall not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company
from time to time. The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any one year shall not
exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company. Options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-executive
directors in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital
or with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in
advance by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of
the share option shall be determined at the higher of the average
of closing prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options; the closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share
options are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from
the date of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later
than 28 days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group for at least six months from the date of grant.

33.

34.

it 08 — o
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

On 31 October 2013, the Group granted a share option to Mr.
Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”) to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
shares, representing approximately 0.7% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 0.7%),
at the price of HK$3.07 per share, in respect of the services
rendered by Mr. Tam. The options are exercisable up to 3,000,000
from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 and up to 2,000,000 shares
from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. The weight average fair
value of each option at the grant date was HK$0.85, which was
determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted as
there is no reliable estimation of fair value of the services received
by the Group. Such options were issued pursuant to the general
mandate of the Company. Other than that, the Group did not
enter any share-based payment transactions during the current or
previous years.

Share options and weighted average exercise price for the year
ended 31 December 2016 are as follows:

34.

B X RIA -

RZZE—=%F+A=+—8  K&Ezt
BB AE([BEE DREZRBEE
B H — 19 7] 22 885,000,000 8% #7 A% 1% (48
ERARRR-_E—R"E+_A=1+—
BEBRITRADNOIN( T —HF :
0.7%)) 2 BB #E - BIRIEES.07 T °
ZEBBREITR T —NFONA—B=
—E—tF=A=+—HIBEARTE
£%%3,000,0000 %5 - BT —AF
MA—HZ—_ZT—+tH&F=A=+—H8It
BAR R 1T {52 %2,000,0000% %10 » &1p
BRERNELBBRZ MEFES AR ER
£0.858 70 © AR ARBE A S FT AN S
EFERRE < AREE  WRRER
HERE s AR BEERT - 2 SHERE
ERBEARE 2 —MBEREZIT o Rtk A
Gh - REBRAFERBEFEWEE]
SERBRH ARG o

BE-T—<E+-A=+—AILEE
2 B RIS A

Weighted

average
exercise price Number
INFEFIGITEE 2H

HK$

BIT
Outstanding at beginning of the year FY R ARITEE 3.07 5,000,000
Granted during the year FRFRH - -
Forfeited during the year FRrRI = -
Exercised during the year FRITE = =
Lapsed during the year FRKH - -
Outstanding at the end of the year FEREARTITE 3.07 5,000,000

The exercise price of options outstanding as at 31 December
2016 was HK$3.07 and their weighted average remaining
contractual life was 0.3 year.

Of the total number of options outstanding as at 31 December
2016, all the 5,000,000 (2015: 5,000,000) options had vested but
were not yet exercised.
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34.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued
The following information is relevant in the determination of the fair
value of options granted during the year operated by the Group.

Equity-settled

Option pricing model used

B 7 3T 4 ®R IR —
TXREBEEAKELZEFEAMR D
BREAABEMREIER -

RA&GEE

Binomial model

PR AR E BR ZIEAER
Share price at grant date HK$2.99
REL BHZIRE 2.998 7T
Exercise price HK$3.07
1T1%(E 3.07%7T
Contractual life 3.4 years
BHIFH 3.44F
Expected volatility 45.65%
TE HA IR b 45.65%
Expected dividend rate 2.15%
FAEHR B b3 2.15%
Risk-free interest rate 0.52%
B A N 2= 0.52%

The expected volatility was determined with reference to the
historical volatility based on 178-week weekly return on the
Company’s closing price. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
share market price trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The risk-free interest rate was determined with
reference to the corresponding period of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes interest rate at the date of option granted.

No equity-settled share-based payment was included in profit
or loss for the year ended 31 December 2016, of which the
corresponding amount has been credited to share option reserve
in the owners’ equity (2015: HK$297,000). No liabilities were
recognised due to share-based payment transaction.

HEHREZ2EARARRRTEZ1788E
B2 LR IRETE o T8 MK R R AR
FELRERRRENMEBEERZR
R AP —ERERER - EEMRA X
SERNBEHBREAREBIEESER
BRI 2 HRHIREE -

BERAZEERGIARBE(ZZE—H
F : 297,000 L) EFFABE=_Z—
F+_A=+—HLFEZEZRN ' &
RIAESREE T ABE AR 2 BRE
BN - WERERKG KRR S EREMA
affE-
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 35. MBEIR-REER
MANAGEMENT
The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits, AEFRFEYKEEBRFRITER &
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and NRBEAABRZZUBEEARE S
other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include KEMEIWTIE - AEB T EKEE
trade and other payables and borrowings. PREESRAMBENRIEAREE -
The Group is exposed through its operations to the following RNEEBERRKLEBEAZ A TN EERR :
financial risks:
. Market risks; . SRR ;
. Liquidity risk; and . RBESRR - K&
. Credit risk. . EERB -
Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the NEBEZDHERESEBNHERR -
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses AEEERERREEAEEFTRE/MM
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise B2 AR FERIEE - AR S AN EEH
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. BRI ZBETHEE « gt i &18
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail B 1l FE 2 BUR RS BA TR3 ©
below.
(@) Interest rate risk (@ R=EE
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises primarily NREB  ZHESRENXREARETE
from its variable-rate bank deposits and interest bearing REEZBRITER LG BE
borrowings. The Group’s interest rate profile as monitored B -BEEERAEEFXA
by management is set out below. BHERTX °
The following table shown details the interest rate profile of TRFVNAREBRITEA KRB
the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing borrowings EERREHRZFEBE -
at the end of the reporting period.
Effective Effective
interest rate 2016 interest rate 2015
ERFI= “E-RE BHH = “ZT-nfF
(%) HK$’000 (%) HK$'000
(A7) TER (A7) THL
Floating rate bt il
Bank deposits RITFR 0.01t00.3 58,750 0.01100.3 45,632
0.01%£0.3 58,750 0.0120.3 45,632
Interest bearing borrowings FERE 1.96 t0 3.75 (308,449) 1.96 t0 4.7 (221,058)
1.96£3.75 (308,449) 1.9624.7 (221,058)

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

(@)

(b)

(c)

Interest rate risk - Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2016, a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates,
with all other variables held constant, would decrease/
increase the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$2,197,000 (2015: HK$1,544,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to the exposure to interest rate risk for the borrowings
in existence at that date. The 100 basis points increase
or decrease represents management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual reporting date. The analysis
has been performed on the same basis for 2015.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading).
The Group’s listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange. Decisions to buy and sell trading securities are
based on daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs.
Management monitors the price movements and takes
appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes the
Group’s financial instruments, of which fair value fluctuates
because of changes in their corresponding or underlying
asset’s equity price. If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax
would increase/decrease by approximately HK$347,000
(2015: HK$306,000).

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through its
operations in Macau and Mainland China which give rise to
financial assets, trade payables and cash balances that are
denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other
than the functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this risk
are primarily Renminbi (“RMB”).

35. MEIAR-BRREE-»

(a)

(b)

(c)

FIR R — &
R_E—XNE+_A=+—H"
BREBFTAEMERETTE - 4
ETERBE R EF TR 100 16 £
2 AEEBRFBEEENRRER
MR,/ #hn492,197,0007% 7T
(ZZ—HR%F : 1,544,000 7T) °

Al SRR E AT TH R AR ) R
FERRERKEEL  BEEA
NEBEEZEENRERRmE
E o EFASTRERI00EER AE
ﬁ@%ﬂﬁﬂ%%EETiﬁﬁ
4 HIEEAR 2 A 1B A] RE &
MBRE - — ﬁiﬁﬂz%ﬁ
AT o

BRAE A R B

KEIM%xEQﬁf@ﬁAE
B MBEEEFHEREE) 2K
EBREAR - $EI2im&§F
B LE™ BEXHEFRT
E@ﬁﬁﬁ%%(Jﬂ%mﬁh
BREMITREREZRRARAK

EERHESTRKIEL - BEE
ERERES  TNEBEEK
HX Eafi'ib ©
BRI

HERABRRERETCBREREE
IMBREAEEZHBITA  H
ARBERNEAENBBEEE
BAERES M LR KE - MK
MHERRATABR LA TE

10% - BIJBR B 14 %5 A FE 38 hn O
HHAI347,0008 TT(ZE— A F ¢
306,000/ 7T) °

SINEE B B
AEBAZZEERBEZIRE

HVRFIRPBEREZER - &
BASRAEEE £ LASNEE (B 222 55 4H
ZEBZNREEEAINEE)FHE
ZHBEE  BHREMNFARE
LY  ERZARZEBTE
BARBTARED -
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

154

()

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. It manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency
rates and will consider entering into forward foreign
exchange contracts to reduce the exposure should the
need arise.

The following table details the Group’s exposure at the
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the entity to which
they related. For presentation purposes, the amounts of
the exposure are shown in Hong Kong dollars, translated
using the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.

35. MEIR-BRREE-»

(c)

SNE R B — AT

AEE B AT EINE LR BR -
AEBEB BT ERIIMNEEEE
LEEINE R b K% E BRI LI
RS QARIERRR o

TRAVNNRERREAEER
AE B EE UG KT
BEXERREEXREMARZ
SMNERRR - MEHME - AR
ZRBREBEABITIIR - X HKA
HEHRBNMEXBE -

2016 2015

—E—REF —“ZE—FF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Cash and cash equivalents He hERRLIAL 95,003 65,038

The following table indicates the approximate change
in the Group’s profit before income tax expense and
other components of consolidated equity in response
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange
rates to which the Group has significant exposure at
the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis
includes balances between Group companies where the
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than
the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A
positive number below indicates an increase in profit and
other component of equity where the MOP strengthens
against the relevant currency. For a weakening of the MOP
against the relevant currency, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit and other component of
equity, and the balances below would be negative.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 &@8ER 2T

TRBETAEBEZBRMERAX
Al A & B A 4R & #Eas 18 B
AEERHEPRAZEARER
ZINEEXRGIEAREEE) L
HE) BREESINMEBREELR
BIABR AR ERA 2B
AONEREFIME 2 48R o IEBURRR
A M E b IR B RNRFITE
AR EEFAEREM o MRFIT
SAAEERE  RBEEMNEE
fESHE ERRFEZHRE
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued

Foreign exchange risk - Continued

loss after tax

BRzzE

35. MEIAR-BRREE-»

SNE R B — AT

2015
“T-RF
Effect on Effect on
other other
component Effect on component
of equity  profit after tax of equity

HEMWER HEHEK  BHOES
HRZ¥E  Rte®E  HRACHPE

RMB to MOP: ARBHEBRMT
Appreciates by 1% (2015: 1%) HE1%(ZE—HE : 1%)
Depreciates by 1% (2015: 1%) FE1%(ZE—0F : 1%)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THBT FET
- 572 -
- (572) -

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the end of the reporting period and had been applied
to each of the group entities; exposure to currency risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant.

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged
rate between the HK$ and the MOP would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of the
MOP against other currencies. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of
the effects on each of the Group entities profit after tax and
equity measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis has been performed on the same
basis for 2015.

HRAZE DT T RRINEE K&
PORBERREL - YEEA
REKEER  TREITERE
TEMBTAZEEARNE R
BEfFE - IMERRAAEBEH S
RBFER ) M5 T o

Pl 2 15 ' 3B FE R A HME B =R
REETFERS M LEMRFEZ
RIEFEEY - REME - ER
AR BRI T ENE 2 B TLIE RIR K
BELTEXBFTHEMER
BEZEZAZHTE - LRM=2
IINDERAREAEEEER
B gEN 25 5 RN TR
SHIRERERAERGEER
AEURBMREB L ERZES
T8 pMRE_T—HFHEA
ZEIEELT o
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 35. MBEIA-RIREE-#
MANAGEMENT - continued
(d)  Liquidity risk (d REBELEK
The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking REEFEBEFRITEE  HE
facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential BB TERENR - AEEBR
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business ShREUARTEHBETEZE SR
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it W HEIRE RSB T B R IE AT B
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial BEE UBEBERHESER -
obligations.
The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as TS BEZELERENT
below:
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1yearbut  2years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than Less than More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 2 years 5 years 5years
CLES
ZBETE —FRg —-F% WER
EEfE ax BER EBRER BREER nER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tn TEn Tn TEn TEn TEn

2016 ZE-AF
Non-derivatives: HTETR:
Trade and other payables B RAMERTE 176,124 176,124 176,124 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings EfRE 308,449 340,175 54,542 55,151 151,119 79,363
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~~ EEEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876
491,390 523,116 232,054 55,539 152,284 83,239
Total More than More than
contractual Within 1 year but 2 years but
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or less than Less than More than
amount cashflow  on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
SRATHR
LHehE —ERg —E% MER
REE e BEX ERER BRERM nEk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL ThL ThL ThL ThL
2015 “T-nf
Non-derivatives: ETETA:
Trade and other payables B REMERTUE 140,092 140,092 140,002 - - -
Interest bearing borrowings SHEEE 221,058 238,416 88,222 28,744 70,141 56,309
Amount due to joint venture ENAEENE 4348 4348 4348 = = =
Non-interest bearing borrowings ~ ESEE 6,817 6,817 1,388 388 1,165 3,876

372,315 389,673 234,050 24,132 71,306 60,185
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK

36.

MANAGEMENT - continued
(e) Credit risk

35. MEIAR-BRREE-»

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end
of the reporting period is the carrying amount of financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position. At each reporting date, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of financial assets and determines the
provision for impairment loss on individual basis based
on their credit history, financial difficulties or default in
payments. Management of the Group considers the Group
has no significant concentration of credit risk.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider

the credit risk for such is minimal.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 36.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets

and liabilities as defined in note 4(). At the end of the reporting
period, the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial

(e)

EERR
AEBRRERRARZ ZEER
@R UARR B M IS AR R PR 75 &
EFREELR - AEEREER
SERIMBEEZAIKEE
B WiZENEERBEEERR
8%~ B DRI 2 B RIS I EE TE R
BEEERE ASEEEERRS
AEBEEERRLEBEES -

RITEHREFREZESEETRZ
RAEE  BARREEFARU
TEZEERREE -

BRENBSCHERERMBA
RE=E

IRIRM AR EMBEER AR
ZHREE - REEHEK - ERREKRZK
AR EHR A EZ M HAERE

liabilities at amortised cost approximate their fair value. BEQAREERSE °
2016 2015
—E-RF T —hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Financial assets S EE
Fair value through profit or loss: BAREBERAEBR
— Held for trading —RBEER 3,948 3,478
Loan and receivables B R EWRFIR
— Trade and other receivables — B 5 Kk H A fE U RIE 31,568 29,671
— Amount due from a joint venture — R —EE &R FERIE 645 =
— Pledged bank deposits —BEBRITER 51,615 28,109
— Cash and cash equivalents - ReMNERIRLIER 219,546 219,300
Financial liabilities i 3=
Financial liabilities at amortised cost RESER AT E 2 S B E
— Trade and other payables — B 5 RHEAMERNFIE 176,124 140,092
— Amount due to a joint venture —EN—EEe&ErENE - 4,348
— Interest bearing borrowings —FEEE 308,449 221,058
— Non-interest bearing borrowings —ESEE 6,817 6,817
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37.

158

LEASES

Operating leases - lessor

As at 31 December 2016, certain investment properties of the
Group have been vacated prior to the end of the lease term.
Where possible, the Group always endeavours to sub-lease
vacant space on short-term lets. The minimum rent receivables
under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31 December are as
follow:

37.

e

KERE-HBEA
R=ZFE—X"F+=-A=+—H ~5H
AETHREYHEERBAOMEMATZEDR °
REB—ERNRAITIER T AE R
EFRLHE=EME - R+ZA=+—
H - ARIBEEA S H S8 T (K EHKE
ST

2016 2015

—E-RE —ET—hHF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FHET FH&TT

Not later than one year TiRiE—F - 28,800
Later than one year and not later than BB —FERFNAN

five years - 71,040

Total st - 99,840

Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain
restaurants include contingent rents, which are determined by
applying predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic
rentals of the respective leases. These leases have an average
life of one to eight years (2015: one to nine years) with renewal
option included in the contracts. The total future minimum lease
payments under the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December are as follows:

RERE-HAEA
AEECRE THEL W NEFTILE
MK METERZHEOBEIAE
T - ZRHEEREAE A 2 LB AR
MOEAHEEZTAEE - ZFHENF
BRB—ZNF(ZF—HF: —EN
F) FHREFEHEER - T ZA
=t+—8 TAREGHEEHER KRR
REMENFAAREDT

2016 2015

—E-XE —ZE—FhF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET T

Not later than one year B —F 121,776 118,214
Later than one year and not later than BR—FEREAN

two years 100,093 114,186
Later than two years and not later than BBRFERFNR

five years 163,159 179,553

Over five years Bl AF 40,605 108,371

Total Bt 425,633 520,324
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38.

39.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 38. BEKIE
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FA&TT
Contracted but not provided for BRI AR EREE
— property, plant and equipment — % BB NEE 45,778 48,143
— Investment property under construction —EERREYE 23,552 23,381
Total wast 69,330 71,524
SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. EXREALRS
During the year of 2016, save as disclosed elsewhere in these REZZE—RF  BRzEUBEHREREME
financial statements, the Group had the following significant BIPTIRER B AN - AN B EEREE A LT
transactions with related parties: ZERRSIT
(a) During the year of 2016, the Group received management (@) EA T—RF AEEBREN

fee income and promotion fee income of approximately
HK$3,632,000 (2015: HK$3,602,000) and approximately
HK$841,000 (2015: HK$1,236,000) respectively, on a
reimbursement of expenses sharing basis, from several
companies of which a director of the Company is also a
director and holds an ultimate non-controlling interest of
such companies.

(b) During the year of 2016, the Group paid rental of
HK$3,600,000 (2015: HK$4,800,000) to Mr. Chan under
the lease agreement dated 29 August 2014 (“Lease
Agreement”) between Mr. Chan (as landlord) and Bright
Elite Gourmet Company Limited (“Bright Elite”), a subsidiary
of the Company (as tenant) where Bright Elite has leased
the shop premise located at a Em Macua, Patio Da
Ameaca No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao A com Sobreloja, Macau
with a gross floor area of approximately 74 sg.m. for a
term of three years commencing from 1 October 2014 to
30 September 2017 at a monthly rental of HK$400,000 for
the first two years and HK$460,000 for the third year. In
December 2015, Mr Chan has agreed in writing to reduce
the monthly rental of HK$400,000 from 1 January 2016
to 30 September 2016 and HK$460,000 from 1 October
2016 to 31 December 2016 payable by Bright Elite under
the Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000
from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 with the other
terms of the Lease Agreement remaining valid. In January
2017, Mr. Chan has agreed in writing to reduce the
monthly rental of HK$460,000 payable by Bright Elite under
the Lease Agreement to a monthly rental of HK$300,000
from 1 January 2017 to 30 September 2017 with the other
terms of the Lease Agreement remaining valid.

?)‘*Sﬂfz% BIEEFNEIIE WN
T BREENBZENRIZES
%H*ﬁ?% A 2 B i FE I AR i
H)DRINEREREBWNARESEE
W A #13,632,0008 (= —H
F : 3,602,000/ 7T ) & 49841,000
/’Pf)n( T —FRF : 1,236,000
7‘E o

N T —RF - AEERERE
H(EB%E

) AN B M E A
RIERRMARAR (] ig‘ij

EREMA)FIEIBEE A=
—mENAZ +h52ﬁ5%%
([THEHE]) MREESMNHE
i3,600,000/§71:<:;\_£¢
4,800,000/ 7t ) * HfEH A
SR ERE1-AJRARE M R
WMEN7T4F K ZIEHE Y
BE-_Z—NF+A—BEBE_F
—t+FENA=THILAH=4F "
B M A T A400,000 7T K& &
=% AT A460,000/ 7T - A=
T—RF+=-R BEEEEE
EREREEREREN -
ﬂE*H*E:Eb:iS*/\E
A=+—HEMBHZ=-Z—RX
F—A—HRE-_ZT— Ainﬁ
_+E|Lt2ﬂa“ﬂ4oo,oooﬁ§7u&

E—RF+A—HEE-Z
/\$+ZHE+*E|¢ZH$E
460,0007%8 TR 42> = A 300,000
BT HEWE 2 EMAIERIDA
B -MR_ZE—+t&— A &L
SEMRAEBKEERERE RS
&t 2z A 460,000/ 7T N A=
A 300,000/ BT —+t
F—A—HRBE_ZT—+tFNA
=+H1E HEHZEZHEMERK
MARER -

—+ | I W
||\>Ifﬂm

H}
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39. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

- Continued

160

(©

(d)

As at 31 December 2016, one (2015: Nil) secured bank
loan of approximately HK$65,033,000 (2015: Nil) of
the Group contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and
his associates had to hold not less than 35% equity
interest holding of the Company. As at 31 December
2016, two (2015: one) mortgage loans of approximately
HK$105,962,000 (2015: HK$119,963,000) and
approximately HK$54,915,000 (2015: Nil) of the Group
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 37% (2015: 37%) equity interest
holding of the Company. As at 31 December 2016,
one (2015: one) unsecured bank loan of approximately
HK$51,659,000 (2015: HK$24,000,000) with maximum
facility of HK$80,000,000 and a bank overdraft facility
with maximum facility of MOP40,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$38,835,000) of the Group contained a covenant that
Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 37%
equity interest holding of the Company. As at 31 December
2015, two unsecured bank loans of approximately
HK$58,450,000 and approximately HK$5,845,000 with
maximum facility of HK$58,450,000 and HK$35,070,000
respectively of the Company contained a covenant that Mr.
Chan and his associates had to hold not less than 40%
equity interest holding of the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year of 2016 are disclosed in
notes 12 and 13.

FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 &@8ER 2T

39.

EXREALES -#

(c)

RZE—X"F+=ZA=+—H "
AEBE—B(ZZT—RF : &)
B IR 1T E 5X4965,083,0007%8
TT(ZE—AF  &)RHEFE—mHR
B REREEREBEALA
AR R B DR 35% A% AN #
Hwe R E—ARE+-_A=1+—
B AEEEWRE(ZZ—RF
—I8) B E 7 #9105,962,0007%5
T (ZZF—FAF : 119,963,000
#T) K 454,915,000/ T (==
—hHF:E) WE—HRLY -
MEMEEREBEALTARA
RElFAERNLRIT%(ZZE—H
F : 37%) A - RZZT—N
F+—_A=+—H AEHEE—
BH(ZZ—RF : —IH)EKEER
17 E 3 #751,659,000/& 7t (=&
— R 5 : 24,000,000 7T ) ( &
5 Bt & % /480,000,000 7T ) &
—BRTEIME(ZTamERE
/5 40,000,00072 F9 7t ) (HHE R
38,835,000/ L) * A —1H =
4 BEREEREBEAL
HARARNAFEBE DT DRI7% K
AEEzm - RZT—RHF+=A
=+—H8 ' AR a5 MEEEK#
$R17E 7 4958,450,0005 7T & 4
5,845,000 ' = M EED
A1 58,450,000 K 35,070,000 7%
TC o R — D RL - REREE
MEBEATARARQRRFFT
DIRA0% T A FERS o

EERHMEFBEEHAER -
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40.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

40.

P& B A RS

TR ESA/UAREXRENEE
BREAXEZARENBERR - EF
RB/WINEEMHBRARZEHESE

FHBR T -

Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
AL/ 82/ BRORBERE/ HERT/ERRE
WEAR B BEW TEER BN AEADL
Directly Indirectly
B# R
Bright Elite( Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
fz50 3! AT 30,000&F 7T
Bright Fame Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$3,000,000 = 100%
restaurant
EERERERAA B BERHREEE 8,000,000
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 100%
XEEHBRAA 3! KeEE 25,0002
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
processing centre
EERRARAA = BERMMIHL 30,0002
Bright Mark Restaurant Limited Hong Kong Operation of franchise HK$1 = 100%
restaurant
ERERERAA 3 BERHREEE 18T
Bright Noble Company Limited Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
EENERAA o BERTEEEE 25,0002 7
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited and restaurant
ERFIEHERERAT] i BEMtEREE 30,0002
Era Catering @ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 50.8%
Bogge i R24E 25,0002
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40.

162

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 40. FR{EMEBLTIES -
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
ML/ AL/ BRAIRBERE/ BBRfT/ERRE
WEAR 2R Ed- 3 TEEH EMRAEE HAEAD
Directly Indirectly
HE GE3
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited supporting services
EREBMXERARAR 2] TR RS RS 25,0002
Full Power Limited Hong Kong Property investment HKS$ 1 100% =
EERERAR & NERE 18T
Future Bright Restaurant Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% -
(Hong Kong) Limited supporting services
ERER(ER)BRAR Gl TBRX R RS 18T
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 = 100%
SRERAA & NERE 18T
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
HESBERLA 9 UESE 25,0002
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited  Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 - 100%
BXRmESERAR B RmEH 25,0002
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
supporting services
MEEEERAR] B TRRXE RS 18T
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
SRERARAR o GeEE 25,0002
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
HERRERAA i KeRE 30,0007
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
RERBARAH o GeEE 30,0002
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Notes to the Financial Statements gt ms

31 December 2016 —ZE—A~F+=-A=+—H

40.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 40. FRr{EMIBEARER -#
Nominal value
of issued and Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ fully paid/ nominal value of issued/
Name of subsidiary establishment/operations Principal activities registered capital registered capital
AL/ AL/ BRIRBERE/ HBRfT/ERRE
HWEARERE e TEER BN HAEAD L
Directly Indirectly
BE GE3
Wealth Bright Catering Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of franchise MOP25,000 - 100%
restaurant
RERRBRAT ol BeRTEeRE 25,0002
ENmESEFEARAF Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$12,400,000 - 100%
AR HeRE 12,400,000%7C
REEEERERAA Mainland China Operation of franchise RMB10,000,000 - 100%
restaurant
B KEE BERTEEEE AR110,000,0007T
KERELSZREGBAER Mainland China Property investment RMB450,000,000 - 100%
BRARN
Bl A WERE A& 450,000,007
* These companies are registered as wholly owned foreign enterprises in * ZERRIN R EAREEM AN EIEE RS -

Mainland China.

(1) Bright Elite, a 70% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non-

controlling interests.

) Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has material non-

controlling interests.

3) The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are not 100%
owned by the Group are considered to be immaterial

(4) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

reporting period.

(1) ARARBEATIORER B A BERES

BRI -

@) ARARHEES0.8%E=ZHBARAHRE
SRR AR o

@) AEAEETIF2EEA 2 LMHEAT
ZIFEBR SRR AT ERX -

(4 PIREHR - BEME QR BT EMES

s
= °©
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Notes to the Financial Statements gtz
31 December 2016 —ZE—"F+_A=+—H

40. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 40. FRritMIBARER -#
Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling REBRNARIMEEAT - EERIEER
interests of Bright Elite, before intra-group eliminations, is S AEMEERBEZS M

presented below:

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHIT

For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 46,144 33,805
Loss and total comprehensive loss for the year A E1E & 2 M EE 258 32,072 52,296
Loss allocated to non-controlling interests EIEIE R RS 2 R 9,622 15,689
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests RS T IR 2 2 A - -

For the year ended 31 December BE+t-_A=1T—HItEE
Cash flows used in operating activities KEFFMAEESRE (26,518) (40,803)
Cash flows used in investing activities HEEBMTARSRE (1,932) (6,098)
Cash flows from financing activities RMEEHMSERERE 29,077 50,657
Net cash inflows BHEMAFHE 627 3,756
2016 2015
—E—RE —T-hF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHIT

As at 31 December R+=—A=+—H~

Current assets MENEE 21,535 20,727
Non-current assets IEMENEE 13,403 18,097
Current liabilities ik JN=N (149,663) (105,923)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (19,389) (34,943)
Net liabilities BEFE (134,114) (102,042)
Accumulated non-controlling interests Lt IR R (40,234) (30,612)
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Notes to the Financial Statements gt ms
31 December 2016 —ZE—/"F+_A=+—H

40. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

40. PGB ATER —#
REBRNQ TR AT - BERERE
RS E R AR E2SIT

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT F& T
For the year ended 31 December HETZA=1T—HIEFE
Revenue W zs 27,435 27,568
Profit and total comprehensive income FREHEEmREsEzE
for the year 6,103 1,825
Profit allocated to non-controlling interests DEE IR IER 2R 3,003 898
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests A T IEIE R A i 2 AR B - =
For the year ended 31 December BHE+-_A=+—HIFE
Cash flows (used in)/from operating activities ~ 4&&E&)(FTA ), FTSHEE& R E (6,925) 2,912
Cash flows from/(used in) investing activites & EBIFE, (TR RS TS 25 (76)
Cash flows from financing activities BB EEAERERE - -
Net cash (outflows)/inflows Be (Rl TAFE (6,900) 2,836
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
As at 31 December R+=—BA=+—H
Current assets MENEE 36,876 33,289
Non-current assets EMENEE 124 164
Current liabilities mENRE (5,377) (7,933)
Net assets BESHE 31,623 25,520
Accumulated non-controlling interests RT3 I E 15,559 12,556
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Notes to the Financial Statements gtz
31 December 2016 —ZE—"F+_A=+—H

41. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 41.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2015: Nil).

42. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 42,

No material event was occurred after the year ended 31
December 2016.
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Financial Summary

MBERHE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—-HLFE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—F—F ZT-=F ZF-DmF ZF-aF =F-~F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T FET FHIT FET T
RESULTS £
Turnover HER 646,093 746,541 858,943 824,182 853,231
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BRET{S T AT & A
/(E18) 304,049 322,586 208,084 (43,275) (2,502)
Income tax (expense)/credit FrsRi(Fx),/ He (36,267) (35,720) (28,791) (7,182) 4,244
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF, (EE) 267,782 286,866 179,293 (50,457) 1,742
Profit/(Loss) attributable to wfl/ (BB DT
— Owners of the Company V. UNEIEZ Z= N 242,279 260,957 168,809 (45,907) (1,539)
- Non-controlling interests — IR 25,503 25,909 10,484 (4,550) 3,281
Profit/(Loss) for the year FREF, (EE) 267,782 286,866 179,293 (50,457) 1,742
As at 31 December
R+=B=+—H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—2——F —ZT—=F —T-NFE —FT-—HF ZEBE-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET FHET FEx
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEKERE
Total assets BERRE 1,164,700 1,405,922 1,857,850 1,592,234 1,664,579
Total liabilities aERE (561,346) (584,219) (663,001) (508,663) (617,176)
Net assets BEFH 603,354 821,703 1,194,849 1,083,571 1,047,403
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Group’s Properties

REEM =

As at 31 December 2016 R=Z—~F+=-A=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE FEBRYME
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
B EEMEE BB FH B Al A
(sa.ft.)
(FAR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of A 849 Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, RREA 5 #510235% TEA WAZE
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade M AE
Macau 2IEADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFT 4,189 Not applicable Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, RN REEK T3 A BE
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 25155
De Morais BATENE
Macau 2HEFE
Unit 1410 on 14th Floor of West Tower, &5 1,105 Not applicable Office
Shun Tak Centre, = TEH WAE
Nos. 168-200 Connaught Road Central, F&3& M 168-2005%
Sheung Wan, EEH L
Hong Kong FAE14E1410=
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE JSEHRRYXE
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
E EEmE HAHFH BRTAZ
(sq.ft.)
(*FAR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico RFEMR S 4 S B S 21,986 Not applicable Not applicable
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SRRI S N3 R N3 R

de Jesus N2, Macau (Note)

By o (M)

Note:  Whole of the Ground to 3rd Floor and Basement Level 2, and portion of Basement Mt : ZMERNWTEZZERIE 22305 E U Rt E

Level 1 & 3 of the property are vacant and a portion of Basement Level 1 & 3 of the

property are self-used.

168 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED

FREBEERLF

—BE=BZBIHECEE
BER=ZBZIFAHEETIEER -

a2 YD AL E —



Group's Properties A&&@myy

As at 31 December 2016 R=Z—~F+=-A=+—H

PROPERTIES UNDER CONSTRUCTION RIEBIZME
Gross floor Lease Existing
Location area expiry year use
B EEmE HARHFH B Al A&
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
A parcel of land — Rz 7 AR B A i 139,625 Not applicable Not applicable
located at the junction TR ThiE ZE R 2 TiEH TiE A
of Ziginan Road and Xiangjiang Road, HELRETIERAR
Hengqin New District, Zhuhai City, 2
Mainland China
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
EEERESEN TEHE—EBX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—RFEF+ZA=1+—HER#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: BB ERSEMC TEH
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
&5 P& Z80ER bk HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(EAR)
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRAE TP BARE HAEEE Old Wing, Macau
BRIEREEEE T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
EEM RIS Old Wing, Macau
BPIEREEEE T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
EYEH] A SREEE Old Wing, Macau
BPIEREEEE T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
BLEHT A Restaurant FRERE The Venetian Macau
NEERERE BPIEE T AE RN
BB 55 7] B 52408afH
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
TF BAEHE BARZE The Venetian Macau
BPIE R AE BN KB
B 0231148
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BHIR A ARE axEREAR The Venetian Macau
BPIE R AE BN KB
B 0250048
Toei Delights Japanese food counter Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
RRTNE BXAERER The Venetian Macau
BPIEE T AE BN KB
B 0252248
Vergnano ltalian Restaurant [talian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
ERLEANZE EAFEE The Venetian Macau
BPIEE T AE RN
B A E%24108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, St. Mark’s 6,631
PR 7S HK B K restaurant Square, The Venetian Macau
H EERE BPIEE T AE RN
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aEEEf EHE—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued

R-B—X"E+ZA=+—HERBRZ
BE XERBEC TEH -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B a5 EHER 3 AEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, 4,597
EHES TP BAR AAEE One Central, Macau
R 5 E5236-2385
NAPE Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  3rd Floor, L’Arc Hotel Macau, 7,424
EHE Y m AR Avenida 24 de Junhi, NAPE, Macau
BFIFT A 28R M TAS R
R EEP B3
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
RKM IFEBARE BAREE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotai,
Macau
BPIRR A E AR
FEAMFTEABI1014
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop G029, Ground Floor, 450
SBPI IR ATk R AT A8 & N EE R Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
SBPTEE eORFIERTHE T GO29%H
Senkizen Japanese Japanese restaurant Shop 1046, First Floor, 2,158
Restaurant HA 2k Galaxy Macau, Cotai, Macau
TERBARRIE RPTRE AR PIERT — 1210464
Broadway of Galaxy Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop E-G034, Ground Floor, 664
Macau AT NEE I e R Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
BT B ZE Cotai, Macau
RPTEE eORFIERA B ZE M T
E-G0344
Guangzhou Pearl Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 3rd Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
River New Town  LF AZARIE AAZE No. 8, Huaxia Road, Pearl River
BEMTIERT 3k New Town, Guangzhou,
Mainland China
Fh B AR N T
RTEIZEE B 35 85%
aRERSRESME
Sands Macao Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 2, 3rd Floor, Sands Macao 4,672

EFeWEE TP BARKIE
(closed in February 2017)

(R=T—tF_A%X)

AAEE

Hotel, Largo de Monte Carlo,
No. 203, Macau

RPIS M R 7 BT 20355
RIS B E 325 4
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aESEf EH—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued

R-B—X"E+ZA=+—HER®RZ
BEXERGEC TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D5 EHER b:b AREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHR)
The Residencia Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop C, Res-do-chao G, Rua Central 589
Macau A ENgE R T A N TETE Da Areia Preta N 1049, Macau
RFIE R RFIRDE R AT10495%
ARERESH T CH
Royal Thai Kitchen Thai restaurant Shop E & F, Res-do-chao G, Rua 2,151
HZRE REIEE Central Da Areia Preta N 1043-
1059, Macau
SRPIE D E R H1043-1059%
AREE S T ERFH
Sands Cotai Central  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central, 4,961
WAL IF AARE BARZEE Macau
RFIR DA 102757 5
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central, 1,747
A N RS & TNEEE Macau
R DIR 0102855 F
Macau University Food Paradise Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Block E Recreational 6,695
of Science and BEX Bhg EMEmE Complex, Avenida Wai Long,
Technology Taipa, Macau
BPIRIBRARE BPIKHHERES BE
BPIRHR K BERE
LNV AN
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor of Block C Recreational 150
A0k R R A N Complex, Avenida Wai Long,
Taipa, Macau
BPIHHERES IR
BPIRHR KB CRE
LNV AN
Noodle and Congee shop Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, Block E, Extension Not
SR ML hEE Recreational Complex, applicable
Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau TEH
RPN ERESIRERREE R O T
Macau World Trade  Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800

Center Business
Executive Club
BPIERE ZH 0
EIETTHE T
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aEEEf EHE—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—R"F+ZA=1+—HERS#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued B SEESGHEL TEE -
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B a5 EHER 3 AEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
B ATk R R A8 N EE R Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital, Macau
BAENBRERRB LT
ERBENEM T
Travessa dos Anjos  Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee kiosk Ground Floor, 16 Travessa dos Anjos, Not
PNk A ek R RT AL INEE= Macau applicable
BPIRIBE165EH T TiE A
University of Macau  Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Area A and 1st 17,571
BPIAE B/ BERE BL/BERE Floor of Area B, Central Teaching
Building, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
BFIKFRBRSHERFIANEH R
HEZARM T MBE1E
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Wu Yee Sun Library, University of 4,455
ATk Rr R A N EE Macau, Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
B KRB R B ERFIRE
hEREELRE
Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Wu Yee Sun Library, University of Not
=30RMIE =AM Macau, Avenida da Universidade, applicable
Taipa, Macau ENE
B RER B ERFIRE
hEREELRE
Forture Inn Restaurant Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, University Hall, 10,889
E R P B R University of Macau, Avenida da
Universidade, Taipa, Macau
B RBR B EIRFIRE
AREGEH T
Student canteen Student canteen Residential Colleges 1 to 4, University Not
BLERE BEHE of Macau, Avenida da Universidade,  applicable
Taipa, Macau ENE
B RBR B IRFIRE
124EBEAER
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aESEf EH—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued

R-B—X"E+ZA=+—HER®RZ
BEXERGEC TEH: -w

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D5 EHER i AREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
University of Macau  Old Macau Western restaurant Shop 1001 and 1001A, First Floor, 9,695
ASPNE ZRF AAEE University Mall, University of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade, Taipa,
Macau
BPIKFARBRERRFIRNEEESY,
1121001 & 1001 A%
Sandwich bar* Sandwich bar Ground Floor, Guest House, 1,776
=3RME =30RME Univesrsity of Macau,
Avenida da Universidade,
Taipa, Macau
RPIREAL— &
REEEMEAAE
International School  Student/staff canteen Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B BEHRE B/ BERE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
B P B R AL Macau TEH
RPIERH (B 8 55 B R
BRI
Macau International  Food Paradise Multi cuisine restaurant Shop A, Mezzanine Level Airside area 4,629
Airport REBXR LRENEE Macau International Airport
RIS R P B % 355 PR IR 2 [ A
Pacific Coffee Franchise coffee shop Shop B, Mezzanine Level Airside 1,517
=53 A B I BE [ area Macau International Airport
R P EI R 35 IR 2R [ B
Good Fortune Kitchen Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level Landside 1,991
EL=0N5 B area, Macau International Airport
BPIBE S EE LR @D
One Oasis Residential Sandwich bar Sandwich bar Club Qasis, One Oasis Residential Not
Complex =3CRE =RE Complex, Estrada de Seac Pai Van,  applicable
LUk 0 EE{ETIAR Coloane, Macau i
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aEEEf EHE—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued

R-B—X"E+ZA=+—HERBRZ
BE XERBEC TEH -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D5 EHER 3 AEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Huafa Mall Musashi Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, 12,193
EZERE BV B SRR BAREEE Mainland China
B A RELR T
FEH M EA023a4H
Seasons Bright Restaurant Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, 47,105
MEESBR HBEE Huafa Mall, Zhuhai, Mainland China
ETYNES7 I E A E
C4001 % C500148
Azores Portuguese Restaurant Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, Huafa Mall, 9,535
TE R REE BAEEEE Zhuhai, Mainland China
EPNES7 VIR E A EE
B2018 B20214f
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shops A1032 and A1060, Huafa Mall, 3,790
HAE B teppan restaurant Zhuhai, Mainland China
Rt & B BIREE BTN 37 IR e
A1032 % A1060%H
Circle Tower Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Ground Floor, Circle Tower, 1,172
FKIEH L INEEFoR ) ramen restaurant 28 Tang Lung Street,
R E B e R Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BB EEREE28TFAS R T
The Residencia Bari-Uma* Franchise Japanese Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
Macau INSELEEar i ramen restaurant Da Perola Oriental N 195, Macau
BPIERE Rce AR RPIR T AR AT 1955 B 11 /&
P E 5 N GR/CHl
Kimberley Bari-Uma* Franchise Japanese Lower Ground Floor, 1,030
£EF INSERF8 T ramen restaurant Kimberley 26, 26 Kimberley Road,

B e B A NERRE

Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong
BBRDESBHE265
st T EE
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aESEf EH—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

R-E—RFEF+ZA=1+—HER#Z

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued BE =REBELL EH: -a
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE BHER i BEEER
(sq.ft.)
(F5R)
Times Square Mad for Garlic* Franchise Korean Shop 1104, 11th Floor, Times Square, 3,217
KRES restaurant Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
TR SR LR BEARBERRES11E
1104548
Sam’s Club Azores Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop F302, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 3,228
LR Restaurant* BEEE Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
DHAEEER B A B TR 4Et REE YR
SHEF3024H
Pepper Lunch* Franchise Japanese hot Shop F305, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 2,120
R teppan restaurant Sam’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
R E B BERER B R B TR G 4EtE REE YR O
S1EF30544
Milk Republic* Cafe Shop F304, 3rd Floor, Shopping mall, 1,356
g AN iz 3= Sam'’s Club Zhuhai, Mainland China
B R B TR 4EtE REE YR O
SHEF30448
Lee Tung Avenue Bistro Seoul* Franchise Korean Shop G22-283, Ground Floor, 4,460
S KL =N restaurant Lee Tung Avenue,
SR Wan Chai, Hong Kong
BB EFNREH T G22-235 4
Meng Fai Building Pepper Lunch* Franchise Japanese hot Ground Floor, Block B, 1,455
HEAE R teppan restaurant Meng Fai Building,
R B kA e 34-38 Rua da Pedro Coutinho,
Macau
R e SH34E 385
R K EBEEH T
Largo da Companha Pacific Coffee* Franchise coffee shop Centro Commercial E 1,779

de Jesus N2,
Macau

RPIEESR S LRSS

A PGE

R RS MTEE

176 FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2 &@8ER 2T

Taristico “S Paulo”, Largo da
Companha de Jesus N2, Macau
RFEI SR e 4 2 ER2E EREY

JiR3EE AR O



List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aEEEf EHE—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued

R-B—X"E+ZA=+—HERBRZ
BE XERBEC TEH -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B a5 EHER 3 AEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
The Parisian Senkizen Japanese Restaurant®  Japanese restaurant Loja 3349, nivel 3, Shoppes at 8,890
N FEEAARE AAZEE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BPTRR k& N RNBEE N EIEFIE R
A 031833495 58
Le Sourire Restaurant* Vietnamese restaurant Loja 3551, nivel 5, Shoppes at 3,410
1 o AR HiF R WEERE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFTRR ke HRBEE N RRIRFIE 2R
ANBYF 051835515k 48
Vibes Restaurant” European restaurant Loja 3559, nivel 5, Shoppes at 3,100
i BlpEEEE Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BPTRE k& N RBEE N EIEFIE 2R
A 051835505 &
Pepper Lunch* Franchise Japanese hot Loja 3553, nivel 5, Shoppes at 660
IR E B teppan food counter Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
S HABIRERIEMN  da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
RFTRE ke K RNBEE NRIRFIE 2R
ANBF 051835535k 48
Hundred Taste Kitchen* Taiwanese food counter Loja 3555, nivel 5, Shoppes at 450
Elii=rv st BEERIEN Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BPTRR ke K RBEE N EIEFIE 2R
A 0518355555 &
Toei Delights* Japanese food counter Loja 3552, nivel 5, Shoppes at 610
BmTN\FE BAREREA Parisian Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3
da Parcela 1 Coloane Macau
BFTRR ke KR BEE NRIRFIE 2R
ABF 051835525k 48
Self-owned and franchise restaurants 258,955
BREE REFTEEEE
Studio City Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot Shop 1069, Level 1, 6,158
MRTIE REYE AN restaurant The Boulevard at Studio City,
(Joint venture’s restaurant) I N REEE Cotai, Macau
(REEEE) BPIE ISR EBMAE —E
106948
265,113

Being new restaurants opened during the year ended 31 December 2016.

REE_Z-R"EF+_A=+—"BLFERRZIHEE -
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aESEf EH—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES BE_ET—FNA=1+HILKEARE
CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER RECEE X8EBHERM TEH -
2016:

Total floor

Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area

Bl aIE B8R 131k BEAER

(sq.ft.)

(FAR)

The Residencia Musashi Japanese restaurant Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727

Macau B AAZE Da Perola Oriental N 195, Macau
BPIE 2 RFIR 77 BATRAT195%%
EUERE R E S TGR/CH
727
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aEEEf EHE—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BR_E—tFARCZER XREE

TO BE OPENED IN 2017: BEL 5 :
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
Bl DIE BHER 131k HREEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Sheraton Zhuhai Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1663 Yin Wan Road Wanzai, 5,554
Hotel T RARE BXEE Xiang Zhou District,
REEREREHE Zhuhai, Mainland China
B REEERE B IMNE
B ERIZEE16635%:
W Square Fu-Un-Maru Franchise Japanese Shop B, Ground Floor 1,450
[RE A ramen restaurant W Square, 314-324
B A AR B Hennessy Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BB e E314-324%
W Squarett; B&
Festival Walk Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean Unit L1-34, Festival Walk, 3,630
X—¥ restaurant 80 Tat Chee Avenue,
Kt e BB Kowloon Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
BB NBRIEE 2 BK805R
X~ L11E3448
Olympian City Mad For Garlic Franchise Korean Shop No.105A, First Floor, 2,791
B3 restaurant Olympian City 2, Kowloon,

SHE e

Hong Kong

BB NEERESH2H11E105AH
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £ £ aESEf EH—8%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BR_E—tFARZER XRES

TO BE OPENED IN 2017: - Continued i ioge: R
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B 25 EER 31k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Uniwalk Azores Portuguese Restaurant ~ Portuguese restaurant Shop 13/13A, B2 Floor, 3,524
S SRR BEEE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
B A R YIS 7 3
BWHLB2E13/13A% 4
Musashi Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shops 41842, L4 Floor, 7,717
BV B SRR BARZEE Shopping mall, Uniwalk,
Shenzhen, Mainland China
B R8I = T R B AR
L4[E4184257 48
Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese hot Shop 50, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 1,861
HNERE teppan restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
et e B EREE B AR Y1 = T s AR
B2/E505: 48
Bari-Uma Franchise Japanese Shop 25, B2 Floor, Shopping mall, 2,044
INCE- e ] ramen restaurant Uniwalk, Shenzhen, Mainland China
Rt A A E B R T R B AR
B21£2555 48
Rua do Campo Pepper Lunch Franchise Japanese EM Macau, Rua do Campo N°280, 2,367
KILBEE SR hot teppan restaurant Kuan Kei, Res-do-chao A
e A BIRERE BRPTKITE A72805% 0 R E 1 T ARE
30,938
Note:  The information of the above restaurants to be opened in the year of 2017 may be Mt BN —ZF—tFRRZEBZENA TEK °

subject to changes.
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks

BEmFEE HEST—BEX

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2016:

RIZSB—R"E+ZA=t+—HER®Z
REFEE HEF:

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B D5 & &R H31k HREER
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Rua do Cunha Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store No. 17 Rua do Cunha, Macau 1,200
B RS RER D& RPIKF B th 1758
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store No. 173 and 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+R¥ES REHRIES DI de Outubro and
9B R/C Rua da Caldeira, Macau
R+ RO A173 K% 1755%
BEFEFB
Rua Correia da Silva Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store No. 51 Rua Correia da Silva, Macau 420
SN EE REHREH DI R F & MR ZEHT5 157
Patio da Ameaca Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Em Macau, Patio da Ameace, 796
EXE BRI D5 No. 1-A, Res-do-Chao
A com Sobreloja, Macau
BPIEREN-AFAEH T
Broadway of Galaxy Macau Yeng Kee Bakery Shop ~ Store Shop E-G034A, Ground Floor, 286
SRPIERI B £ [E R ARG oI5 Broadway of Galaxy Macau,
Cotai, Macau
RPTFRPIERA B ZEH T
E-GO34A%
Sands Cotai Central Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store Shop 1029A, Sands Cotai Central 477
S R REH DI RIS 0 1020A%
Macau Ferry Terminal Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk 3rd Floor, Macau Ferry Terminal Not applicable
RFIRETGE EHKEES HES RPIRERE=2 TER
Travessa des Algibebes Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Store No. 28 Travessa des Algibebes, Macau 1,983
=ES (REH) RS REH DI REERES (REM) 285
Studio City, Cotai Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk  Kiosk Shop 2059, Level 2, The Boulevard at 409
B O FTRE EHREES HEF Studio City,Cotai, Macau

RPTRE AHR BB Y KB 2B 20595
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List of Food Souvenir Shops/Kiosks &R F =k thE=—8%

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS OPENED AS AT

31 DECEMBER 2016: - Continued

R-2—X"E+-A=+—HEMR®RZ
RBFEEREF : -4

Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B ol & &5 % R H 3k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(EHR)
Crystal Palace Yeng Kee Bakery Kiosk®  Kiosk Avevida de Lisboa, no. 2 to 4, Hotel 329
BRKRBRES REHKHES" HEZ Lisboa 1/F Crystal Palace
BRI EAFRPIE REE 118
BRKRBIRES
Largo da Companha de Jesus  Yeng Kee Bakery Shop*  Kiosk Portion of basement Level 1&3 of 70
N2, Macau HEP R [E 4 HEZ Centro Commercial E Turistico
AT “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
Jesus N2, Macau
BPIE SRS 402 ES25RE BIS R VIR
RO T ERSE
6,390

Being new shops/kiosks opened during the year ended 31 December 2016.

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS/KIOSKS CLOSED DURING

RBE_Z—ARF+t_A=T—HLEFERRZHM
B HES o

BE_F—R"FE+-A=1+—HLFE

THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016: RECERFER HETF:
Location Branch Type of shop Address Total floor area
B D5 IESER 31k AREEE
(sq.ft.)
(ERR)
Huafa Mall Chocoland Store Shops D1, D2, D3a, D3b, D5 and 17,087
A T99) K3 DI D6, Basement, Huafa Mall, Zhuhai,
Mainland China
FEAEREEEHH T EES
D1 D2 D3a - D3b * D5&D64
Milk Republic Store Shop D31, Basement, Huafa Mall, 1,765
R DIE Zhuhai, Mainland China
FEAEREEETHH T EES
D314
Largo da Companha de Yeng Kee Bakery Shop  Flagship store Centro Commercial E Turistico 2,390
Jesus N2, Macau ARG TR “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
AT ISR Jesus N2, Macau
RPIE SR e 40 2 B 52 Y B S
BYmES L
21,242
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Definitions
B

2016 AGM
CE-ANFRRAFAE

2017 AGM
R EFRRAFAE

Board
£5g

Bye-laws
ANRIAAY
CG Code
EEERTh

Company
ZAN/NE]

Director(s)

5=

EBITDA
EBITDA

Financial Statements
B Tk

Group
REE

HKAS(s)
BAGREA

HKFRS(s)
BAM B RE LA

HKICPA
BAGRAAE

HK$
BIT

Independent Third Parties

BIE=T

The Company’s annual general meeting held on 9 May 2016
RARARIRZBE—RFRAANBRITZRRBEARE

The Company’s annual general meeting to be held on 15 May 2017
RARIBER_E—+FRAATHBRTZRRBEARE

The Board of Directors of the Company
KARESE

The Company’s bye-laws as amended, supplemented or modified from time to
time

RRRNEHER] ~ MR HEWR 2 AT

The Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report, Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules
FHRAINE142 RRERTRIR AR ERHRE

Future Bright Holdings Limited
EREEBARLA

Director(s) of the Company

ARRIER

Profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization

BRAE ~ BRI - T E R EHA S A

The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the Year
KR REMBRABIBERFE KBRS B TRE

Future Bright Holdings Limited together with its subsidiaries
EREEERAFNEMB AR

Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
g ER

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
B IS AR

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
BBETEIAE

Hong Kong Dollars
BIT

Parties that are not connected with the Company, any directors, chief executives,
controlling shareholders or substantial shareholders of the Company or its
subsidiaries or any of their respective associates

EEAANF - ARFMEMESE - THAE - RIS EERF A B AR
FMESZEBREATHERE AT
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Definitions ==

Investment Property

BREMF

Listing Rules

EmHA

Mainland China
RIEipN75

Model Code

Mr. Chan

BRe4

Net Ordinary Operating Profit/(Loss)

LRLE(BER),EH)FE

RMB

ARE

SFO
& 75 M B 1R B)

Share(s)

&)
Shareholder(s)
fRE

Stock Exchange
522 P

Saq.ft.
FEHER

Sag.m.
IR

Year

REE

The Group’s investment property of 6-storey commercial building excluding self-
use portion located at the Centro Commercial E Turistico “S. Paulo”, Largo da
Companha de Jesus N°2, Em Macau

REBERIORPIEBSA G 42 2 EH 29 T B S Bk R OB S N ENRERNER
KEME(TBEERES)

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
B2 Frd o5 R Al

People’s Republic of China
HREE A R HANE

The Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers,
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
LRS00 EMETAZESTETE SR HHITLESTA

Macau Patacas
SEPITT

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the managing Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company
BOZE A - ARREFRKIE RIERAR

Profit/(Loss) attributable to owners of the Company before taking into account
any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain from investment
properties, but including the Special Compensation

ANt REAFHRIEEERAREMIREDEAABERGZFENEAREER AR
1E5(&18), w8 - BEREFRHEE

Renminbi

ARE

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
EREDIFEST1EE M RAE RS

Ordinary share(s) of the Company
PA/NGTRS el

Holder(s) of the Company
RARRMGDFEA

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERBMARIMAERAR]

Square feet
FHR

Square meter
Tk

Year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T-~F+-A=+-ALFE
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